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Chairman’s Statement

I am pleased to present to shareholders of Allied Properties (H.K.) Limited (“Company”) the annual
results of the Company and its subsidiaries (collectively the “Group”) for the year 2013. The
performance of the Group has been pleasing as the Group’s core operating divisions continued to
deliver solid performances.

FINANCIAL RESULTS

For the year ended 31st December, 2013, the Group’s revenue (including continuing and discontinued
operations) was HK$5,092.5 million, an increase of HK$859.5 million when compared with the year
2012.

The profit attributable to the owners of the Company (including continuing and discontinued
operations) was HK$1,594.4 million (2012: HK$1,710.4 million), a decrease of HK$116.0 million.
Earnings per share (including continuing and discontinued operations) amounted to HK23.44 cents
(2012: HK24.67 cents).

DIVIDEND

The Board has recommended a final dividend of HK4.5 cents per share for the year ended
31st December, 2013 (2012: HK3 cents per share) payable to the shareholders of the Company
(“Shareholders”) whose names appear on the register of members of the Company on Friday, 20th June,
2014.

CLOSURE OF REGISTERS OF MEMBERS AND WARRANT HOLDERS

(1) For determining the entitlement to attend and vote at the forthcoming annual general meeting of
the Company (“2014 AGM”)

The 2014 AGM is scheduled to be held on Friday, 6th June, 2014. For determining the entitlement
to attend and vote at the 2014 AGM, the register of members and the register of warrant holders
of the Company will be closed from Wednesday, 4th June, 2014 to Friday, 6th June, 2014 (both
days inclusive), during which period no transfer of shares and warrants of the Company will
be registered. In order for a Shareholder to be eligible to attend and vote at the 2014 AGM, all
transfer forms accompanied by the relevant share certificates or in the case of warrant holders, all
subscription forms accompanied by the relevant warrant certificates and exercise money, must be
lodged with the Company’s share registrar, Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited of
Shops 1712-1716, 17th Floor, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East, Wanchai, Hong Kong for
registration not later than 4:30 p.m. on Tuesday, 3rd June, 2014.
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Chairman’s Statement (Cont’d)

CLOSURE OF REGISTERS OF MEMBERS AND WARRANT HOLDERS (CONT’D)

(2) For determining the entitlement to the proposed final dividend

The proposed final dividend is subject to the approval by the Shareholders at the 2014 AGM. For
determining the entitlement to the proposed final dividend for the year ended 31st December,
2013, the register of members and the register of warrant holders of the Company will be closed
from Wednesday, 18th June, 2014 to Friday, 20th June, 2014 (both days inclusive), during
which period no transfer of shares and warrants of the Company will be registered. In order for
a Shareholder to qualify for the proposed final dividend, all transfer forms accompanied by the
relevant share certificates or in the case of warrant holders, all subscription forms accompanied
by the relevant warrant certificates and exercise money, must be lodged with the Company’s
share registrar, Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited of Shops 1712-1716, 17th
Floor, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East, Wanchai, Hong Kong for registration not later
than 4:30 p.m. on Tuesday, 17th June, 2014. Subject to approval by the Shareholders at the 2014
AGM, dividend warrants are expected to be despatched to the Shareholders by post on or around
Wednesday, 16th July, 2014.

FUTURE PROSPECTS

The “Review of Operations” by the Chief Executive, which immediately follows this statement,
incorporates the Group’s business outlook for the future.

APPRECIATION

We have enjoyed a solid year despite various economic challenges in 2013. The Group expects
there will be moderate growth in the local economy during 2014. We believe that with its prudent
strategy, and the dedication, loyalty, professionalism of its staff, the Group is well prepared to achieve
sustainable long term growth.

I would like to express the Group’s appreciation for the efforts of our staff and look forward to their

continued support. | would also like to thank my fellow Directors, our professional advisors and our
Shareholders for their support during the year.

i‘\_ 1Y [ S PP

Arthur George Dew
Chairman

Hong Kong, 26th March, 2014
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Review of Operations

INTRODUCTION

The core businesses of the Company and its subsidiaries and associates consist of property investment,
property development, hospitality related activities and financial services. The Company is a subsidiary
of Allied Group Limited (“Allied Group”). The Company’s interests in property investment and
development and hospitality related activities in Hong Kong are mainly held through its wholly owned
subsidiaries or the 50% owned Allied Kajima Limited (“Allied Kajima”), and in respect of property
investment and development and hospitality related activities in The People’s Republic of China,
through Tian An China Investments Company Limited (“Tian An”), being an associate held by the
Company. The Company’s financial services business is mainly conducted through the Company’s
56.17% holding in Sun Hung Kai & Co. Limited (“Sun Hung Kai”) as well as Sun Hung Kai’s effective
58.18% holding in United Asia Finance Limited (“UAF”). During the year, the Group has disposed of its
entire interest in Allied Overseas Limited (“AOL”), which was engaged in the business of provision of
elderly care services and medical and aesthetic equipment distribution.

FINANCIAL REVIEW

Financial Results

The revenue of the Group for 2013 (including continuing and discontinued operations) was HK$5,092.5
million, an increase of HK$859.5 million when compared with the year 2012. The increase in revenue
mainly resulted from increased revenue of the investment, broking and finance business as well as the
consumer finance business.

The profit attributable to the owners of the Company for the year (including continuing and
discontinued operations) was HK$1,594.4 million (2012: HK$1,710.4 million). Earnings per share
(including continuing and discontinued operations) amounted to HK23.44 cents (2012: HK24.67
cents).

The decrease in profit attributable to owners of the Company was mainly due to:

— alower fair value gain on revaluation of investment properties of the Group;

— adecreased contribution from a listed associate, Tian An;

— losses, including a provision for impairment loss, in respect of interests in Australian listed
associates.

This decrease was mitigated by the disposal of the Group’s interest in AOL which recorded a gain on
disposal of HK$290.5 million.
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Review of Operations (Cont'd)

FINANCIAL REVIEW (CONT’D)
Material Acquisitions and Disposals

On 15th October, 2013, Wah Cheong Development (B.V.l.) Limited, a wholly-owned subsidiary of
the Company, entered into a share agreement to dispose of its entire interest in AOL (“Disposal”) at
a consideration of HK$1,473.6 million. The Disposal was completed on 30th December, 2013 and
the gain on disposal was HK$290.5 million. Further details of the Disposal are set out in the joint
announcement of the Company with Allied Group dated 30th October, 2013.

During the year, Sun Hung Kai disposed of two associates — Eurasia Mattress & Furniture Co. Ltd. and
Tianjin Eurasia Mattress & Furniture Co. Ltd. for HK$48.7 million and at a profit of HK$30.1 million
and it also disposed of a joint venture, Shenzhen Oriental Venture Capital Management Co., Ltd for
HK$6.2 million and at a profit of HK$0.5 million.

Apart from the above, there were no material acquisitions or disposals of subsidiaries, associated
companies or joint ventures during the year.

Financial Resources, Liquidity and Capital Structure

On 2nd May, 2013, UA Finance (BVI) Limited, a subsidiary of Sun Hung Kai, further issued RMB500
million 6.9% 5-year Renminbi denominated notes at par for a net consideration of HK$625.3 million.
During the year, the Group purchased part of the 4% 3-year Renminbi denominated notes with a total
nominal value of RMB116.9 million (2012: RMB49.0 million) from the market at a consideration of
HK$147.8 million (2012: HK$56.0 million). The nominal value of the notes after eliminating the intra-
group holdings was RMB784.1 million or equivalent to HK$1,004.4 million at the reporting date (2012:
RMB401.0 million or equivalent to HK$498.8 million).

During the year, the Group purchased part of the US dollar denominated notes with a total nominal
value of US$5 million (2012: US$4 million) from the market at a consideration of HK$39.6 million
(2012: HK$31.2 million) and then sold part of the notes with a total nominal value of US$3.5 million
for HK$27.9 million. The nominal value of the notes outstanding after eliminating the intra-group
holdings was US$344.5 million or equivalent to HK$2,671.4 million at the reporting date (2012:
US$346.0 million or equivalent to HK$2,681.8 million).

During the year, a subsidiary of Sun Hung Kai issued at par 687,500 preference shares of HK$145
each of which 287,500 shares were issued to non-controlling interests. As the preference shares carry
a fixed dividend rate and the subsidiary is bound to redeem the preference shares upon the request
by the holders of the preference shares on or after the fifth anniversary of the date of allotment of the
preference shares, the preference shares are classified as financial liabilities under bank and other
borrowings.

At the end of the reporting period, the Group’s net borrowings amounted to HK$5,066.3 million (2012:
HK$3,564.6 million), representing bank and other borrowings, amounts due to fellow subsidiaries
and bonds and notes totalling HK$10,218.5 million (2012: HK$9,658.0 million) less bank deposits,
bank balances and cash of HK$5,152.2 million (2012: HK$6,093.4 million) and the Group had
equity attributable to owners of the Company of HK$22,543.7 million (2012: HK$20,892.7 million).
Accordingly, the Group’s gearing ratio of net borrowings to equity attributable to owners of the
Company was 22.5% (2012: 17.1%). At the end of the reporting period, the current ratio (current assets/
current liabilities) of the Group was 3.3 times, which increased from the 2.7 times applicable at the end
of the preceding year.

During the year, 11,863 warrants were exercised, resulting in the issuance of 11,863 ordinary shares
at a subscription price of HK$2.00 per share. Accordingly 1,390,579,767 warrants were outstanding
at 31st December, 2013. Exercise in full of the outstanding warrants would result in the issue of
1,390,579,767 additional shares with an aggregate subscription value of approximately HK$2,781.2
million.

A ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
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Review of Operations (Cont'd)

FINANCIAL REVIEW (CONT’D)

Financial Resources, Liquidity and Capital Structure (Cont’d)

During the year, the Company repurchased 1,512,000 own shares at an aggregate consideration
of approximately HK$1.8 million, details of which are outlined in the section “Purchase, Sale or

Redemption of Securities” in Directors’ Report.

2013 2012
HK$ Million  HK$ Million
Bank loans and overdrafts are repayable as follows:
On demand or within one year 2,444.4 3,783.2
More than one year but not exceeding two years 1,521.4 1,248.4
More than two years but not exceeding five years 1,713.6 278.5
Bank loans with a repayment on demand clause are repayable as follows:
Within one year 203.5 605.4
More than one year but not exceeding two years 225.2 188.5
More than two years but not exceeding five years 12.4 126.4
6,120.5 6,230.4
Preference shares issued to non-controlling interests repayable in the
third to fifth year 42.3 -
Other borrowings repayable within one year 9.0 8.7
Other borrowings with a repayment on demand clause repayable within
one year 23.6 23.2
Amounts due to fellow subsidiaries 324.8 201.4
Renminbi denominated bonds and notes are repayable as follows:
Within one year 366.2 -
More than one year but not exceeding five years 643.1 500.9
US dollar denominated notes repayable within five years 2,689.0 2,693.4
4,098.0 3,427.6
10,218.5 9,658.0
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Review of Operations (Cont'd)

FINANCIAL REVIEW (CONT’D)

Financial Resources, Liquidity and Capital Structure (Cont’d)

The banking facilities of the Group are reviewed from time to time and new banking facilities will
be obtained or renewed to meet the funding requirements for capital commitments, investments and
operations of the Group.

Other than the preference shares issued to non-controlling interests, US dollar denominated notes and
Renminbi denominated bonds and notes, most of the bank and other borrowings of the Group and the
amount due to a fellow subsidiary are charged at floating interest rates. There are no known seasonal
factors in the Group’s borrowing profile.

Risk of Foreign Exchange Fluctuation

The Group is required to maintain foreign currency exposure to cater for its recurring operating
activities and present and potential investment activities, meaning it will be subject to reasonable
exchange rate exposure. However, the Group will closely monitor this risk exposure as required.
Contingent Liabilities

Details of contingent liabilities are set out in note 46 to the consolidated financial statements.

Pledge of Assets

Details regarding pledge of assets are set out in note 49 to the consolidated financial statements.
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Review of Operations (Cont'd)

OPERATIONAL REVIEW

Properties

Hong Kong

The Group’s rental income from its Hong Kong property portfolio increased by 11.3% resulting
from strong rental rates.

The net gain in the value of the Group’s property portfolio, including properties owned by Sun
Hung Kai, was HK$471.5 million during the year, lower than 2012 which was HK$630.1 million.

The Group’s Ibis North Point, a 275-room budget hotel, was able to maintain a stable profit,
despite less favourable operating conditions compared to 2012.

Allied Kajima, 50% indirectly owned by the Group and holding various properties including Allied
Kajima Building, Novotel Century Hong Kong hotel and Sofitel Philippine Plaza Hotel, contributed
a profit increase of 4.5% compared to 2012.

Mainland China

The profit attributable to the owners of Tian An was HK$337.6 million (2012: HK$401.4 million),
representing a decrease of 16%.

Rental income continued to increase and was up by 3% as compared with 2012. Shenzhen Tian
An Park Place, being Tower 3 of Tian An Golf Garden (Phase 3), will be retained as investment
property and is expected to enter the apartment rental market in the first quarter of 2014 after
internal renovations are completed.

There are now a total of 14 cyberparks over 12 cities. The southern cyberparks have been
progressing well. The eastern and northern cyberparks are at various phases of construction, while
Tianjin Tian An Cyber Park (Phase 1), Wuxi Tian An Intelligent Park (Phase 1 Part 1), Nanjing Tian
An Cyber Park (Phase 1) and Nantong Tian An Cyber Park (Phase 1 Part 1) have completed their
construction works and Tian An has commenced sales and letting of these projects.

Tian An’s urban renewal project in Huawei New City Area in the Longgang District of Shenzhen
has been renamed “Tian An Cloud Park”. This is a large scale cyber park of approximately 4 times
Tian An’s standard size. Construction works of all seven towers of phase 1 of the project with gross
floor area of approximately 531,600 m? (including basement) have reached the superstructure
stage. Tian An has been clearing the land for future phases. Although this would mean an increased
outlay of capital, it is expected to reduce complications when Tian An starts developing these
phases.

The cement division of Tian An, conducted through Allied Cement Holdings Limited (“Allied
Cement”), reported a higher profit contribution for the full year 2013. Subsequent to the year end,
Tian An has sold 56.06% in Allied Cement at a consideration of HK$532.8 million. The gain on
the sale amounted to approximately HK$84 million and will be accounted for by Tian An in 2014.
The proceeds are intended to be used as working capital, in particular, for investment in assets that
may offer better returns. After the completion of the sale, Tian An held approximately 18.94% of
the issued share capital of Allied Cement.

K.
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Review of Operations (Cont'd) 11

OPERATIONAL REVIEW (CONT’D)
Financial Services
Broking and Finance

* Sun Hung Kai recorded a profit attributable to its owners of HK$1,051.6 million (2012:
HK$1,036.4 million).

e The revenue from the wealth management and brokerage division of Sun Hung Kai reported a
substantial increase, while the structured finance business grew significantly in 2013 due to strong
demand from corporate customers for debt financing. The term loan portfolio reached a record
and exceeded HK$3 billion in the third quarter of 2013, although it stood at HK$2,356.6 million at
end of 2013 after some loan repayments, still 36% higher compared with the balance at the end of
2012.

e Sun Hung Kai entered into a long-term strategic partnership with China Everbright Bank in June
2013. This agreement provides the bank’s high net worth individuals in mainland China with a
complete cross-border wealth management solution through Sun Hung Kai’s financial services
platform including a variety of overseas investment channels, asset allocation strategies and advice
from Sun Hung Kai’s investment consultants.

Consumer Finance

e UAF, a 58% owned subsidiary of Sun Hung Kai, continued its expansion both in Hong Kong and
in mainland China.

e At 31st December, 2013, UAF had a total of 105 branches across twelve cities/provinces in
mainland China and 49 branches in Hong Kong.

e Atthe end of the year, the consolidated net consumer finance loan balance amounted to HK$10.0
billion, a 21% increment over the balance at the end of 2012.

e UAF intends to pursue additional money lending licenses in mainland China markets that possess
good potential for growth and is also exploring new products to reach a broader customer base.

* In May 2013, UAF group issued its second dim sum bond and raised RMB500 million, with the

final subscription significantly exceeding its launch size. This was a second drawdown from the
US$3 billion medium term note programme established in March 2011.
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Review of Operations (Cont'd)

OPERATIONAL REVIEW (CONT’D)
Investments

e During the year, the Group incurred losses totalling HK$311.5 million in respect of its interests in
two Australian listed associates, Tanami Gold NL (“Tanami”) and Eurogold Limited (“Eurogold”),
including its share of losses totalling HK$147.1 million and an impairment loss recognised for
its interest in Tanami amounting to HK$145.8 million. The Tanami losses and impairment were
principally as a result of Tanami closing its Coyote operating gold mine early in the year because of
the substantial decline in the gold price. However, Tanami has now restructured its operations, the
mine is on care and maintenance and Tanami is repositioning itself as an explorer. Tanami’s recent
rights issues have placed that company on a stronger financial position. The Group has supported
Tanami over recent years with loans and underwritings of rights issues and these activities have
earned the Group significant offsetting income totalling HK$193 million reflected in both past
years as well as the 2013 income statement. Eurogold’s principal asset is a 24.3% stake in Dragon
Mining Limited, an Australian listed Scandinavian gold producer which is currently restructuring its
operations to improve its performance. Eurogold is currently suspended because it is now solely a
holding company.

e During the year, the Group disposed of its interest in AOL at a consideration of HK$1,473.6
million. The disposal was completed in December 2013 and the gain on disposal was HK$290.5
million. The Group has utilised the sales proceeds to early repay some of its bank and other
borrowings and as working capital.

EMPLOYEES

The total number of headcount of the Group as at 31st December, 2013 was 6,708 (2012: 6,194)
including investment consultants. The increase in headcount was due primarily to the expansion of
UAF’s business in mainland China during the year under review. Total staff costs (including continuing
and discontinued operations), including Directors” emoluments, amounted to HK$1,031.5 million (2012:
HK$879.7 million). The Group reviews remuneration packages from time to time. In addition to salary
payments, other staff benefits include contributions to employee provident funds, medical subsidies
and a discretionary bonus scheme.

LONG TERM CORPORATE STRATEGIES

The Group will continue its businesses of investment, broking and finance, consumer finance, property
and related businesses and other investments. The Group’s policy has been to adopt the following long
term strategies:

1. To maintain the organic growth of its core businesses;

2. To maintain a balance between the demands of short term returns and long term capital
appreciation; and

3. To seek investment opportunities that assist in strengthening and broadening its earnings base.
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Review of Operations (Cont'd)

MANAGEMENT OF RISKS
Financial Services Business
Policies and Procedures

The Group adopts a comprehensive risk management framework. Risk management policies and
procedures are regularly reviewed and updated to react to changes in market conditions and the
Group’s business strategy. The risk management committee, a standing committee reporting to the
respective board of directors, supervises risk-related policies necessary for monitoring and controlling
of the major risks, arising from the Group’s business activities, changing external risks and regulatory
environment.

Financial Risk Management

The Group’s financial risk management is designed to manage market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk.
Market risk is the risk that the value of an investment will change due to movements in market factors.
It can be further divided into equity risk, interest rate risk and foreign exchange or currency risk. Credit
risk is the risk of losses arising from clients or counterparties fail to make payments as contracted.
Liquidity risk is the risk that a given asset cannot be traded readily in the market to prevent a loss or
make the required profit. Financial risk management is discussed in greater details in note 44 to the
consolidated financial statements.

Operational Risk Management

Operational risk is the risk of losses arising from inadequate or failed internal processes, people,
systems or from external events. The Group extends operational risk to cover potential losses arising
from legal and compliance breaches. Operational risk is reduced and controlled through establishing
robust internal controls, clear lines of responsibility, proper segregation of duties and effective internal
reporting and contingency planning. It is the Group’s corporate culture that the business and operating
line management are fully aware of and responsible for managing operational risks of their business
units on a day-to-day basis. There are independent monitoring and reviews conducted by respective
compliance and internal audit teams which report regularly to the respective senior management and
audit committee.

Reputational Risk Management

Reputational risk is the risk related to the trustworthiness of a business. Loss of trust can result in
declines in the customer base, revenue erosion, costly litigation and destruction of shareholder value
and damage to the Group’s reputation as a whole. The Group manages reputational risks through
sound corporate governance practices. Group employees and sales personnel are provided with
comprehensive training. Operating procedures manuals are regularly updated. The responsibilities and
duties of staff are properly segregated. The internal control functions report directly to the respective
senior management.
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Review of Operations (Cont'd)

BUSINESS OUTLOOK

Looking ahead for 2014, global financial markets are hopefully moving from uncertainty and towards
a modest recovery as the US Federal Reserve has signalled its plan to taper its economic stimulus
package. As various tightening measures in mainland China continue, short term growth may slow but
the longer term growth trend should be sustainable. We foresee the local property market will continue
to be influenced by the measures implemented by the government. Overall, we expect the local
economy to experience moderate growth during 2014.

With the Group’s stable and strong financial position, we will continue to adopt a prudent approach in
implementing the Group’s stated strategies to achieve sustainable long term growth for the benefit of

the Group and all its shareholders.

APPRECIATION

The Board would like to thank all the staff for their effort and contribution in 2013, and would like to
express appreciation to the Shareholders for their continued support.

el

Lee Seng Hui
Chief Executive

Hong Kong, 26th March, 2014
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Profile of Directors and Senior Management

ARTHUR GEORGE DEW

Mr. Arthur George Dew, aged 72, was appointed the Chairman and a Non-Executive Director of the
Company in January 2007. He graduated from the Law School of the University of Sydney, Australia,
and was admitted as a solicitor and later as a barrister of the Supreme Court of New South Wales,
Australia. He is currently a non-practising barrister. He has a broad range of corporate and business
experience and has served as a director, and in some instances chairman of the board of directors, of
a number of public companies listed in Australia, Hong Kong and elsewhere. He is also the chairman
and a non-executive director of Allied Group Limited (“AGL”), and a non-executive director of each of
SHK Hong Kong Industries Limited (“SHK HK IND“), Tanami Gold NL (“Tanami Gold“) and Eurogold
Limited (“Eurogold”). Mr. Dew resigned as the chairman and a non-executive director of Allied
Overseas Limited (“AOL”) in January 2014 and was appointed as the chairman and a non-executive
director of Dragon Mining Limited (“Dragon Mining”) in February 2014. Tanami Gold, Eurogold and
Dragon Mining are companies listed on the Australian Securities Exchange.

LEE SENG HUI

Mr. Lee Seng Hui, aged 45, was appointed the Chief Executive and an Executive Director of the
Company in June 2010. He is also director of a subsidiary of the Company. Mr. Lee graduated from the
Law School of the University of Sydney with Honours. Previously, he worked with Baker & McKenzie
and N M Rothschild & Sons (Hong Kong) Limited. Mr. Lee is the chief executive and an executive
director of AGL and the chairman and a non-executive director of Tian An China Investments Company
Limited. He is a non-executive director of APAC Resources Limited and a non-executive chairman of
Mount Gibson Iron Limited (“Mount Gibson”). Mr. Lee resigned as a non-executive director of Tanami
Gold in November 2013. Mount Gibson and Tanami Gold are companies listed on the Australian
Securities Exchange.

LI CHI KONG

Mr. Li Chi Kong, aged 60, was appointed the Financial Controller and an Executive Director of the
Company in August 1997 and October 1999 respectively. He is also director of certain subsidiaries of
the Company. Mr. Li graduated from the University of Edinburgh in Scotland, United Kingdom with a
Bachelor’'s Degree of Science and obtained a Post-graduate Diploma in Accounting from Heriot-Watt
University in Edinburgh. He is a member of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Scotland and
a fellow of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. He has extensive experience in
finance and accounting. Prior to joining the Group, Mr. Li worked for two major audit firms and acted as
the group financial controller for several listed companies in Hong Kong. He is also the group financial
controller of AGL. He was an executive director of Allied Cement Holdings Limited until March 2014.

MARK WONG TAI CHUN

Mr. Mark Wong Tai Chun, aged 49, was appointed an Executive Director of the Company in June 2010.
He is also director of certain subsidiaries of the Company. Mr. Wong has a Master’s Degree in Business
Administration and is a fellow of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants, the Association
of Chartered Certified Accountants, The Institute of Chartered Secretaries and Administrators and The
Hong Kong Institute of Chartered Secretaries. Mr. Wong was the financial controller of other listed
companies in Hong Kong. He is an executive director of SHK HK IND and the director of investment
of AGL. Mr. Wong is an alternate director to Mr. Arthur George Dew in each of Tanami Gold and
Eurogold. Tanami Gold and Eurogold are companies listed on the Australian Securities Exchange. Mr.
Wong resigned as an executive director and the chief executive officer of AOL in January 2014.
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Profile of Directors and Senior Management (Cont'd)

STEVEN SAMUEL ZOELLNER

Mr. Steven Samuel Zoellner, aged 44, was appointed an Independent Non-Executive Director of the
Company in September 2004. He graduated from the Scots College in Sydney, Australia and completed
a real estate licensing course. Mr. Zoellner has been a real estate agent since 1987 and has extensive
experience in the industry. Mr. Zoellner has been involved in some of the more prominent upper end
residential sales and development sites in Australia. He has previously owned Elders Double Bay for the
provision of a variety of real estate services which he sold in the year 2000. Since 2002, he has been
the principal of Laing & Simmons Double Bay which consistently sells the most exclusive real estate in
Australia.

ALAN STEPHEN JONES

Mr. Alan Stephen Jones, aged 71, was appointed an Independent Non-Executive Director of
the Company in January 2006. Mr. Jones, a chartered accountant, has extensive experience in
management, administration, accounting, property development, carpark management, finance and
trading, and has been involved in successful mergers and acquisitions of a number of public companies
in Australia and internationally. Mr. Jones is an independent non-executive director of each of AGL
and Sun Hung Kai & Co. Limited (“SHK”). He is also an independent non-executive director of Mount
Gibson and a non-executive chairman of Air Change International Limited (“Air Change”). Mount
Gibson and Air Change are companies listed on the Australian Securities Exchange. He is also a non-
executive director of Mulpha Australia Limited.

DAVID CRAIG BARTLETT

Mr. David Craig Bartlett, aged 48, was appointed an Independent Non-Executive Director of the
Company in August 2011. He graduated with honours in law from Exeter University in the United
Kingdom in 1988 and subsequently qualified as a solicitor in England & Wales, the Republic of Ireland
and the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region. A former partner of the international law firm Clyde
& Co., he regularly acted for and advised AGL and AGL’s subsidiaries before leaving private practice
for a career in industry. Now based primarily in Europe, Mr. Bartlett is also an independent non-
executive director of each of AGL and SHK.

WU KWAN YET

Mr. Wu Kwan Yet, aged 49, joined the Company in 1998 and is a qualified accountant of the
Company. He obtained a Master Degree in Professional Accounting from The Hong Kong Polytechnic
University in 2001 and is a fellow of the Association of Chartered Certified Accountants and a member
of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants.

LAU TUNG NI

Ms. Lau Tung Ni, aged 32, is the Company Secretary of the Company. She is an associate member of
The Institute of Chartered Secretaries and Administrators and The Hong Kong Institute of Chartered
Secretaries.
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Corporate Governance Report

The Company is committed to maintaining a high standard of corporate governance within a sensible
framework with an emphasis on the principles of transparency, accountability and independence. The
board of directors of the Company (“Board”) believes that good corporate governance is essential to the
success of the Company and to the enhancement of shareholders’ value.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE CODE AND CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

In the light of the Corporate Governance Code and Corporate Governance Report (“CG Code”)
contained in Appendix 14 of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited (“Listing Rules”), the Board has reviewed the corporate governance practices of
the Company with the adoption of the various enhanced procedures which are detailed in this report.
The Company has applied the principles of, and complied with, the applicable code provisions of the
CG Code during the year ended 31st December, 2013, except for certain deviations as specified with
considered reasons for such deviations as explained below. The Board will review the current practices
at least annually, and make appropriate changes if considered necessary.

THE BOARD

The Board currently comprises seven directors (“Directors”) in total, with three Executive Directors, one
Non-Executive Director and three Independent Non-Executive Directors (“INEDs”). The composition of
the Board during the year and up to the date of this report is set out as follows:

Executive Directors: Lee Seng Hui (Chief Executive)
Li Chi Kong
Mark Wong Tai Chun
Non-Executive Director: Arthur George Dew (Chairman)
INEDs: Steven Samuel Zoellner

Alan Stephen Jones
David Craig Bartlett

The brief biographical details of the Directors are set out in the Profile of Directors and Senior
Management on pages 15 and 16.

Board Process

During the year, the Non-Executive Directors (a majority of whom are independent) provided the
Company and its subsidiaries (collectively “Group”) with a wide range of expertise and experience.
Their active participation in the Board and committee meetings brought independent judgment on
issues relating to the Group’s strategy, performance and management process, taking into account the
interests of all shareholders of the Company (“Shareholders”).

Throughout the year and up to the date of this report, the Company had at least three INEDs
representing not less than one-third of the Board. At least one of the INEDs has the appropriate
professional qualifications or accounting or related financial management expertise under Rule 3.10 of
the Listing Rules. The Board has received from each INED an annual confirmation of his independence
and considers that all the INEDs are independent under the guidelines set out in Rule 3.13 of the Listing
Rules.
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THE BOARD (CONT’D)
Board Process (Cont’d)

The Board meets regularly to discuss the overall strategy as well as the operation and financial
performance of the Group, and to review and approve the Group’s annual and interim results and other
ad hoc matters which need to be dealt with. During the year, six Board meetings were held and the
individual attendance records of each Director at the meetings of the Board, Remuneration Committee,
Audit Committee and general meeting during the year ended 31st December, 2013 are set out below:

Number of meetings attended/held

Remuneration Audit General
Name of Directors Board  Committee =~ Committee Meeting
Executive Directors:
Lee Seng Hui (Chief Executive) 5/6 0/1
Li Chi Kong 6/6 11
Mark Wong Tai Chun 6/6 11
Non-Executive Director:
Arthur George Dew (Chairman) 6/6 11 2/2 1/1
INEDs:
Steven Samuel Zoellner 5/6 11 2/2 0/1
Alan Stephen Jones 6/6 171 2/2 1/1
David Craig Bartlett 6/6 11 2/2 1”71

The Board has reserved for its decision or consideration matters covering mainly the Group’s overall
strategy, annual operating budget, annual and interim results, approval of Directors’ appointment or re-
appointment (based on the recommendations made by the Nomination Committee), material contracts
and transactions, corporate governance as well as other significant policy and financial matters. The
Board has delegated the day-to-day responsibility to the executive management under the instruction/
supervision of the Executive Committee which has its specific written terms of reference. The respective
functions of the Board and management of the Company have been formalised and set out in writing
and will be reviewed by the Board from time to time to ensure that they are consistent with the existing
rules and regulations.

Regular Board meetings each year are scheduled in advance to facilitate maximum attendance of
Directors. At least 14 days’ notice of a Board meeting is normally given to all Directors who are given
an opportunity to include matters for discussion in the agenda. The company secretary of the Company
(“Company Secretary”) assists the Chairman of the Board in preparing the agenda for meetings and
ensures that all applicable rules and regulations are complied with. The agenda and the accompanying
Board papers are normally sent to all Directors at least 3 days before the intended date of a regular
Board meeting (and so far as practicable for such other Board meetings). Draft minutes of each Board
meeting are circulated to all Directors for their comment before being tabled at the following Board
meeting for approval. All minutes are kept by the Company Secretary and are open for inspection at
any reasonable time on reasonable notice by any Director.
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THE BOARD (CONT’D)
Board Process (Cont’d)

According to the current Board practice, if a substantial Shareholder or a Director has a conflict of
interest in a matter to be considered by the Board which the Board has determined to be material, the
matter will be dealt with by the Board at a duly convened Board meeting. The articles of association of
the Company (“Articles of Association”) also stipulate that save for the exceptions as provided therein,
a Director shall abstain from voting on any Board resolution and not be counted in the quorum at
meetings for approving any contract or arrangement in which such Director or any of his associates has
a material interest.

Every Director is entitled to have access to Board papers and related materials and has access to the
advice and services of the Company Secretary. The Board and each Director also have separate and
independent access to the Company’s senior management. Directors will be continuously updated
on the major development of the Listing Rules and other applicable regulatory requirements to ensure
compliance and upkeep of good corporate governance practices. In addition, a written procedure
was established in June 2005 to enable the Directors, in discharge of their duties, to seek independent
professional advice in appropriate circumstances at a reasonable cost to be borne by the Company.

Directors’ Continuous Professional Development

For continuous professional development, in addition to Directors’ attendance at meetings and review
of papers and circulars sent by the management of the Company, Directors participated in the activities
including the following:

Participation in Continuous Professional Development Activities
Attending trainings/
briefings/seminars/
conferences relevant
Reading Regulatory to Directors’
Name of Directors Updates duties

Executive Directors:

Lee Seng Hui (Chief Executive) v v
Li Chi Kong v 4
Mark Wong Tai Chun v v
Non-Executive Director:

Arthur George Dew (Chairman) v v
INEDs:

Steven Samuel Zoellner v/ v
Alan Stephen Jones v v
David Craig Bartlett v v
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THE BOARD (CONT’D)
Board Diversity

Code provision A.5.6 of the CG Code, which came into effect on 1st September, 2013, stipulates that
the nomination committee (or the board) should have a policy concerning diversity of board members,
and should disclose the policy or a summary of the policy in the corporate governance report.

The Company adopted the board diversity policy (“Board Diversity Policy”) in November 2013 as the
Board had taken more time to discuss and formulate the same. The Board Diversity Policy sets out the
objectives and principles regarding board diversity for the purpose of achieving the Company’s strategic
objectives of balanced diversity at the Board as far as practicable. Board appointments will be based
on merit and candidates will be considered against measurable objectives, taking into account the
Company’s business and needs.

Selection of candidates will be based on a range of diversity criteria, including but not limited to
gender, age, cultural and educational background, knowledge, professional experience and skills. The
ultimate decision will be based on merit and the contribution that the selected candidates may bring to
the Board.

ROLES OF CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE

Code provision A.2.1 of the CG Code stipulates that the roles of chairman and chief executive should
be separate and should not be performed by the same individual. Mr. Arthur George Dew, being
the Chairman of the Board, is primarily responsible for the leadership of the Board, ensuring that
(i) all significant policy issues are discussed by the Board in a timely and constructive manner; (ii)
all Directors are properly briefed on issues arising at Board meetings; and (iii) the Directors receive
accurate, timely and clear information. The functions of the chief executive are performed by Mr. Lee
Seng Hui, the Chief Executive of the Company, who is responsible for the day-to-day management of
the Group’s business. Their responsibilities are clearly segregated and have been set out in writing and
approved by the Board in June 2005, and subsequently updated in April 2012.

APPOINTMENT AND RE-ELECTION OF DIRECTORS

The terms of reference of the Nomination Committee include the nomination procedure specifying
the process and criteria for the selection and recommendation of candidates for directorship of the
Company.

Every newly appointed Director will receive an induction package from the Company Secretary on the
first occasion of his/her appointment. This induction package is a comprehensive, formal and tailored
induction on the responsibilities and on-going obligations to be observed by a director pursuant to the
Companies Ordinance, Listing Rules and Securities and Futures Ordinance. In addition, this induction
package includes materials briefly describing the operations and business of the Company, the latest
published financial reports of the Company and the documentation for the corporate governance
practices adopted by the Board. Directors will be continuously updated on any major developments
of the Listing Rules and other applicable regulatory requirements to ensure compliance and upkeep of
good corporate governance practices.

All Non-Executive Directors (including INEDs) of the Company were appointed for a specific term, but
subject to the relevant provisions of the Articles of Association or any other applicable laws whereby
the Directors shall vacate or retire from their office but shall be eligible for re-election. The term of
appointment of the Non-Executive Directors (including INEDs) has been renewed for further two years
commencing from 1st January, 2013.

A ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
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APPOINTMENT AND RE-ELECTION OF DIRECTORS (CONT’D)

According to the Articles of Association, at each annual general meeting of the Company (“AGM”),
one-third of the Directors for the time being (or, if their number is not a multiple of three, the number
nearest to but not less than one-third) shall retire from office by rotation. Further, any Director
appointed by the Board to fill a casual vacancy shall hold office only until the next following general
meeting of the Company whilst for those appointed as an addition to the Board shall hold office until
the next following AGM and in both cases, those Directors shall then be eligible for re-election at the
relevant meeting. Every Director shall be subject to retirement by rotation at least once every three
years.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE FUNCTION

The Board is responsible for performing corporate governance duties and has adopted the written terms
of reference on its corporate governance functions in April 2012.

The duties of the Board in respect of the corporate governance functions include:
(i) developing and reviewing the Company’s policies and practices on corporate governance;

(ii) reviewing and monitoring the training and continuous professional development of Directors and
senior management;

(i) reviewing and monitoring the Company’s policies and practices on compliance with legal and
regulatory requirements;

(iv) developing, reviewing and monitoring the code of conduct and compliance manual (if any)
applicable to employees and Directors; and

(v) reviewing the Company’s compliance with the CG Code and disclosure in the Corporate
Governance Report.

In 2013 and up to the date of this report, the Board has performed the corporate governance duties in
accordance with its terms of reference.

BOARD COMMITTEES

The Board has established various committees, including a Nomination Committee, a Remuneration
Committee, an Audit Committee and an Executive Committee, each of which has its specific written
terms of reference. Copies of minutes of all meetings and resolutions of the committees, which are kept
by the Company Secretary, are circulated to all Board members and the committees are required to
report back to the Board on their decision and recommendations where appropriate. The procedures
and arrangements for a Board meeting, as mentioned in the section headed “The Board” of this report,
have been adopted for the committee meetings so far as practicable.
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BOARD COMMITTEES (CONT’D)
Nomination Committee

The Nomination Committee has been established since March 2012 and is chaired by the Chairman of
the Board and comprises a majority of INEDs. Currently, the Nomination Committee consists of three
members, including Messrs. Arthur George Dew (Chairman of the Nomination Committee), being a
Non-Executive Director, Steven Samuel Zoellner and David Craig Bartlett, all being the INEDs. The
Nomination Committee is provided with sufficient resources to discharge its duties and has access
to independent professional advice according to the Company’s policy if considered necessary. The
major roles and functions of the Nomination Committee are included in its terms of reference, which
are available on the websites of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (“Stock Exchange”) and the
Company.

The Nomination Committee will meet as and when necessary in accordance with its terms of reference
and may also deal with matters by way of circulation. In 2013, no Nomination Committee meeting was
held while the Nomination Committee dealt with matters by way of circulation. In 2013 and up to the
date of this report, the Nomination Committee performed the works as summarised below:

(i) reviewed and recommended for the Board’s approval the proposed resolution for re-election of the
retiring Directors at 2013 AGM and 2014 AGM;

(i) reviewed and recommended for the Board’s approval the Board Diversity Policy and the revised
terms of reference of the Nomination Committee; and

(i) reviewed the structure, size, composition and diversity of the Board and assessed the independence
of each INED.

Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Committee has been established since December 1993 and currently consists of
four members, including Messrs. Alan Stephen Jones (Chairman of the Remuneration Committee),
Steven Samuel Zoellner and David Craig Bartlett, all being the INEDs, and Mr. Arthur George Dew,
being a Non-Executive Director. The Remuneration Committee is provided with sufficient resources
to discharge its duties and has access to independent professional advice according to the Company’s
policy if considered necessary. The major roles and functions of the Remuneration Committee are
included in its terms of reference, which are available on the websites of the Stock Exchange and the
Company.

The terms of reference of the Remuneration Committee are in compliance with the code provision B.1.2
of the CG Code, but with a deviation from the code provision that the Remuneration Committee shall
make recommendations to the Board on the remuneration packages of the Executive Directors only
and not senior management (as opposed to executive directors and senior management under the code
provision). The reasons for the above deviation are summarised as below:

(i) the Board believes that the Remuneration Committee is not properly in a position to evaluate the
performance of senior management and that this evaluation process is more effectively carried out
by the Executive Directors;

(ii) the Executive Directors must be in a position to supervise and control senior management and thus
must be able to control their compensation; and

(i) there is no reason for Executive Directors to pay senior management more than industry standards
and thus Shareholders will benefit by reducing costs in the fixing of such compensation packages.
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BOARD COMMITTEES (CONT’D)
Remuneration Committee (Cont’d)

The Remuneration Committee shall meet at least once a year in accordance with its terms of reference.
One Remuneration Committee meeting was held in 2013 and the attendance of each member is set out
in the section headed “The Board” of this report.

In addition to the Remuneration Committee meeting, the Remuneration Committee also dealt with
matters by way of circulation during 2013. In 2013 and up to the date of this report, the Remuneration
Committee performed the works as summarised below:

(i) reviewed the existing policy and structure for the remuneration of Directors;
(ii) reviewed the existing remuneration packages of the Executive Directors;
(i) reviewed the existing remuneration of the Non-Executive Directors (including the INEDs); and

(iv) reviewed and recommended for the Board’s approval the bonus for the year ended 31st December,
2012 and the increment in the remuneration for the year 2013 of the Executive Directors and the
Chairman.

The remuneration payable to Directors will depend on their respective contractual terms under their
employment contracts or service contracts as approved by the Board on the recommendation of
the Remuneration Committee. Details of the Directors’ remuneration are set out in note 10 to the
consolidated financial statements whereas detailed changes in the emoluments of certain Directors
during the interim period and up to the date of the Interim Report were also disclosed in the Interim
Report of the Company dated 28th August, 2013. Details of the emolument policy of the Group are
also set out in the “Emolument Policy” section contained in the Directors’ Report on page 36.

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee has been established since December 1993 and currently consists of four Non-
Executive Directors, three of whom are INEDs. To retain independence and objectivity, the Audit
Committee is chaired by an INED with appropriate professional qualifications or accounting or related
financial management expertise. The current members of the Audit Committee are Messrs. Alan
Stephen Jones (Chairman of the Audit Committee), being an INED, Arthur George Dew, being a Non-
Executive Director, Steven Samuel Zoellner and David Craig Bartlett, both being INEDs. The Audit
Committee is provided with sufficient resources to discharge its duties and has access to independent
professional advice according to the Company’s policy if considered necessary. The major roles and
functions of the Audit Committee are included in its terms of reference, which are available on the
websites of the Stock Exchange and the Company.

The terms of reference of the Audit Committee are revised from time to time to comply with the code
provision C.3.3 of the CG Code, but with deviations from the code provision of the audit committee’s
responsibility to:

(i) implement policy on the engagement of the external auditors to supply non-audit services;

(ii) ensure the management has performed its duty to have an effective internal control system; and

(iii) ensure co-ordination between the internal and external auditors, and ensure that the internal audit
function is adequately resourced and has appropriate standing within the listed company.
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BOARD COMMITTEES (CONT’D)
Audit Committee (Cont’d)

The Board considers that the Audit Committee shall recommend (as opposed to implement) the policy
on the engagement of the external auditors to supply non-audit services for the following reasons:

(i) it is proper and appropriate for the Board and its committees to develop policy and make
appropriate recommendations;

(ii) the proper and appropriate mechanism for implementation of such policy and recommendations is
through the Executive Directors and management; and

(iii) INEDs are not in an effective position to implement policy and follow up the same on a day-to-day
basis.

Further, the Board considers that the Audit Committee only possesses the effective ability to scrutinise (as
opposed to ensure) whether management has performed its duty to have an effective internal control
system. The Audit Committee is not equipped to ensure that the same is in place as this would involve
day-to-day supervision and the employment of permanent experts. The Audit Committee is not in a
position either to ensure co-ordination between the internal and external auditors but it can promote
the same. Similarly, the Audit Committee is not in a position to ensure that the internal audit function is
adequately resourced but it can check whether it is adequately resourced.

The Audit Committee shall meet at least twice a year in accordance with its terms of reference. Two
Audit Committee meetings were held in 2013 and the attendance of each member is set out in the
section headed “The Board” of this report.

In addition to the Audit Committee meetings, the Audit Committee also dealt with matters by way of
circulation during 2013. In 2013 and up to the date of this report, the Audit Committee performed the
works as summarised below:

(i) reviewed and approved the audit scope and fees proposed by the external auditor;

(ii) reviewed the reports of findings/independent review report from the external auditor and the
management’s response in relation to the final audit for the year ended 31st December, 2012, the
interim results review for the six months ended 30th June, 2013 and the final audit for the year
ended 31st December, 2013 of the Group;

(i) reviewed and recommended for the Board’s approval the financial reports for the year ended
31st December, 2012, for the six months ended 30th June, 2013 and for the year ended
31st December, 2013 together with the relevant management representation letters and
announcements;

(iv) reviewed and recommended for the Board’s approval the updated report on substantiation of the
resources, qualifications and experience of staff of the Group’s accounting and financial reporting
function, and their training programmes and budget; and

(v) reviewed and recommended for the Board’s annual review the Connected Transaction Policies,

Related Party Transaction Policies and Procedures, Whistle Blower Policy, Policy on the Disclosure
of Inside Information and the Manual of Company Management Authority.
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BOARD COMMITTEES (CONT’D)
Executive Committee

The Executive Committee has been established since January 1993 and currently consists of three
Executive Directors, being Messrs. Lee Seng Hui (Chairman of the Executive Committee), Li Chi
Kong and Mark Wong Tai Chun. The Executive Committee is vested with all the general powers of
management and control of the activities of the Group as are vested in the Board, save for those matters
which are reserved for the Board’s decision and approval pursuant to the written terms of reference of
the Executive Committee. The terms of reference of the Executive Committee were revised in November
2007 following the adoption of the Whistle Blower Policy by the Company.

The Executive Committee will meet as and when necessary to discuss the operating affairs of the Group
and may also deal with matters by way of circulation. The Executive Committee is mainly responsible
for undertaking and supervising the day-to-day management and is empowered:

(i) to formulate and implement policies for the business activities, internal control and administration
of the Group; and

(i) to plan and decide on strategies to be adopted for the business activities of the Group within the
overall strategy of the Group as determined by the Board.

CODES FOR SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS BY DIRECTORS AND RELEVANT EMPLOYEES

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers
(“Model Code”) as set out in Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules as its code of conduct regarding
securities transactions by the Directors. All Directors have confirmed, following a specific enquiry by
the Company, that they have complied with the required standard as set out in the Model Code.

The Company has also adopted the Model Code as the Code for Securities Transactions by Relevant
Employees to regulate dealings in securities of the Company by certain employees of the Company or
any of its subsidiaries or the holding companies who are considered to be likely in possession of inside
information in relation to the Company or its securities.

ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT

Financial Reporting

The Directors acknowledge their responsibility for preparing, with the support from the Accounts
Department, the consolidated financial statements of the Group. In preparing the consolidated financial
statements for the year ended 31st December, 2013, the accounting principles generally accepted in
Hong Kong have been adopted and the requirements of the Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
(which also include Hong Kong Accounting Standards and Interpretations) issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance were complied with. The Directors believe that they have selected suitable accounting
policies and applied them consistently, and made judgments and estimates that are prudent and
reasonable and have ensured that the consolidated financial statements are prepared on a going
concern basis.

The reporting responsibilities of the Company’s external auditor, Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu, are set out
in the Independent Auditor’s Report on pages 75 and 76.
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ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT (CONT’D)
Internal Control

The Board has the responsibility to review annually the effectiveness of the Group’s internal control
system and ensure that the controls are sound and effective to safeguard the Shareholders” investments
and the Group’s assets at all times. In 2013, the Board, through the Audit Committee and IAD, had
reviewed the adequacy of resources, qualifications and experience of staff of the Company’s accounting
and financial reporting function, and their training programmes and budget.

The Group’s internal control system is designed to provide reasonable, but not absolute, assurance
against material misstatement or loss; to manage rather than completely eliminate the risk of system
failure; and to assist in the achievement of the Group’s agreed objectives and goals. It has a key role
in the management of risks that are significant to the fulfilment of business objectives. In addition to
safeguarding the Group's assets, it should provide a basis for the maintenance of proper accounting
records and assist in the compliance with relevant laws and regulations.

The Company’s principal subsidiaries are managed under independent systems of internal controls.
These subsidiaries have provided appropriate assurance to the Company on their compliance with the
CG Code regarding internal control systems in general to the Company.

Internal Audit

The Internal Audit Manager reports to the Chairman of the Board and the Audit Committee. The IAD
plays an important role in providing assurance to the Board that a sound internal control system is
maintained and operated by the management. This is part of the Board’s plan to enhance the standards
of the Group’s overall corporate governance and comply with the code provision C.2 of the CG Code.
A discussion of the policies and procedures on the management of each of the major types of risk
which the Group is facing is included in note 44 to the consolidated financial statements and under the
“Management of Risks” section contained in the Review of Operations on page 13.

External Auditors’ Remuneration

During the year, the remuneration paid to the Group’s external auditors is set out as follows:

Services rendered for the Group HK$ Million
Audit services 8.1
Non-audit services
— Taxation services 1.0
— Other professional services 1.7
Total 10.8
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COMMUNICATION WITH SHAREHOLDERS

The Board recognises the importance of good communication with Shareholders. Information in
relation to the Group is disseminated to Shareholders in a timely manner through a number of formal
channels, which include interim and annual reports, announcements and circulars. Such published
documents together with the latest corporate information and news are also made available on the
website of the Company.

The Company’s AGM is a valuable forum for the Board to communicate directly with Shareholders. The
Chairman actively participates at the AGM and personally chairs the meeting to answer any questions
from Shareholders. The chairmen of the Audit Committee, Remuneration Committee and Nomination
Committee or in their absence, another member of the respective committees or failing that their
respective duly appointed delegate, are also available to answer questions at the AGM. The chairman
of any independent board committee formed as necessary or pursuant to the Listing Rules (or if no such
chairman is appointed, at least a member of the independent board committee) will also be available
to answer questions at any general meeting of Shareholders to approve a connected transaction or any
other transaction that is subject to independent Shareholders’ approval.

During the year, the 2013 AGM was held on 7th June, 2013. The attendance records of the Directors at
the general meeting are set out in the section headed “The Board” of this report.

Separate resolutions are proposed at the general meetings for each substantial issue, including the re-
election of retiring Directors.

The notice to Shareholders is to be sent in the case of AGM at least 20 clear business days before
the meeting and to be sent at least 10 clear business days in case of all other general meetings. An
explanation of the detailed procedures of conducting a poll is provided to the Shareholders at the
commencement of the meeting. The Chairman answers questions from Shareholders regarding voting
by way of a poll. The poll results are published in the manner prescribed under the requirements of the
Listing Rules.

Following the commencement of the new Companies Ordinance (Cap. 622 of the Laws of Hong
Kong), Shareholder(s) representing at least 5% of the total voting rights of all the Shareholders having
a right to vote at general meetings can request the convening of an extraordinary general meeting by
written requisition, with stated business proposed to be transacted, which must be validly served at the
registered office of the Company (“Registered Office”). Besides, Shareholders may make a proposal at a
Shareholders” meeting by submitting it in written form to the Board at the Registered Office in the form
of a proposed resolution, which shall clearly and concisely set out the proposal for discussion and be
relevant to the Company’s business scope.

The Board established a shareholders’” communication policy. A Shareholder may serve an enquiry to
the Board at the Registered Office for the attention of the Board in written form, which shall state the
nature of the enquiry and the reason for making the enquiry. In addition, Shareholders can contact
Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited, the share registrar of the Company, for any
questions about their shareholdings.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE ENHANCEMENT

Enhancing corporate governance is not simply a matter of applying and complying with the CG Code of
the Stock Exchange but also about promoting and developing an ethical and healthy corporate culture.
We will continue to review and, where appropriate, improve our current practices on the basis of our
experience, regulatory changes and developments. Any views and suggestions from our Shareholders to
promote and improve our transparency are also welcome.

On behalf of the Board

i‘\_ 1Y [ S PP

Arthur George Dew
Chairman

Hong Kong, 26th March, 2014
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Directors’ Report

The board of directors of the Company (“Board”) presents its annual report and the audited
consolidated financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries (collectively “Group”) for the
year ended 31st December, 2013.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company acts as an investment holding company. The principal activities of its principal
subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures at 31st December, 2013 are set out in notes 52, 53 and 54 to
the consolidated financial statements respectively.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

The results of the Group and appropriations of the Company are set out in the consolidated statement of
profit or loss on pages 77 and 78 in the accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements.

The Board has recommended a final dividend of HK4.5 cents per share for the year ended
31st December, 2013 (2012: HK3 cents per share) payable to the shareholders of the Company
(“Shareholders”) whose names appear on the register of members of the Company on Friday, 20th June,
2014. Since no interim dividend was paid for both years, the total dividend for the year is HK4.5 cents
per share (2012: HK3 cents per share). Details are set out in note 16 to the consolidated financial
statements.

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

The Group’s investment properties were revalued on 31st December, 2013 at HK$7,213.0 million.
The net increase in fair value of HK$442.9 million attributable to investment properties held at
31st December, 2013 has been credited to the consolidated statement of profit or loss.

Details of the changes in the investment properties of the Group during the year are set out in note 17
to the consolidated financial statements.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Details of the changes in property, plant and equipment of the Group during the year are set out in note
18 to the consolidated financial statements.

INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES

During the year, the Group’s interest in Tian An China Investments Company Limited (“Tian An”)
increased from 46.85% to 48.66%. In view of the provisions of Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standard 10 “Consolidated Financial Statements”, the Group has considered whether Tian An is a
subsidiary when preparing its consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31st December,
2013 and has concluded that it does not have unilateral ability to direct the relevant activities of Tian
An based on the facts and circumstances as detailed in note 2 to the consolidated financial statements.
Accordingly, the Group continues to account for its interest in Tian An as an associate.
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PROPERTIES
Particulars of major properties of the Group at 31st December, 2013 are set out on pages 237 to 240.
SHARE CAPITAL AND WARRANTS

Details of movement in the share capital and outstanding warrants of the Company during the year are
set out in notes 35 and 36 to the consolidated financial statements.

RESERVES

Details of movements in the reserves of the Group during the year are set out in the consolidated
statement of changes in equity on pages 83 and 84 and note 38 to the consolidated financial
statements.

DIRECTORS
The directors of the Company (“Directors”) during the year and up to the date of this report were:

Executive Directors:
Lee Seng Hui

Li Chi Kong

Mark Wong Tai Chun

Non-Executive Director:
Arthur George Dew

Independent Non-Executive Directors:
Steven Samuel Zoellner

Alan Stephen Jones

David Craig Bartlett

In accordance with Article 105(A) of the articles of association of the Company (“Articles of
Association”), Messrs. Li Chi Kong, Steven Samuel Zoellner and Alan Stephen Jones shall retire from
office by rotation and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-election.

Pursuant to the code provision A.4.3 of the Corporate Governance Code and Corporate Governance
Report contained in Appendix 14 of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (“Listing Rules”), if an independent non-executive director serves more
than 9 years, his further appointment should be subject to a separate resolution to be approved by
shareholders. Mr. Steven Samuel Zoellner, Independent Non-Executive Director (“INED”) and having
served the Board for more than 9 years, was appointed for a specific term of two years which will
expire on 31st December, 2014 (“Term”) and, being eligible, will stand for re-election as Director at
the annual general meeting of the Company (“AGM”) for renewal of the Term.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS
None of the Directors proposed for re-election at the forthcoming AGM has an unexpired service

contract with the Group which is not determinable by the Group within one year without payment of
compensation, other than statutory compensation.
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TERMS OF OFFICE FOR THE NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

All the Non-Executive Directors (including the INEDs) were appointed for a specific term of two years
which shall continue until 31st December, 2014 but subject to the relevant provisions of the Articles of
Association or any other applicable laws whereby the Directors shall vacate or retire from their office.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS

At 31st December, 2013, Messrs. Lee Seng Hui and Steven Samuel Zoellner, Directors, had the
following interests in the shares and underlying shares of the Company and its associated corporations,
within the meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (“SFO”), as recorded in the
register required to be kept under Section 352 of the SFO:

Number of shares  Approximate % of
and underlying  the total number

Name of Directors Name of companies shares interested of issued shares  Nature of interests
Lee Seng Hui the Company 6,107,417,730 89.78%  Other interests
(Note 1)
Steven Samuel Zoellner  the Company 77,282 0.00%  Personal interests
(Note 3) (held as beneficial owner)
Sun Hung Kai & Co. 49,200 0.00%  Personal interests
Limited (“SHK") (Note 2) (Note 4) (held as beneficial owner)
Notes:

1. The interests includes the holding of (i) 5,101,411,521 shares and (ii) 1,006,006,209 units of warrants of the Company
(“Warrants”) giving rise to an interest in 1,006,006,209 underlying shares of the Company. The Warrants entitle the
holders thereof to subscribe at any time during the period from 13th June, 2011 to 13th June, 2016 (both days inclusive)
for fully paid shares of the Company at an initial subscription price of HK$2.00 per share (subject to adjustments). Mr.
Lee Seng Hui together with Ms. Lee Su Hwei and Mr. Lee Seng Huang are the trustees of Lee and Lee Trust, being a
discretionary trust. They together owned approximately 68.43% of the total number of issued shares of Allied Group
Limited (“AGL") (inclusive of Mr. Lee Seng Hui’s personal interests) and were therefore deemed to have an interest in
5,101,411,521 shares of the Company and 1,006,006,209 units of Warrants in which AGL were interested.

2. SHK is the indirect non wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company. Therefore, SHK is an associated corporation of the
Company within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO.

3. This represents an interest in 64,402 shares and 12,880 units of Warrants.
4. This represents an interest in 49,200 shares of SHK.

5. All interests stated above represent long positions.
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS (CONT’D)

Save as disclosed above, at 31st December, 2013, none of the Directors and chief executive of the
Company had any interests or short positions in any shares, underlying shares or debentures of the
Company or any of its associated corporations, within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO, as recorded
in the register required to be kept under Section 352 of the SFO or as otherwise notified to the
Company and The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (“Stock Exchange”) pursuant to the Model
Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers as set out in Appendix 10 of the Listing
Rules.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN COMPETING BUSINESSES

During the year and up to the date of this report, the following Directors (not being the INEDs) are
considered to have interests in the businesses listed below which compete or are likely to compete with
the businesses of the Group pursuant to the Listing Rules as set out below:

(i)  Messrs. Arthur George Dew and Lee Seng Hui are directors of Allied Group Limited (“AGL”) which,
through a subsidiary, is partly engaged in the business of money lending and through certain of
its subsidiaries and associates, is partly involved in the investment and trading in securities in the
resources and related industries and financial instruments;

(ii) Mr. Lee Seng Hui is a director of Tian An China Investments Company Limited (“TACI”) and one
of the trustees of Lee and Lee Trust which is a deemed substantial shareholder of each of AGL,
Sun Hung Kai & Co. Limited (“SHK”), SHK Hong Kong Industries Limited (“SHK HK IND”), Allied
Overseas Limited® (“AOL”) and TACI which, through their subsidiaries, are partly engaged in the
businesses as follows:

AGL, through a subsidiary, is partly engaged in the business of money lending;

- SHK, through certain of its subsidiaries, is partly engaged in the businesses of money lending
and property investment;

-  SHK HK IND and AOL through certain of their subsidiaries, are partly involved in investment
in financial instruments; and

—  TACI, through certain of its subsidiaries, is partly engaged in the businesses of money lending,
property development and investment;

(iii) Messrs. Lee Seng Hui, Li Chi Kong and Mark Wong Tai Chun are directors of Allied Kajima Limited
which, through certain of its subsidiaries, is partly engaged in the businesses of property rental and
hospitality related activities;

(iv) Mr. Li Chi Kong is a director of AG Capital Limited, a subsidiary of AGL, which is partly engaged
in the business of money lending;

(v) Mr. Arthur George Dew and Mr. Mark Wong Tai Chun are directors of SHK HK IND, a non-
wholly owned subsidiary of AGL which, through certain of its subsidiaries, is partly involved in the
investment in financial instruments;
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN COMPETING BUSINESSES (CONT’D)

(vi) Mr. Lee Seng Hui is a director of each of APAC Resources Limited and Mount Gibson Iron Limited
and was a director of Tanami Gold NL (“Tanami Gold”) (resigned with effect from 7th November,
2013) which, through certain of their subsidiaries, are partly involved in the investment and trading
in listed securities in the resources and related industries;

(vii) Mr. Arthur George Dew is a non-executive director of each of Tanami Gold and Eurogold Limited
(“Eurogold”) and Mr. Mark Wong Tai Chun is an alternate director to Mr. Arthur George Dew in
Tanami Gold and Eurogold. Mr. Dew has been appointed as a director of Dragon Mining Limited
with effect from 7th February, 2014, all of which, through certain of their subsidiaries, are partly
involved in the investment and trading in listed securities in the resources and related industries;
and

(viii) Mr. Arthur George Dew and Mr. Mark Wong Tai Chun were directors of AOL? until 27th January,
2014. AOL through its subsidiaries, is partly engaged in the businesses of investment in financial
instruments and property development.

Although the above-mentioned Directors have competing interests in other companies by virtue of their
respective common directorship, they will fulfil their fiduciary duties in order to ensure that they will
act in the best interest of the Shareholders and the Company as a whole at all times. Hence, the Group is
capable of carrying on its businesses independently of, and at arm’s length from, the businesses of such
companies.

#  AOL has been disposed on 30th December, 2013 (“Completion”). Before Completion, AOL through a subsidiary was
partly engaged in the investment in financial instruments. After Completion, AOL is also partly engaged in the business of
property development.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS

No contracts of significance to which the Company, its holding company, or any of its subsidiaries or
fellow subsidiaries was a party and in which the Directors had a material interest, whether directly or
indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during the year. For information, a tenancy
agreement dated 19th November, 2013 was entered into between Mr. Lee Seng Hui as the tenant and
a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company as the landlord. The rental of approximately HK$500,000
received therefrom during the year ended 31st December, 2013, as well as the full rental on a whole
year basis, are considered insignificant in relation to the Group’s business.

ARRANGEMENTS TO PURCHASE SHARES OR DEBENTURES

Save for the warrants holdings disclosed above, at no time during the year was the Company, its
holding company, or any of its subsidiaries or fellow subsidiaries a party to any arrangements to
enable the Directors to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in, or debentures of, the
Company or any other body corporate.
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS’ AND OTHER PERSONS’ INTERESTS

To the best of Directors’ knowledge, at 31st December, 2013, the following Shareholders had interests
in the shares and underlying shares of the Company as recorded in the register required to be kept
under Section 336 of the SFO:

Number of shares  Approximate % of
and underlying the total number of

Name of Shareholders shares interested issued shares Notes
Allied Group Limited (“AGL") 6,107,417,730 89.78% 1
Lee and Lee Trust 6,107,417,730 89.78% 2,3
Notes:

1.

The interests include the holding of: (i) an interest in 1,973,216,190 shares and 394,643,238 units of Warrants held by
Capscore Limited (“Capscore”); (i) an interest in 45,903,120 shares and 9,180,624 units of Warrants held by Citiwealth
Investment Limited (“Citiwealth”); (iii) an interest in 2,113,937,331 shares and 408,511,371 units of Warrants held by
Sunhill Investments Limited (“Sunhill”); and (iv) an interest in 968,354,880 shares and 193,670,976 units of Warrants
held by AGL. The Warrants held by Capscore, Citiwealth, Sunhill and AGL gave rise to an interest in an aggregate of
1,006,006,209 underlying shares of the Company. Capscore, Citiwealth and Sunhill are all wholly-owned subsidiaries of
AGL. AGL was therefore deemed to have an interest in the shares and the underlying shares in which Capscore, Citiwealth
and Sunhill were interested.

This represents the same interests of AGL in 5,101,411,521 shares and an interest in 1,006,006,209 units of Warrants.

Mr. Lee Seng Hui, Director, together with Ms. Lee Su Hwei and Mr. Lee Seng Huang are the trustees of Lee and Lee Trust,
being a discretionary trust. They together owned approximately 68.43% of the total number of issued shares of AGL
(inclusive of Mr. Lee Seng Hui’s personal interests) and were therefore deemed to have an interest in the shares and the

underlying shares in which AGL was interested.

All interests stated above represent long positions.

CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

As disclosed in the announcement of the Company dated 31st January, 2011 and the 2012
Annual Report of the Company, the Company entered into a renewed sharing of administrative
services and management services agreement (“Services Agreement”) with AGL on 31st January,
2011, pursuant to which the Company agreed to renew and extend the term of the sharing of
administrative services and management services agreement dated 31st January, 2008 for a period
of three years commencing from 1st January, 2011 to 31st December, 2013 and to reimburse AGL
the actual costs incurred in respect of the administrative services, which included the corporate
secretarial services, provision of registered office address, office space, utilities, courier and
delivery, telephone (including international telephone), internet, photocopying and other ancillary
office services provided by AGL to the Group (i.e. the Company and its subsidiaries, but excluding
those in the group of SHK and AOL) (“Administrative Services”) and management services,
which included the management, consultancy, strategic and business advice services provided,
by the senior management and the selected staff of AGL to the Group (i.e. the Company and its
subsidiaries, but excluding those in the group of SHK and AOL) (“Management Services”).

Pursuant to Rule 14A.34 of the Listing Rules, details of the Services Agreement and the aggregate

amount of the Management Services for the year ended 31st December, 2013 of HK$14,640,000
are required to be included in this report in accordance with Rule 14A.45 of the Listing Rules.
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CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS (CONT’D)

As disclosed in the announcement of the Company dated 28th January, 2014, subsequent to
the year end date, the Company entered into a renewed sharing of administrative services and
management services agreement (“Renewal Services Agreement”) with AGL on 28th January,
2014, pursuant to which the Company agreed to renew and extend the term of the Services
Agreement for a period of three years commencing from 1st January, 2014 to 31st December, 2016
and to reimburse AGL the actual costs incurred in respect of the Administrative Services and the
Management Services. In accordance with Rules 14A.45 and 14A.46 of the Listing Rules, details
of the Renewal Services Agreement will be included in the next published annual report of the
Company.

2. As disclosed in the announcement of the Company dated 23rd December, 2011 and the 2012
Annual Report of the Company, a renewed tenancy agreement (“Tenancy Agreement”) was entered
into on 23rd December, 2011 between Hillcrest Development Limited (“Hillcrest”), an indirect
wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, as the landlord and AGL as the tenant for the renewal of
a tenancy of 60 Plantation Road, the Peak, Hong Kong (“Premises”) for residential use for a further
term of two years commencing from 1st January, 2012 to 31st December, 2013 at a monthly
rental of HK$438,000 (exclusive of rates and management fee). The Premises is held by Hillcrest
for investment purposes. The rent has been determined based on the prevailing market rent as
advised by Norton Appraisals Limited, which is an independent firm of property valuer and is not a
connected person to the Company as defined under the Listing Rules.

The annual cap for the transaction under the Tenancy Agreement was set at HK$5,256,000 for
each of the two financial years ended 31st December, 2013. Pursuant to Rule 14A.34 of the Listing
Rules, details of the Tenancy Agreement and the annual cap of HK$5,256,000 are required to be
included in this report in accordance with Rule 14A.45 of the Listing Rules.

As disclosed in the announcement of the Company dated 23rd December, 2013, a renewal tenancy
agreement (“Renewal Tenancy Agreement”) was entered into on 23rd December, 2013 between
Hillcrest as the landlord and AGL as the tenant for the renewal of the Tenancy Agreement of the
Premises for a further term of two years commencing from 1st January, 2014 to 31st December,
2015. In accordance with the requirement of Rules 14A.45 and 14A.46 of the Listing Rules, details
of the Renewal Tenancy Agreement will be included in the next published annual report of the
Company.
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CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS (CONT’D)

Since AGL is the controlling shareholder and ultimate holding company of the Company, the
transactions contemplated under the Services Agreement and the Tenancy Agreement (collectively
“Continuing Connected Transactions”) constituted continuing connected transactions of the Company
under Rule 14A.14 of the Listing Rules, which are subject to the reporting, annual review and
announcement requirements but are exempt from the independent shareholders” approval requirements
under the Listing Rules. The transaction regarding the sharing of the Administrative Services between
the Company and AGL contemplated under the Services Agreement is exempt from the reporting,
annual review, announcement and independent shareholders’ approval requirements under Rules
14A.31(8) and 14A.33(2) of the Listing Rules.

Pursuant to Rule 14A.37 of the Listing Rules, the INEDs have reviewed the Continuing Connected
Transactions and have confirmed that the Continuing Connected Transactions were:

(i) entered into in the ordinary and usual course of business of the Company;
(ii) conducted on normal commercial terms; and

(i) entered into in accordance with the relevant agreements governing them on terms that were fair
and reasonable and in the interests of the Shareholders as a whole.

Pursuant to Rule 14A.38 of the Listing Rules, the Board engaged the auditor of the Company to perform
a review in respect of the above Continuing Connected Transactions and the auditor has reported its
conclusion to the Board, confirming the matters set out in Rule 14A.38 of the Listing Rules.

EMOLUMENT POLICY

Details of the Directors’” and senior management’s emoluments and of the five highest paid individuals
in the Group are set out in note 10 to the consolidated financial statements.

The emolument policy of the employees of the Group is set up by the Executive Committee on the basis
of their merit, qualifications and competence.

The emoluments payable to Directors will depend on their respective contractual terms under their
employment contracts or service contracts as approved by the Board on the recommendation of the
Remuneration Committee, having regard to the Company’s operating results, individual performance
and comparable market statistics.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

During the year, the aggregate sales attributable to the Group's five largest customers accounted for less
than 30% of the total turnover for the year. Also, the aggregate purchases attributable to the Group’s
five largest suppliers taken together were less than 30% of the Group's total purchases for the year.

None of the Directors, their associates or any Shareholders, which to the knowledge of the Directors

owned more than 5% of the Company’s total number of issued shares, had a beneficial interest in any
of the Group’s five largest suppliers and customers.
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PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF SECURITIES

Save for the Company’s purchases of its own shares on the Stock Exchange as disclosed below, neither
the Company nor any of its subsidiaries had purchased, sold or redeemed any of the Company’s
securities during the year ended 31st December, 2013.

Number of Purchase consideration Aggregate

shares per share consideration paid

Month repurchased Highest Lowest  (before expenses)
HK$ HK$ HK$

April 808,000 1.23 1.16 968,180
May 220,000 1.21 1.21 266,200
June 484,000 1.20 1.07 547,400
1,512,000 1,781,780

DONATIONS

The Group made charitable donations of HK$3.1 million during the year.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company is committed to maintaining a high standard of corporate governance practices.
Information on the corporate governance practices adopted by the Company is set out in the Corporate
Governance Report on pages 17 to 28.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on the information that is publicly available to the Company and within the knowledge of the

Directors, as at the date of this report, the Company has maintained sufficient public float as required
under the Listing Rules.
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AUDITOR

A resolution will be submitted to the AGM to re-appoint Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu as the auditor of

the Company.

On behalf of the Board

i‘\_ 1Y [ S PP

Arthur George Dew
Chairman

Hong Kong, 26th March, 2014
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TO THE MEMBERS OF ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
(incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Allied
Properties (H.K.) Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries
(collectively referred to as the “Group”) set out on pages 77
to 235, which comprise the consolidated and Company’s
statements of financial position as at 31st December, 2013,
and the consolidated statement of profit or loss, consolidated
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income,
consolidated statement of changes in equity and consolidated
statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and a summary
of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

DIRECTORS’” RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation
of consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair
view in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants and the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and
for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary
to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements
that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
or error.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
consolidated financial statements based on our audit and to
report our opinion solely to you, as a body, in accordance with
section 141 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for
no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards
or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this
report. We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong
Kong Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require that
we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the consolidated financial statements are free from material
misstatement.
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AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY (CONT’D)

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit
evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments,
the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation of consolidated financial statements that give
a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the directors, as
well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated
financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a
true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and
of the Group as at 31st December, 2013, and of the Group’s
profit and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and have
been properly prepared in accordance with the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance.

Dot Gt Grore

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong
26th March, 2014
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for the year ended 31st December, 2013

Continuing operations
Revenue
Other income

Total income

Cost of sales and other direct costs

Brokerage and commission
expenses

Selling and marketing expenses

Administrative expenses

Changes in values of properties
Net profit on financial assets and

liabilities
Net exchange (loss) gain
Bad and doubtful debts
Other operating expenses
Finance costs

Share of results of associates
Share of results of joint ventures

Profit before taxation

Taxation

Profit for the year from continuing

operations
Discontinued operations

Profit for the year from
discontinued operations

Profit for the year
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Notes

i

5&6

11

12

13

14

2013 2012
—E—=F TR T4
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT EX-}iV
4,949.4 4,078.6
88.7 151.8
5,038.1 4,230.4
(283.0) (205.6)
(260.7) (187.8)
(125.4) (124.7)
(1,520.1) (1,334.8)
471.5 630.1
75.5 173.5
(77.4) 4.8
(589.6) (506.0)
312.3) (115.4)
(281.7) (131.6)
29.2 169.4
223.2 200.0
2,387.3 2,802.3
(228.4) (295.7)
2,158.9 2,506.6
319.0 96.0
2,477.9 2,602.6
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for the year ended 31st December, 2013

Attributable to:
Owners of the Company
Profit for the year from
continuing operations
Profit for the year from
discontinued operations

Non-controlling interests
Profit for the year from
continuing operations
Profit for the year from
discontinued operations

Earnings per share
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operations
Basic

Diluted

From continuing operations
Basic

Diluted
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2013 2012
—E—=F - -
Notes HK$ Million HK$ Million
oS BHEBT HEWH T
1,283.5 1,640.7
310.9 69.7
1,594.4 1,710.4
875.4 865.9
8.1 26.3
883.5 892.2
2,477.9 2,602.6
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HK23.44 cents &4l HK24.67 cents #5/ll]
HK23.44 cents &1L HK24.67 cents #All|
HK18.87 cents j&4Li HK23.67 cents #il|
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for the year ended 31st December, 2013

Profit for the year

Other comprehensive income (expenses):

Item that will not be reclassified to

profit or loss:

Revaluation gain on properties transferred
from property, plant and equipment to
investment properties

Share of other comprehensive income
of associates

Share of other comprehensive
expenses of joint ventures

Item that may be reclassified subsequently
to profit or loss:
Available-for-sale financial assets
— Net fair value changes during the year
— Reclassification adjustment to profit
or loss on disposal
— Reclassification upon impairment

Exchange differences arising on
translation of foreign operations

Reclassification adjustment to profit or
loss on liquidation of subsidiaries

Reclassification adjustment to
profit or loss on disposal of
associates and joint ventures

Share of other comprehensive expenses
of associates

Share of other comprehensive income
of joint ventures

Other comprehensive income for the year,
net of tax

Total comprehensive income for the year

Attributable to:
Owners of the Company
Non-controlling interests
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2013 2012
—E—=F B S
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BB EE: Yo
2,477.9 2,602.6
- 30.0
153.1 0.8
(1.8) —
151.3 30.8
9.7) (3.7)
0.1 (46.6)
10.0 0.7
0.2 (49.6)
158.1 45.2
31.6 (0.4)
(10.3) -
(29.0) (8.8)
34.3 2.0
184.9 (11.6)
336.2 19.2
2,814.1 2,621.8
1,797.4 1,722.6
1,016.7 899.2
2,814.1 2,621.8
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at 31st December, 2013

Non-current assets

Investment properties

Prope dv plant and equipment

Prepaid land lease payments

Goodwill

Intangible assets

Interests in associates

Interests in joint ventures

Available-for-sale financial assets

Statutory deposits

Amounts due from associates

Loans and advances to consumer
finance customers due after
one year

Deposits for acquisition of
property, plant and equipment

Deferred tax assets

Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss

Trade and other receivables

Current assets
Properties held for sale and
other inventories
Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss
Prepald%and lease payments
Loans and advances to consumer
finance customers due within
one year
Trade and other receivables
Amounts due from associates
Amounts due from joint ventures
Tax recoverable
Short-term pledged bank deposits
Bank deposits
Cash and cash equivalents

Current liabilities

Trade and other payables

Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss

Amount due to a holding
compan

Amounts due to fellow
subsidiaries

Amounts due to associates

Amounts due to joint ventures

Tax payable

Bank and other borrowings due
within one year

Bonds and notes

Provisions

Net current assets

Total assets less current liabilities
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Notes HK$ Million HK$ MillioD
i BEBT HEHIT
17 7,213.0 6,933.5
18 894.0 615.3
19 9.8 9.8
20 2,488.9 2,490.3
21 989.6 1,005.0
25 6,290.0 6,037.7
26 1,871.1 1,659.8
27 262.9 120.4
28.6 26.5

32 169.6 396.1
28 3,440.5 3,057.6
75.2 20.4

29 201.6 106.0
27 378.3 912.6
31 1,028.1 720.0
25,341.2 24,111.0

30 339.2 370.0
27 663.9 482.3
19 0.3 0.3
28 6,603.0 5,236.2
31 6,573.4 5,586.4
32 50.2 52.5
17.7 11.1

6.5 17.7

13.5 74.3

33 755.6 467.8
33 4,383.1 5,551.3
19,406.4 17,849.9

34 1,941.1 1,421.7
27 60.8 52.7
5.0 5.9

324.8 201.4

5.7 5.6

75.0 40.1

142.6 104.3

40 2,918.1 4,735.4
41 366.2 =
42 46.1 34.8
5,885.4 6,601.9

13,521.0 11,248.0

38,862.2 35,359.0




at 31st December, 2013

Capital and reserves
Share capital
Share premium and reserves

Equity attributable to owners of
the Company

Equity elements of warrants

Shares held for employee
ownership scheme

Employee share-based
compensation reserve

Share of net assets of subsidiaries

Non-controlling interests
Total equity

Non-current liabilities

Bank and other borrowings due
after one year

Bonds and notes

Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss

Deferre§ tax liabilities

Provisions
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The consolidated financial statements on pages 77 to 235 were
approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on
26th March, 2014 and are signed on its behalf by:
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Pom—

Arthur George Dew

IR ERE
Director

£
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2013 2012

—=E2-= TR

Notes HK$ Million HK$ MiIIioB
= BEBT (B
35 1,360.5 1,360.8
38 21,183.2 19,531.9
22,543.7 20,892.7

- 57.6

(19.8) (25.2)

10.3 8.9

9,320.9 9,305.3

9,311.4 9,346.6

31,855.1 30,239.3

40 3,277.3 1,526.9
41 3,332.1 3,194.3
27 42.9 8.0
29 342.3 379.0
42 12.5 11.5
7,007.1 5119.7

38,862.2 35,359.0
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at 31st December, 2013

Non-current assets

Intangible assets

Investments in subsidiaries
Amounts due from subsidiaries

Current assets

Trade and other receivables
Amounts due from subsidiaries
Short-term pledged bank deposit
Cash and cash equivalents

Current liabilities

Trade and other payables

Amount due to a holding company
Amounts due to subsidiaries

Net current assets

Total assets less current liabilities

Capital and reserves
Share capital
Share premium and reserves

Total equity

Non-current liability
Amount due to a subsidiary
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Arthur George Dew
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Director
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2013 2012
—E—=F - -
Notes HK$ Million HK$ Million
Bff 5 BHEBT HE T
FERBEE
T & 21 0.5 0.5
AU A T 2 A 23 1,013.5 779.2
i Jog 2 i R K 24 9,192.0 9,247.7
10,206.0 10,027.4
REEE
B 5 Ko FoAh B B 0.7 0.7
i Jo 2 ) R 24 465.1 623.1
S I ERAT HEAP AT 2K - 47.0
B4 M &5 EY 33 455.2 3.2
921.0 674.0
REAE
& 5 J HAth A R IA 0.8 1.5
IR — [ B ) 3R T 4.0 3.5
U)o O 39 363.9 57.8
368.7 62.8
RBEERE 552.3 611.2
HWEERRBERS 10,758.3 10,638.6
WA
il 35 1,360.5 1,360.8
P03 A e oAt 38 9,129.3 8,967.2
EmEEE 10,489.8 10,328.0
FkRBEE
R — FHI B J8§ A 1 IE 39 268.5 310.6
10,758.3 10,638.6
Mo
Li Chi Kong
Z= 5
Director
HH
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for the year ended 31st December, 2013

Operating activities
Profit for the year

Adjustments for:

Bad and doubtful debts

Finance costs

Taxation

Net impairment loss recognised (reversed)
on interests in associates

Net exchange loss (gain)

Depreciation

Amortisation of intangible assets

Loss (profit) on liquidation of subsidiaries

Impairment loss for available-for-sale
financial assets

Expenses recognised for employee
ownership scheme of
Sun Hung Kai & Co. Limited (“SHK")

Provision for obsolete stock

Amortisation of prepaid land lease payments

Net increase in fair value of
investment properties

Gain on disposal of AOL

Share of results of joint ventures

Fair value gain on financial instruments

Net realised profit on disposal of associates

Share of results of associates

Impairment loss reversed for
hotel property

Impairment loss (reversed) recognised for
amounts due from associates

Impairment loss reversed for properties
held for sale

Net realised profit on disposal of
available-for-sale financial assets

Profit on disposal of a joint venture

Net (gain) loss on disposal/written off of property,

plant and equipment and
intangible assets
Impairment loss for intangible assets
Gain on repurchase of bonds
Profit on disposal of investment properties

Operating cash flows before
movements in working capital
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2013 2012
—E-=&% “E T4
Note HK$ Million HK$ Million
BitaE BEAT HEHT
2,477.9 2,602.6
589.7 506.2
281.7 131.6
229.9 296.6
129.6 9.3)
80.2 4.7)

75.5 68.9

37.3 442
31.6 (3.8)

10.0 9.5

9.5 7.5

0.7 -

0.3 0.4
(442.9) (613.6)

14 (290.5) =
(223.2) (200.0)
(61.4) (38.6)
(30.1) 0.3)
(29.2) (169.4)
(20.8) (12.6)
(14.2) 1.1
(7.8) (3.9)
(0.6 (96.4)

0.5 -

0.2) 0.4

- 3.8

- (3.8)
- (0.5)

2,832.5 2,515.9
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for the year ended 31st December, 2013

Increase in loans and advances to
consumer finance customers

Decrease (increase) in properties held for sale and
other inventories

(Increase) decrease in financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss

Increase in trade and other receivables

Increase in trade and other payables

Increase in financial liabilities at
fair value through profit or loss

Increase in amount due to a holding company
and fellow subsidiaries

Increase (decrease) in provisions and
other liabilities

Cash (used in) from operations
Interest paid
Taxation paid

Net cash (used in) from operating activities

Investing activities

Proceeds on disposal of AOL (net of cash
and cash equivalents disposed of)

Amounts repaid by associates

Proceeds on disposal of long-term financial assets
designated as at fair value through profit or loss

Dividends received from associates

Decrease in pledged bank deposits

Proceeds on disposal of available-for-sale
financial assets

Proceeds on disposal of a joint venture

Dividends received from joint ventures

Proceeds on disposal of property, plant and
equipment

Amounts repaid by joint ventures

Fixed deposits with banks (placed) withdrawn

Purchase of long-term financial assets designated
as at fair value through profit or loss

Advance to associates

Acquisition of additional interest in associates

Purchase of available-for-sale financial assets

Purchase of property, plant and equipment

Payment of deposits for acquisition of property,
plant and equipment

Purchase of intangible assets

Additions to investment properties

Advance to joint ventures

Capital injection to a joint venture

Net (payment) refund of statutory deposits

Liquidation of subsidiaries

Proceeds on disposal of investment properties

Net cash (used in) from investing activities

A ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
BaE (FEE)FRAIA
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2013 2012
—E-=F “E-TAF
Note HK$ Million HK$ Million
(i3 HERT HEETT
FAIBERF &R
LE el (2,183.9) (1,058.4)
i EmER
HAbfr &b () 0.7 (1.9)
BRI A TR
SRERE () B (92.1) 50.3
B 5 WA Rk E B (1,421.0) (51.5)
2 5 B oA A5} B 525.7 311.1
BRI A TR
SR E ERm 21.9 19.0
JREA— PRI ) B I 2R BRI 2
FIEHm 17.2 5.6
e N A B 15
i G >) 14.3 (16.1)
s () TRt 2 B (284.7) 1,774.0
EAFFIE (231.2) (67.6)
EABIE (311.6) (284.9)
RELK (TR MEE2H ST (827.5) 1,421.5
HEAOL (B B2 B4
BB &%) frig e 14 495.7 -
Wi A R 332.4 188.8
SR E BB RIE S IR A T-E
SRR R & B R 65.3 13.4
L JEL - YEipA 3 53.5 412
ST A 46.9 222
T R
s ¢ 17.4 234.0
HE— A8 A R BT R E 6.2 -
R EHEENFZ IR 3.8 53
HEWE - BE R
IRES O 0.6 0.1
BB FE 0.2 _
(TP ) SR BURAT 7 A (271.3) 476.2
TEAJEE BB R R R IR AN T
R H R B (247.2) (203.9)
BT A (225.1) (219.6)
W N S A R 2 B AMIE £ (170.4) -
A Tt e (168.8) (1.0)
WA ~ B Rkt (113.0) (84.0)
WAL ~ s Bt 2
A4 (27.1) (0.8)
REEY G (20.3) (21.9)
WEREYE (15.5) (5.1)
BATHENT (6.9) (1.6)
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W& o i A 0.2) 3.5
HEREYERTEH0E - 2.7
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for the year ended 31st December, 2013 BE-F-=F+"HA=1+—HILFE

2013 2012
—E-=fF S 3
Notes HK$ Million HKS$ Million
i BERR AEBTT
Financing activities MEXK
New bank and other borrowings raised SR RAT M & 3,016.1 1,559.7
Proceeds from issue of notes BATEE Y T8 50E 625.3 2,678.5
Amounts advanced by fellow subsidiaries 17 2% P o/ A 230.0 738.0
Proceeds from issue of long-term bonds BITRE B RB L RAT A FE(E
designated as at fair value through profit or loss ?IEZ%%@E%FE%%’\ 134.8 -
Amount advanced by a joint venture — [l & T K 75.0 40.0
Proceeds from issue of preference shares — ] AT 1R A
by a subsidiary Eﬁ%':*’)( 41.7 -
Proceeds from disposal of notes TR 5 2R 27.9 =
Net proceeds received from issue of sharesby ~ — FEJ W B TR 2
a subsidiary 5 SR E A 16.5 -
Amounts advanced by (repaid to) associates WG (B8 ) s/ ) 0.1 (24.9)
Repayment of bank and other borrowings BIRARAT LA (3,009.3) (1,992.3)
Dividends by subsidiaries to non-controlling A B8 ) i) I 25 P b 25
interests TRAT AR (387.2) (292.5)
Amounts paid for shares repurchased and W 2 i I B R i e 2
cancelled by subsidiaries A (216.2) (77.5)
Dividends paid to equity shareholders EL AT 2 IR R (204.1) (102.0)
Purchase of notes JEPNEE (187.4) 31.2)
Amounts repaid to fellow subsidiaries R [R Z B AT (123.0) (1,795.0)
Acquisition of additional interests in subsidiaries Wit FfHE 2 7l 2 M 2 (8.8) -
Purchase of shares for employee ownership HUTB AR B R A
scheme of SHK W 2.7) (10.0)
Amounts paid for shares repurchased and AN R W ) Bk R R 2
cancelled by the Company AU (1.8) (592.9)
Capital contribution by non-controlling interests  JE#EMCHE £ 1 & - 490.8
Repurchase of notes i ] L - (56.0)
Net cash from financing activities REEBFELZRSFR 26.9 532.7
Net (decrease) increase in cash and BeRBELEEY
cash equivalents (HD) B mEE (1,051.3) 2,400.9
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes EXEBo¥E 48.5 227
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning REDZRER
of the year REZEN 5,385.9 2,962.3
Cash and cash equivalents at the end RERZEER
of the year BeZEEYN 4,383.1 5,385.9
Analysis of the balances of cash and cash REeRRESEEY
equivalents ERAN
Cash and cash equivalents Ble RBESEY 33 4,383.1 5,551.3
Bank overdrafts SITBX 40 - (165.4)
4,383.1 5,385.9
A PRI A Repg o1
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for the year ended 31st December, 2013

1.

GENERAL

The Company is a public limited company incorporated
in the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region (“Hong
Kong”) and its shares are listed on The Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited (“Stock Exchange”). The ultimate
holding company is Allied Group Limited (“AGL”), a listed
public limited company which is also incorporated in
Hong Kong. The ultimate controlling party of the Company
is the trustees of Lee and Lee Trust. The address of the
principal place of business of the trustees of Lee and Lee
Trust is 24/F, Allied Kajima Building, 138 Gloucester Road,
Wanchai, Hong Kong. The address of the registered office
and principal place of business of the Company is 22/F,
Allied Kajima Building, 138 Gloucester Road, Wanchai,
Hong Kong.

The consolidated financial statements of the Company
and its subsidiaries (“Group”) are presented in Hong Kong
dollars, which is the same as the functional currency of the
Company.

The Company acts as an investment holding company. The
principal activities of its principal subsidiaries, associates
and joint ventures are set out in notes 52, 53 and 54
respectively.

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(“HKFRSs”)

During the year, the Group adopted certain new and
revised Standards and Amendments to Standards issued by
the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
(“HKICPA”) that are mandatorily effective for the Group’s
financial year beginning on 1st January, 2013 except
that the Group had early adopted the amendments to
HKAS 1 “Presentation of Financial Statements” (as part
of the Annual Improvements to HKFRSs 2009-2011
Cycle issued in June 2012) since 1st January, 2012. The
adoption of these Standards and Amendments has had no
material effect on the consolidated financial statements of
the Group for the current and prior accounting periods.
Except as described below, the same accounting policies,
presentation and methods of computation have been
followed in these consolidated financial statements as
were applied in the preparation of the Group’s financial
statements for the year ended 31st December, 2012.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2013

2

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(“HKFRSs”) (CONT’D)

Amendments to HKAS 1 — Presentation of Items of Other
Comprehensive Incomes

The amendments to HKAS 1 introduce new terminology
for the statement of comprehensive income and income
statement. As a result, the consolidated income statement
and consolidated statement of comprehensive income
are renamed as consolidated statement of profit or loss
and consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income during the year. As required by the
amendments, the items of other comprehensive income
are also grouped into two categories in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income: (a) items that will not be reclassified subsequently
to profit or loss and (b) items that will be reclassified
subsequently to profit or loss when specific conditions are
met.

HKFRS 10 — Consolidated Financial Statements

HKFRS 10 replaces the parts of HKAS 27 “Consolidated
and Separate Financial Statements” that deal with
consolidated financial statements and HK(SIC) — Int 12
“Consolidated — Special Purpose Entities”. HKFRS 10
changes the definition of control such that an investor
has control over an investee when (a) it has power over
the investee, (b) it is exposed, or has rights, to variable
returns from its involvement with the investee and (c) has
the ability to use its power to affect its returns. All three of
these criteria must be met for an investor to have control
over an investee. Previously, control was defined as the
power to govern the financial and operating policies of an
entity so as to obtain benefits from its activities. Additional
guidance has been included in HKFRS 10 to explain when
an investor has control over an investee. Some guidance
included in HKFRS 10 that deals with whether or not an
investor that owns less than 50% of the voting rights in
an investee has control over the investee is relevant to the
Group.

On 16th October, 2013, China Elite Holdings Limited
(“China Elite”, a wholly-owned subsidiary of the
Company), acquired additional 27,300,000 shares in Tian
An China Investments Company Limited (“TACI”), which
is listed on the Stock Exchange and China Elite’s interests
in TACI increased from 46.85% to 48.66%. The Group's
48.66% interest in TACI gives the Group 48.66% of the
voting rights in TACI, and the remaining voting rights are
held by two shareholders holding significant percentages of
the voting rights of TACI and numerous other shareholders.
The Group is not aware of these other shareholders having
contractual arrangements to consult any of the others or
make collective decisions. Decisions about the relevant
activities of TACI require the approval of a majority of
votes cast at relevant shareholders’ meetings.
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2

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(“HKFRSs”) (CONT’D)

HKFRS 10 - Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont’d)
As at 31st December, 2013, the board composition of TACI
comprised five executive directors, three non-executive
directors and four independent non-executive directors,
totalling twelve directors. Of these directors, a non-
executive director of TACI is also an executive director of
each of AGL and the Company, and an executive director
of TACI is also an executive director of AGL. China Elite
has resolved that whilst the Company’s direct or indirect
shareholding in TACI is less than 50%, China Elite will
not, without prior public notice required under applicable
legislation, exercise its power as a shareholder of TACI to
seek to appoint another director to the board of directors
of TACI who is or has within the previous twelve months
been an employee or a director of China Elite, its holding
company or any subsidiary of its holding companies.

The Group has considered whether TACI is a subsidiary
when preparing its consolidated financial statements
for the year ended 31st December, 2013 in view of the
provisions of HKFRS 10 and has concluded that it does
not have unilateral ability to direct the relevant activities
of TACI based on the above facts and circumstances, and
accordingly, the Group continues to account for its interest
in TACI as an associate.

The directors of the Company (“Directors”) have
determined that the application of HKFRS 10 does not have
material effect on the consolidated financial statements of
the Group for the current and prior accounting periods.
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2

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(“HKFRSs”) (CONT’D)

HKFRS 11 - Joint Arrangements

HKFRS 11 replaces HKAS 31 “Interests in Joint Ventures”,
and the guidance contained in a related interpretation,
HK(SIC) - Int 13 “Jointly Controlled Entities — Non-
Monetary Contributions by Venturers”, has been
incorporated in HKAS 28 (as revised in 2011). HKFRS
11 deals with how a joint arrangement of which two or
more parties have joint control should be classified and
accounted for. Under HKFRS 11, there are only two types
of joint arrangements — joint operations and joint ventures.
The classification of joint arrangements under HKFRS 11 is
determined based on the rights and obligations of parties
to the joint arrangements by considering the structure,
the legal form of the arrangements, the contractual terms
agreed by the parties to the arrangement, and, when
relevant, other facts and circumstances. A joint operation
is a joint arrangement whereby the parties that have joint
control of the arrangement (i.e. joint operators) have
rights to the assets, and obligations for the liabilities,
relating to the arrangement. A joint venture is a joint
arrangement whereby the parties that have joint control of
the arrangement (i.e. joint venturers) have rights to the net
assets of the arrangement. Previously, HKAS 31 had three
types of joint arrangements — jointly controlled entities,
jointly controlled operations and jointly controlled assets.
The classification of joint arrangements under HKAS 31
was primarily determined based on the legal form of the
arrangement (e.g. a joint arrangement that was established
through a separated entity was classified as a jointly
controlled entity).

The initial and subsequent accounting of joint ventures
and joint operations are different. Investments in joint
ventures are accounted for using the equity method
(proportionate consolidation is no longer allowed).
Investments in joint operations are accounted for such that
each joint operator recognises its assets (including its share
of any assets jointly held), its liabilities (including its share
of any liabilities incurred jointly), its revenue (including its
share of revenue from the sale of the output by the joint
operation) and its expenses (including its share of any
expenses incurred jointly). Each joint operator accounts for
the assets and liabilities, as well as revenues and expenses,
relating to its interest in the joint operation in accordance
with the applicable standards.

The Directors have determined that the application
of HKFRS 11 does not have material effect on the
consolidated financial statements of the Group for the
current and prior accounting periods.
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APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(“HKFRSs”) (CONT’D)

HKFRS 12 — Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities

HKFRS 12 is a disclosure standard and is applicable
to entities that have interests in subsidiaries, joint
arrangements, associates and/or unconsolidated structured
entities. In general, the disclosure requirements in HKFRS
12 are more extensive and in accordance with HKFRS
12 additional disclosure for the Group's interests in other
entities, including interests in subsidiaries, interests in
associates and interests in joint ventures has been provided
in the annual consolidated financial statements for the
years ending 31st December, 2013 and thereafter.

HKFRS 13 - Fair Value Measurement

HKFRS 13 establishes a single source of guidance for
fair value measurements and disclosures about fair value
measurements. The Standard defines fair value, establishes
a framework for measuring fair value, and requires
disclosures about fair value measurements. The scope of
HKFRS 13 is broad; it applies to both financial instrument
items and non-financial instrument items for which
other HKFRSs require or permit fair value measurements
and disclosures about fair value measurements, except
in specified circumstances. In general, the disclosure
requirements in HKFRS 13 are more extensive than those
required in the current standards. In accordance with the
transitional provisions of HKFRS 13, additional information
was disclosed in the notes to the consolidated financial
statements.

Amendments to HKFRS 7 - Offsetting Financial Assets
and Financial Liabilities Disclosures

The amendments to HKFRS 7 require entities to disclose
information about rights of offset and related arrangements
for financial instruments under an enforceable master
netting arrangement or similar agreements. Additional
information was disclosed in the notes to the consolidated
financial statements in accordance with the amendments.
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APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(“HKFRSs”) (CONT’D)

New HKFRSs and Amendments in issue but not yet

effective

The Group has not early applied the following new

HKFRSs and amendments that have been issued but are

not yet effective, and are relevant to the operations of the

Group.

Amendments to HKAS 32 Offsetting Financial Assets and
Financial Liabilities '

Recoverable Amount Disclosures
for Non-Financial Assets

Financial Instruments 2

Amendments to HKAS 36

HKFRS 9

Amendments to HKFRS 9 and Mandatory Effective Date of
HKFRS 7 HKFRS 9 and Transition

Disclosures 2

Amendments to HKFRS 10,
HKFRS 12 and HKAS 27

Investment Entities

Amendments to HKFRSs Annual Improvements to HKFRSs

2010 -2012 Cycle?

Amendments to HKFRSs Annual Improvements to HKFRSs

2011 -2013 Cycle?

[ Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st January, 2014

2 Mandatory effective date has not yet been fixed
3 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st July, 2014,
with limited exceptions

Except as described below, the management anticipates
that the application of the new HKFRSs and amendments
does not have material impact to the consolidated financial
statements.

Amendments to HKAS 32 — Offsetting Financial Assets and
Financial Liabilities

The amendments to HKAS 32 clarify existing application
issues relating to the offsetting requirements. Specifically,
the amendments clarify the meaning of “currently has a
legally enforceable right of set-off” and “simultaneous
realisation and settlement”.

The amendments to HKAS 32 are effective for annual
periods beginning on or after 1st January, 2014, with
retrospectively application required. The management
anticipates that the application of the above amendments
will not have material impact to the amounts reported in
the consolidated financial statements.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2013

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS

(“HKFRSs”) (CONT’D)

New HKFRSs and Amendments in issue but not yet

effective (Cont’d)
HKFRS 9 — Financial Instruments

HKFRS 9 issued in 2009 introduces new requirements for
the classification and measurement of financial assets.
HKFRS 9 amended in 2010 includes the requirements for
the classification and measurement of financial liabilities

and for derecognition.

Under HKFRS 9, all recognised financial assets that are
within the scope of HKAS 39 “Financial Instruments:
Recognition and Measurement” are subsequently measured
at either amortised cost or fair value. Specifically, debt
investments that are held within a business model whose
objective is to collect the contractual cash flows, and
that have contractual cash flows that are solely payments
of principal and interest on the principal outstanding
are generally measured at amortised cost at the end of
subsequent accounting periods. All other debt investments
and equity investments are measured at their fair values at
the end of subsequent accounting periods. In addition, an
entity may make an irrevocable election to present changes
in fair value of equity investments in other comprehensive
income, with only dividend income recognised in profit or

loss.

HKFRS 9 is available for application but the mandatory
effective date has not yet been fixed. The application of
HKFRS 9 might affect the measurement of the Group’s
financial assets. The management is still in the process of

assessing the impact of the adoption of HKFRS 9.

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared
in accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA and
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. In addition, the
consolidated financial statements include applicable
disclosures required by the Rules Governing the Listing of

Securities on Stock Exchange (“Listing Rules”).

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared
on the historical cost basis, except for certain properties
and financial instruments, which are measured at fair
value, as explained in the principal accounting policies set

out below.

Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the

consideration given in exchange for goods and services.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2013

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Basis of preparation (Cont’d)

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an
asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date,
regardless of whether that price is directly observable or
estimated using another valuation technique. In estimating
the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Group takes into
account the characteristics of the asset or liability if market
participants would take those characteristics into account
when pricing the asset or liability at the measurement date.
Fair value for measurement and/or disclosure purposes in
these consolidated financial statements is determined on
such a basis, except for share-based payment transactions
that are within the scope of HKFRS 2, leasing transactions
that are within the scope of HKAS 17, and measurements
that have some similarities to fair value but are not fair
value, such as net realisable value in HKAS 2 or value in use
in HKAS 36.

In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair value
measurements are categorised into level 1, 2 or 3 based
on the degree to which the inputs to the fair value
measurements are observable and the significance of the
inputs to the fair value measurement in its entirety, which
are described as follows:

—  Level 1 fair value measurements are those derived
from quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for
identical assets or liabilities.

—  Level 2 fair value measurements are those derived
from input other than quoted prices included within
level 1 that are observable for the assets or liabilities,
either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived
from prices).

—  Level 3 fair value measurements are those derived
from valuation techniques that include input for the
assets or liabilities that are not based on observable
market data.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate
the financial statements of the Company and entities
controlled by the Company and its subsidiaries. Control is
achieved when the Company:

—  has power over the investee;

— s exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from its
involvement with the investee; and

—  has the ability to use its power to affect its returns.

BE_F—=F+"A=t—HILFE

3.

EESBER ()

LB (1])
NHBEEDR I EHR B i 2 BE A BT
2 v A R T WSO s A A S A
AOTEAS > T AN a2 (B RS 2 75 (o ) LA
(E77 86 LR B Ul t o WMl B
Bz AHEER > BEREEEE BT
S HLE A EHE BB A SR U R TS
JE R E B A AR o AR MBS R P A
wt i K B i 2 PR BT e
WERERE M U B i o R T 2 DR i
WZ AR TR A 5 ~ s e e A2
1758 R A 2 A E AL 5 - LA A E (E
FEALMELSE: 23 ~P-8 (B 2 JH H & (1
WEFHEAE2 S W B R HK A e
wFHERIS 3 698 2 A (E) BRAL -

BEAh - BB RIS o AP EERER
PP AR 2 g A BR nBU AR K
AP R R 2 A B R

P A — o B mE =% > W
T
— BN TAE (R R R AR R Y Bk

R I R T 8 A (e R ) wH
=

— B MAPEEFRETIBRE —REA
ZIRABSL > A B R AT L (R
B ) S He (R A (B AR AT AR ) B i
ABAERH -

—  HEHAPEER R TEE AN IR
BT ER 2 B E R B A E
JTiEfRH -

A
BRE AR IR AR AL W] AR w2
23w B A W 2 BARS EER o AR ]
TP AT 5 L RIVAE 25 B A U

— AR T

— E@@ﬁﬁ%ﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁ SEH
AR SRR &

—  AHREJI A Sy B R i -

95



96

for the year ended 31st December, 2013

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Basis of consolidation (Cont’d)

The Group reassesses whether or not it controls an
investee if facts and circumstances indicate that there are
changes to one or more of the three elements of control
listed above.

When the Group has less than a majority of the voting
rights of an investee, it has power over the investee when
the voting rights are sufficient to give it the practical ability
to direct the relevant activities of the investee unilaterally.

Income and expenses of subsidiaries acquired or disposed
of during the year are included in profit or loss and
other comprehensive income from the effective date of
acquisition and up to the effective date of disposal, as
appropriate.

Where necessary, adjustments are made to the financial
statements of subsidiaries to bring their accounting policies
in line with those used by other members of the Group.

All intra-group transactions, balances, income
and expenses within the Group are eliminated on
consolidation.

Non-controlling interests in subsidiaries are presented
separately from the Group’s equity therein.

Changes in the Group’s ownership interests in existing
subsidiaries

Changes in the Group’s ownership interests in subsidiaries
that do not result in the Group losing control over the
subsidiaries are accounted for as equity transactions. The
carrying amounts of the Group’s interests and the non-
controlling interests are adjusted to reflect the changes in
their relative interests in the subsidiaries. Any difference
between the amount by which the non-controlling interests
are adjusted and the fair value of the consideration paid or
received is recognised directly in equity and attributed to
owners of the Company.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2013

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Basis of consolidation (Cont’d)

Changes in the Group’s ownership interests in existing
subsidiaries (Cont’d)

When the Group loses control of a subsidiary, a gain or
loss is recognised in profit or loss and is calculated as the
difference between (i) the aggregate of the fair value of the
consideration received and the fair value of any retained
interest and (ii) the previous carrying amount of the assets
(including goodwill), and liabilities of the subsidiary and
any non-controlling interests. All amounts previously
recognised in other comprehensive income in relation
to that subsidiary are accounted for as if the Group had
directly disposed of the related assets or liabilities of the
subsidiary (i.e. reclassified to profit or loss or transferred
to another category of equity as specified/permitted by
applicable HKFRSs). The fair value of any investment
retained in the former subsidiary at the date when control
is lost is regarded as the fair value on initial recognition for
subsequent accounting under HKAS 39, when applicable,
the cost on initial recognition of an investment in an
associate or a joint venture.

Business combinations

Business combinations that took place on or after 1st
January, 2010

Acquisitions of businesses are accounted for using the
acquisition method. The consideration transferred in a
business combination is measured at fair value, which is
calculated as the sum of the acquisition-date fair values
of the assets transferred by the Group, liabilities incurred
by the Group to the former owners of the acquiree and
the equity interests issued by the Group in exchange
for control of the acquiree. Acquisition-related costs are
generally recognised in profit or loss as incurred.

At the acquisition date, the identifiable assets acquired and
the liabilities assumed are recognised at their fair value at
the acquisition date, except that:

— deferred tax assets or liabilities and liabilities or
assets related to employee benefit arrangements are
recognised and measured in accordance with HKAS
12 Income Taxes and HKAS 19 Employee Benefits
respectively;
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for the year ended 31st December, 2013

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Business combinations (Cont’d)

Business combinations that took place on or after 1st

January, 2010 (Cont’d)

— liabilities or equity instruments related to share-
based payment transactions of the acquiree or the
replacement of an acquiree’s share-based payment
transactions with share-based payment transactions of
the Group are measured in accordance with HKFRS 2
Share-based Payment at the acquisition date; and

— assets (or disposal groups) that are classified as held
for sale in accordance with HKFRS 5 Non-current
Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations are
measured in accordance with that Standard.

Goodwill is measured as the excess of the sum of the
consideration transferred, the amount of any non-
controlling interests in the acquiree, and the fair value
of the acquirer’s previously held equity interest in
the acquiree (if any) over the net of the acquisition-
date amounts of the identifiable assets acquired and
the liabilities assumed. If, after assessment, the net of
the acquisition-date amounts of the identifiable assets
acquired and liabilities assumed exceeds the sum of
the consideration transferred, the amount of any non-
controlling interests in the acquiree and the fair value of
the acquirer’s previously held interest in the acquiree (if
any), the excess is recognised immediately in profit or loss
as a bargain purchase gain.

Non-controlling interests that are present ownership
interests and entitle their holders to a proportionate share
of the entity’s net assets in the event of liquidation may
be initially measured either at fair value or at the non-
controlling interests” proportionate share of the recognised
amounts of the acquiree’s identifiable net assets. The
choice of measurement basis is made on a transaction-by-
transaction basis. Other types of non-controlling interests
are measured at their fair value or, when applicable, on
the basis specified in another Standard.

When the consideration transferred by the Group in
a business combination includes assets or liabilities
resulting from a contingent consideration arrangement, the
contingent consideration is measured at its acquisition-
date fair value and included as part of the consideration
transferred in a business combination. Changes in the
fair value of the contingent consideration that qualify
as measurement period adjustments are adjusted
retrospectively, with the corresponding adjustments
made against goodwill or gain on bargain purchase.
Measurement period adjustments are adjustments that
arise from additional information obtained during the
“measurement period” (which cannot exceed one year
from the acquisition date) about facts and circumstances
that existed at the acquisition date.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2013

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Business combinations (Cont’d)

Business combinations that took place on or after 1st
January, 2010 (Cont’d)

The subsequent accounting for changes in the fair value
of the contingent consideration that do not qualify as
measurement period adjustments depends on how
the contingent consideration is classified. Contingent
consideration that is classified as equity is not remeasured
at subsequent reporting dates and its subsequent settlement
is accounted for within equity. Contingent consideration
that is classified as an asset or a liability is remeasured
at subsequent reporting dates in accordance with HKAS
39, or HKAS 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and
Contingent Assets, as appropriate, with the corresponding
gain or loss being recognised in profit or loss.

When a business combination is achieved in stages, the
Group’s previously held equity interest in the acquiree
is remeasured to fair value at the acquisition date (i.e.
the date when the Group obtains control), and the
resulting gain or loss, if any, is recognised in profit or loss.
Amounts arising from interests in the acquiree prior to the
acquisition date that have previously been recognised in
other comprehensive income are reclassified to profit or
loss where such treatment would be appropriate if that
interest were disposed of.

If the initial accounting for a business combination is
incomplete by the end of the reporting period in which
the combination occurs, the Group reports provisional
amounts for the items for which the accounting is
incomplete. Those provisional amounts are adjusted during
the measurement period (see above), or additional assets
or liabilities are recognised, to reflect new information
obtained about facts and circumstances that existed as of
the acquisition date that, if known, would have affected
the amounts recognised as of that date.

Business combinations that took place prior to 1st January,
2010

The acquisition of businesses is accounted for using the
purchase method. The cost of the acquisition is measured
at the aggregate of the fair values, at the date of exchange,
of assets given, liabilities incurred or assumed, and equity
instruments issued by the Group in exchange for control
of the acquiree, plus any costs directly attributable to the
business combination. The acquiree’s identifiable assets,
liabilities and contingent liabilities that meet the relevant
conditions for recognition are generally recognised at their
fair values at the acquisition date.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2013

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Business combinations (Cont’d)

Business combinations that took place prior to 1st January,
2010 (Cont’d)

Goodwill arising on acquisition is recognised as an asset
and initially measured at cost, being the excess of the
cost of the acquisition over the Group’s interest in the
recognised amounts of the identifiable assets, liabilities
and contingent liabilities recognised. If, after reassessment,
the Group’s interest in the recognised amounts of the
acquiree’s identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent
liabilities exceeded the cost of the acquisition, the excess
was recognised immediately in profit or loss.

The interest of minority shareholders in the acquiree is
initially measured at the minority’s proportionate share
of the recognised amounts of the assets, liabilities and
contingent liabilities of the acquiree.

When a subsidiary is acquired through more than one
exchange transaction, the cost of acquisition is the
aggregate cost of the individual transactions, with the cost
of each individual transaction determined at the date of
each exchange transaction. Each transaction is treated
separately to determine the goodwill on that transaction,
using cost and fair value information at the date of each
exchange transaction.

Investments in subsidiaries

Investments in subsidiaries are included in the Company’s
statement of financial position at cost plus deemed capital
contribution less impairment. The results of subsidiaries are
accounted for by the Company on the basis of dividend
received or receivable.

Interests in associates and joint ventures

An associate is an entity over which the Group has
significant influence. Significant influence is the power to
participate in the financial and operating policy decisions
of the investee but is not control or joint control over those
policies.

A joint venture is a joint arrangement whereby the parties
that have joint control of the arrangement have rights to
the net assets of the joint arrangement. Joint control is the
contractually agreed sharing of control of an arrangement,
which exists only when decisions about the relevant
activities require unanimous consent of the parties sharing
control.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2013

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Interests in associates and joint ventures (Cont’d)

The results and assets and liabilities of associates and joint
ventures are incorporated in these consolidated financial
statements using the equity method of accounting.
Under the equity method, an investment in associate or
a joint venture is initially recognised in the consolidated
statement of financial position at cost and adjusted
thereafter to recognise the Group’s share of the profit or
loss and other comprehensive income of the associate or
joint venture. Where necessary, adjustments are made
to bring the accounting policies of associates and joint
ventures in conformity with the Group. When the Group’s
share of losses of an associate or joint venture exceeds the
Group's interest in that associate or joint venture (which
includes any long-term interests that, in substance, form
part of the Group’s net investment in the associate or joint
venture), the Group discontinues recognising its share of
further losses. Additional losses are recognised only to the
extent that the Group has incurred legal or constructive
obligations or made payments on behalf of the associate or
joint venture.

An investment in an associate or a joint venture is
accounted for using the equity method from the date on
which the investee becomes an associate or a joint venture.
On acquisition of the investment in an associate or a joint
venture, any excess of the cost of the investment over the
Group's share of the net fair value of the identifiable assets
and liabilities of the investee is recognised as goodwill
which is included within the carrying amount of the
investment. Any excess of the Group's share of the net
fair value of the identifiable assets and liabilities over the
cost of the investment, after reassessment, is recognised
immediately in profit or loss in the period in which the
investment is acquired.

The requirements of HKAS 39 are applied to determine
whether it is necessary to recognise any impairment loss
with respect to the Group’s investment in an associate
or a joint venture. When necessary, the entire carrying
amount of the investment (including goodwill) is tested
for impairment in accordance with HKAS 36 Impairment
of Assets as a single asset by comparing its recoverable
amount (higher of value in use and fair value less costs
to sell) with its carrying amount. Any impairment loss
recognised forms part of the carrying amount of the
investment. Any reversal of that impairment loss is
recognised in accordance with HKAS 36 to the extent that
the recoverable amount of the investment subsequently
increases.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2013

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Interests in associates and joint ventures (Cont’d)

The Group discontinues the use of the equity method from
the date when the investment ceases to be an associate or
a joint venture, or when the investment is classified as held
for sale. The difference between the carrying amount of
the associate or joint venture at the date the equity method
was discontinued, and the fair value of any retained
interest and any proceeds from disposing is included in the
determination of the gain or loss on disposal of the associate
or joint venture. In addition, the Group accounts for all
amounts previously recognised in other comprehensive
income in relation to that associate or joint venture on
the same basis as would be required if that associate or
joint venture had directly disposed of the related assets or
liabilities.

Where the Group’s interest in an associate increases,
whether directly or indirectly, the impact of the change
should be accounted for as an incremental purchase of the
associate and recognised at cost.

When the Group transacts with an associate or joint
venture of the Group, unrealised profits and losses are
eliminated to the extent of the Group’s interest in the
relevant associate or joint venture.

Goodwill

Goodwill arising on an acquisition of a subsidiary for
which the agreement date is on or after 1st January,
2005 represents the excess of the cost of acquisition over
the Group’s interest in the fair value of the identifiable
assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities of the relevant
subsidiary at the date of acquisition. Such goodwill is
carried at cost less any accumulated impairment losses, if
any.

On subsequent disposal of the relevant subsidiary, the
attributable amount of goodwill capitalised is included
in the determination of the amount of profit or loss on
disposal.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable and represents amounts receivable
for goods sold and services provided in the normal course
of business, net of discounts and sales related taxes.

Income from properties developed for sale is recognised
when the significant risks and rewards of ownership of
the properties are transferred to buyers, which is when the
construction of relevant properties has been completed and
the properties have been delivered to the purchasers and
collectibility of related receivables is reasonably assured.
Profit or loss arising from the outright sale of an entire
development property prior to completion is recognised
when a binding sales contract becomes unconditional
and the risks and rewards of the ownership have been
transferred to the buyer. Deposits received from pre-sales
of properties are carried in the consolidated statement of
financial position under current liabilities.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2013

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Revenue recognition (Cont’d)

Rental income from properties under operating leases,
including rentals invoiced in advance, is recognised on a
straight-line basis over the terms of the relevant leases.

Income from the provision of services, including elderly
care services, is recognised upon the provision of the
relevant services or on a time apportionment basis over the
terms of the service contracts.

Income from the sale of goods is recognised when the
significant risks and rewards of ownership have been
transferred to the buyer, provided that the Group maintains
neither managerial involvement to the degree usually
associated with ownership, nor effective control over the
goods sold.

Revenue from hotel operations is recognised when services
are provided.

Interest income from a financial asset is recognised on
a time apportionment basis, taking into account the
principal amounts outstanding and the effective interest
rate applicable, which is the rate that discounts the
estimated future cash flows through the expected life of the
financial asset to that asset’s net carrying amount on initial
recognition.

Dividend income from investments is recognised when the
owner’s right to receive payment has been established.

Brokerage commission income is recognised as income on
trade date basis.

Underwriting commission, sub-underwriting income,
placing commission and sub-placing commission are
recognised as income in accordance with the terms and
conditions of the relevant agreement or deal mandate
when the relevant significant act has been completed.

Fees for management and advisory services for funds are
recognised when the related services are rendered.

Realised profits or losses from financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss are recognised on a trade date basis
whilst the unrealised profits or losses are recognised from
valuation at the end of the reporting period.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2013

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Leasing

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms
of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership to the lessee. All other leases are classified as
operating leases.

The Croup as lessor

Rental income from operating leases is recognised in the
profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the term of the
relevant lease.

The Group as lessee

Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense
on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease.
Benefits received and receivable as an incentive to enter
into an operating lease are recognised as a reduction of
rental expense over the lease term on a straight-line basis.

Leasehold land and buildings

When a lease includes both land and building elements,
the Group assesses the classification of each element
as a finance or an operating lease separately based on
the assessment as to whether substantially all the risks
and rewards incidental to ownership of each element
have been transferred to the Group. Specifically, the
minimum lease payments (including any lump-sum
upfront payments) are allocated between the land and the
building elements in proportion to the relative fair values
of the leasehold interests in the land element and building
element of the lease at the inception of the lease.

To the extent the allocation of the lease payments can be
made reliably, interest in leasehold land that is accounted
for as an operating lease is presented as “prepaid land
lease payments” in the consolidated statement of financial
position and is amortised over the lease term on a straight-
line basis. When the lease payments cannot be allocated
reliably between the land and building elements, the
entire lease is generally classified as a finance lease and
accounted for as property, plant and equipment.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2013

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Foreign currencies

The individual financial statements of each group entity
are presented in the currency of the primary economic
environment in which the entity operates (its functional
currency). For the purpose of the consolidated financial
statements, the results and financial position of each
entity are expressed in Hong Kong dollars, which is the
functional currency of the Company, and the presentation
currency for the consolidated financial statements.

In preparing the financial statements of each individual
group entity, transactions in currencies other than the
functional currency of that entity (foreign currencies)
are recognised at the rates of exchanges prevailing on
the dates of the transactions. At the end of the reporting
period, monetary items denominated in foreign currencies
are retranslated at the rates prevailing at that date. Non-
monetary items carried at fair value that are denominated
in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing
on the date when the fair value was determined. Non-
monetary items that are measured in terms of historical
cost in a foreign currency are not retranslated.

Exchange differences arising on monetary items are
recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they
arise. Exchange differences arising on the retranslation of
non-monetary items carried at fair value are included in
profit or loss for the period except for differences arising
on the retranslation of non-monetary items in respect of
which gains and losses are recognised directly in equity, in
which cases, the exchange differences are also recognised
directly in equity.

For the purpose of presenting the consolidated financial
statements, the assets and liabilities of the Group’s foreign
operations are translated into the presentation currency of
the Group (i.e. Hong Kong dollars) using exchange rates
prevailing at the end of the reporting period. Income and
expense items are translated at the average exchange rates
for the year, unless exchange rates fluctuate significantly
during the period, in which case, the exchange rates
prevailing at the dates of transactions are used. Exchange
differences arising, if any, are recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated in equity (the
translation reserve). Such translation differences are
recognised as income or expenses in the period in which
the operation is disposed of.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments on identifiable asset
acquired arising on an acquisition of a foreign operation
are treated as assets and liabilities of that foreign operation
and retranslated at the rate of exchange prevailing at the
end of the reporting period. Exchange differences arising
are recognised in the other comprehensive income.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2013

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of qualifying assets, which are
assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time
to get ready for their intended use or sale, are added to
the cost of those assets until such time as the assets are
substantially ready for their intended use or sale.

Investment income earned on the temporary investment
of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on
qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs
eligible for capitalisation.

All other borrowing costs are recognised on a time
apportionment basis, taking into account the principal and
the effective interest rates. They are charged to the profit or
loss in the period in which they are incurred.

Employee benefits

Employee entitlements to annual leave are recognised
when they accrue to employees. A provision is made
for the estimated liability for annual leave as a result of
services rendered by employees up to the end of the
reporting period.

The contributions payable to the Group’s retirement
benefit schemes and the mandatory provident fund scheme
are charged to the consolidated statement of profit or loss
as an expense when employees have rendered service
entitling them to the contribution.

The Group recognises a liability and an expense for
bonuses and profit-sharing, where appropriate, based
on approved formulas that take into consideration the
profit attributable to the Group after certain adjustments.
The Group recognises a provision where contractually
obliged or where there is a past practice that has created a
constructive obligation.

For shares of SHK (“Awarded Shares”) granted under the
employee ownership scheme of SHK, the fair value of the
employee services received is determined by reference
to the fair value of Awarded Shares granted at the grant
date and is expensed on a straight-line basis over the
vesting period, with a corresponding increase in equity
(employee share-based compensation reserve). At the end
of each reporting period, the Group revises its estimates
of the number of Awarded Shares that are expected to
ultimately vest. The impact of the revision of the estimates,
if any, is recognised in profit or loss, with a corresponding
adjustment to the employee share-based compensation
reserve.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2013

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Taxation
Taxation represents the sum of the tax currently payable
and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the
year. Taxable profit differs from “profit before taxation”
as reported in the consolidated statement of profit or loss
because it excludes items of income or expense that are
taxable or deductible in other years and it further excludes
items that are never taxable or deductible. The Group’s
liability for current tax is calculated using tax rates that
have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of
the reporting period.

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences
between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
in the consolidated financial statements and the
corresponding tax base used in the computation of taxable
profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised
for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets
are generally recognised for all deductible temporary
difference to the extent that it is probable that taxable
profits will be available against which those deductible
temporary differences can be utilised. Such assets and
liabilities are not recognised if the temporary difference
arises from goodwill or from the initial recognition (other
than in a business combination) of other assets and
liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the taxable
profit nor the accounting profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary
differences associated with investments in subsidiaries and
interests in associates and joint ventures, except where
the Group is able to control the reversal of the temporary
difference and it is probable that the temporary difference
will not reverse in the foreseeable future. Deferred tax assets
arising from deductible temporary differences associated
with such investments and interests are only recognised
to the extent that it is probable that there will be sufficient
taxable profits against which to utilise the benefits of the
temporary differences and they are expected to reverse in
the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at
the end of the reporting period and reduced to the extent
that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits
will be available to allow all or part of the asset to be
recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax
rates that are expected to apply in the period in which
the liability is settled or the asset realised, based on tax
rates (and tax law) that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the end of the reporting period.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2013

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Taxation (Cont’d)

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets
reflects the tax consequences that would follow from the
manner in which the Group expects, at the end of the
reporting period, to recover or settle the carrying amounts
of its assets and liabilities.

For the purposes of measuring deferred tax liabilities
or deferred tax assets for investment properties that are
measured using the fair value model, the carrying amounts
of such properties are presumed to be recovered entirely
through sale, unless the presumption is rebutted. The
presumption is rebutted when the investment property is
depreciable and is held within a business model whose
objective is to consume substantially all of the economic
benefits embodied in the investment property over time,
rather than through sale.

Current and deferred tax are recognised in profit or loss,
except when it relates to items that are recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case
the current and deferred tax are also recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively.

Investment properties

Investment property, which is property held to earn rentals
and/or for capital appreciation, is stated at its fair value
at the end of the reporting period. Gains or losses arising
from changes in the fair value of investment property are
included in profit or loss in the period in which they arise.

An investment property is derecognised upon disposal or
when the investment property is permanently withdrawn
from use or no future economic benefits are expected from
its disposals. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition
of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset)
is included in the profit or loss in the period in which the
property is derecognised.

Transfers to, or from, investment property are made in the
following circumstances:

— commencement of owner-occupation, for a transfer
from investment property to owner-occupied property;

— end of owner-occupation, for a transfer from owner-
occupied property to investment property; and

— commencement of an operating lease to another
party, for a transfer from inventories to investment
properties.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2013

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Investment properties (Cont’d)

For a transfer from investment property carried at fair value
to owner-occupied property or inventories, the property’s
deemed cost for subsequent accounting shall be its fair
value at the date of change in use.

For a transfer from owner-occupied property to investment
property, the entity treats any difference at that date
between the carrying amount of the property and its fair
value in the same way as a revaluation surplus. The excess
of the fair value of the property at the date of transfer over
the carrying amount of the property is credited to other
comprehensive income and accumulated in revaluation
reserve, except to the extent that it reverses a revaluation
decrease of the same asset previously recognised as an
expense, in which case the increase is credited to the
consolidated statement of profit or loss to the extent of the
decrease previously charged to consolidated statement
of profit or loss. The excess of the carrying amount of the
property at the date of transfer over the fair value of the
property is recognised in consolidated statement of profit
or loss to the extent it exceeds the balance, if any, on the
revaluation reserve relating to a previously revaluation of
the same asset. On subsequent disposal of the investment
property, the revaluation surplus included in equity may
be transferred to accumulated profits. The transfer from
revaluation surplus to accumulated profits is not made
through profit or loss.

For a transfer from inventories to investment property that
will be carried at fair value, any difference between the fair
value of the property at that date and its previous carrying
amount is recognised in profit or loss.

Property, plant and equipment
Property, plant and equipment including land and
buildings held for use in the production or supply of
goods or services, or for administrative purposes are stated
at cost less subsequent accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment losses.

ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
BawE (FEE)FRAA
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for the year ended 31st December, 2013

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Property, plant and equipment (Cont'd)

Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the cost
of assets less their estimated residual value over their
estimated useful lives, using the straight-line method, at
the following rates per annum:

shorter of the estimated useful
life and the remaining lease
term of land

shorter of the estimated useful
life and the remaining lease
term of land

Leasehold improvements ~ 20%

Furniture, fixtures and 10% to 50%
equipment

Motor vehicles and vessels

Hotel property

Leasehold land and
buildings

16%:% to 20%

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised
upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are
expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any
gain or loss arising on the disposal of an item of property,
plant and equipment is determined as the difference
between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the
asset and is recognised in profit or loss.

When the nature of the lessee’s property interest
changes from investment property to property, plant and
equipment, the lessee shall continue to account for the
lease as a finance lease.

Prepaid land lease payments

The up-front prepayments made for the leasehold land and
land use rights that are classified as operating leases are
amortised in the consolidated statement of profit or loss on
a straight-line basis over the period of the lease or when
there is impairment, the impairment is expensed in profit
or loss.

Intangible assets

Intangible assets acquired in a business combination
Intangible assets acquired in a business combination are
identified and recognised separately from goodwill where
they satisfy the definition of an intangible asset and their
fair values can be measured reliably. Such intangible assets
are measured at their fair value at the acquisition date.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2013

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Intangible assets (Cont’d)

Intangible assets acquired separately

(i)  Exchange participation rights and club memberships
They comprise:

— the eligibility right to trade through the Stock
Exchange, Hong Kong Futures Exchange Limited
and other exchanges; and

— the eligibility right to use the facilities of various
clubs.

The exchange participation rights are considered by
the management of the Group as having an indefinite
useful life because they are expected to contribute
to net cash flows indefinitely. The management also
considers that the club membership does not have a
finite useful life.

(ii) Computer software
Acquired computer software licenses are capitalised
on the basis of the costs incurred to acquire and
bring into use the specific software. These costs are
amortised using the straight-line method.

Costs associated with developing or maintaining
computer software are recognised as an expense
as incurred. Costs that are directly associated with
the production of identifiable and unique software
controlled by the Group, and that will probably
generate economic benefits exceeding costs beyond
one year, are recognised as intangible assets. Direct
costs include software development employee costs
and an appropriate portion of relevant overheads.

Computer software development costs recognised as
assets are amortised from the dates when the software
becomes available for use using the straight-line
method.

Subsequent to initial recognition, intangible assets with
finite useful lives are carried at costs less accumulated
amortisation and any accumulated impairment losses.
Amortisation for intangible assets with finite useful lives
is provided on a straight-line basis over their estimated
useful lives. Useful lives are also examined on an annual
basis and adjustments where applicable are made on a
prospective basis. Alternatively, intangible assets with
indefinite lives are carried at cost less any accumulated
impairment losses and are tested for impairment annually
by comparing their recoverable amount with their carrying
amount.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2013

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Intangible assets (Cont’d)

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible
asset are measured at the difference between the net
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset
and are recognised in profit or loss when the asset is
derecognised.

Impairment of tangible and intangible assets excluding
financial assets

For the purposes of impairment testing, goodwill arising
from an acquisition is allocated to each of the relevant
cash-generating units, or groups of cash-generating units,
that are expected to benefit from the synergies of the
combination. A cash-generating unit to which goodwill
has been allocated is tested for impairment annually or
more frequently when there is an indication that the unit
may be impaired. For goodwill arising on an acquisition
in a reporting period, the cash-generating unit to which
goodwill has been allocated is tested for impairment before
the end of that reporting period. If the recoverable amount
of the cash-generating unit is less than its carrying amount,
the impairment loss is allocated first to reduce the carrying
amount of any goodwill allocated to the unit, and then
to the other assets of the unit on a pro-rata basis on the
carrying amount of each asset in the unit. Any impairment
loss for goodwill is recognised directly in profit or loss. An
impairment loss recognised for goodwill is not reversed in
subsequent periods.

Intangible assets (other than goodwill) that have indefinite
useful lives are not subject to amortisation, and are
tested at least annually for impairment and reviewed for
impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances
indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable.
Assets that are subject to depreciation and amortisation
are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes
in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may
not be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognised
for the amount by which the asset’s carrying amount
exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount
is the higher of an asset’s fair value less cost to sell and
value in use. For the purpose of assessing impairment,
assets are grouped at the lowest level for which there are
separately identifiable cash flows (cash-generating units) if
an impairment test cannot be performed for an individual
asset. An impairment loss is recognised immediately as an
expense. Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses,
the carrying amount of the asset (or cash-generating unit) is
increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount,
but so that the increased carrying amount does not exceed
the carrying amount that would have been determined had
no impairment loss been recognised for the asset (or cash-
generating unit) in prior years. A reversal of an impairment
loss is recognised immediately in profit or loss.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2013

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised
when a group entity becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instrument. Financial assets and financial
liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction
costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or
issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other
than financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the
fair value of the financial assets or financial liabilities,
as appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction costs
directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or
financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are
recognised immediately in profit or loss.

Financial assets

Financial assets are classified into the following specified
categories: financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss (“FVTPL”), held-to-maturity investments, available-
for-sale (“AFS”) financial assets and loans and receivables.
The classification depends on the nature and purpose
of the financial assets and is determined at the time of
initial recognition. All regular way purchases or sales
of financial assets are recognised and derecognised on
a trade date basis. Regular way purchases or sales are
purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery
of assets within the time frame established by regulation or
convention in the marketplace.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the
amortised cost of a financial asset and of allocating interest
income over the relevant period. The effective interest
rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash
receipts (including all fees paid or received that form an
integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs
and other premiums or discounts) through the expected
life of the financial asset, or, where appropriate, a shorter
period to the net carrying amount on initial recognition.
Interest income is recognised on an effective interest basis
for debt instruments.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2013

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Financial instruments (Cont’d)
Financial assets (Cont’d)
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets are classified as at FVTPL when the
financial assets is either held for trading or it is designated as

at FVTPL.

A financial asset is classified as held for trading if:

it has been acquired principally for the purpose of
selling in the near term; or

on initial recognition it is a part of portfolio of
identified financial instruments that the Group
manages together and has a recent actual pattern of
short-term profit-taking; or

it is a derivative that is not designated and effective as
a hedging instrument.

A financial asset other than a financial asset held for
trading may be designated as at FVTPL upon initial
recognition if:

such designation eliminates or significantly reduces a
measurement or recognition inconsistency that would
otherwise arise; or

the financial asset forms part of a group of financial
assets or financial liabilities or both, which is
managed and its performance is evaluated on a
fair value basis, in accordance with the Group’s
documented risk management or investment strategy,
and information about the grouping is provided
internally on that basis; or

it forms part of a contract containing one or more
embedded derivatives, and HKAS 39 Financial
Instruments: Recognition and Measurement permits
the entire combined contract (asset or liability) to be
designated as at FVTPL.

Financial assets at FVTPL are stated at fair value, with any
gains or losses arising on remeasurement recognised in
profit or loss.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2013

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Financial instruments (Cont’d)
Financial assets (Cont’d)
Available-for-sale-financial assets

AFS financial assets are non-derivatives that are either
designated as available-for-sale or not classified as
financial assets at FVTPL, held-to-maturity investments or
loans and receivables.

Equity and debt securities held by the Group that are
classified as AFS financial assets and are traded in an
active market are measured at fair value at the end of
each reporting period. Changes in the carrying amount
of AFS monetary financial assets relating to interest
income calculated using the effective interest method and
dividends on AFS equity investments are recognised in
profit or loss. Other changes in the carrying amount of AFS
financial assets are recognised in other comprehensive
income and accumulated under the heading of investments
revaluation reserve. When the investment is disposed of
or is determined to be impaired, the cumulative gain or
loss previously accumulated in the investments revaluation
reserve is reclassified to profit or loss (see the accounting
policy in respect of impairment loss on financial assets
below).

AFS equity investments that do not have a quoted market
price in an active market and whose fair value cannot
be reliably measured and derivatives that are linked to
and must be settled by delivery of such unquoted equity
instruments are measured at cost less any identified
impairment losses at the end of the reporting period (see
accounting policy on impairment loss on financial assets
below).

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets
with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted
in an active market. Subsequent to initial recognition,
loans and receivables (including trade and other
receivables, amounts due from associates, amounts due
from joint ventures, short-term pledged bank deposits,
bank deposits, cash and cash equivalents and loans and
advances to consumer finance customers) are measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest method, less any
impairment (see accounting policy on impairment loss on
financial assets below).
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for the year ended 31st December, 2013

3.

A

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Financial instruments (Cont’d)
Financial assets (Cont’d)
Impairment of financial assets

The Group assesses at the end of the reporting period
whether there is objective evidence that a financial asset or
a group of financial assets is impaired. In the case of equity
securities classified as AFS, a significant or prolonged
decline in the fair value of the securities below their cost
is considered in determining whether the securities are
impaired. If any such evidence exists for AFS financial
assets, the cumulative loss (measured as the difference
between the acquisition cost and the current fair value,
less any impairment loss on that financial asset previously
recognised in profit or loss) is removed from equity and
recognised in profit or loss. Impairment losses recognised
in profit or loss on equity investments are not reversed
through profit or loss.

Each receivable that is individually significant is reviewed
for indication of impairment at the end of each reporting
period. Loans and receivables that are individually not
significant and are assessed not to be impaired individually
are reviewed at the end of each reporting period on a
collective portfolio basis.

Individual impairment allowance applies to securities
margin financing and term loans which are individually
significant or have objective evidence of impairment.
In assessing the individual impairment, management
estimates the present value of future cash flows which
are expected to be received, taking into account the
borrower’s financial situation and the net realisable value
of the underlying collateral or guarantees in favour of the
Group. Each impaired asset is assessed on its merits and
the impairment allowance is measured as the difference
between the loan’s carrying amount and the present value
of the estimated future cash flows discounted at the loan’s
original effective interest rate.

Collective impairment allowances cover credit
losses inherent in portfolios of loans receivable and
other accounts with similar economic and credit risk
characteristics where objective evidence for individual
impaired items cannot be identified. In assessing the
collective impairment, management makes assumptions
both to define the way the Group assesses inherent losses
and to determine the required input parameters, based
on historical loss experience and current economic
conditions. Changes in the carrying amount of the
allowance account are recognised in profit or loss.

Financial liabilities and equity instruments

Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by a
group entity are classified as either financial liabilities or as
equity in accordance with the substance of the contractual
arrangements and the definitions of a financial liability and
an equity instrument.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2013

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Financial instruments (Cont’d)

Financial liabilities and equity instruments (Cont’d)
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Financial liabilities are classified as at FVTPL when
financial liabilities are either held for trading or those
designated as at FVTPL on initial recognition.

A financial liability is classified as held for trading if:

— it has been acquired principally for the purpose of
repurchasing in the near term; or

— on initial recognition it is a part of a portfolio of
identified financial instruments that the Group
manages together and has a recent actual pattern of
short-term profit-taking; or

— itis a derivative that is not designated and effective as
a hedging instrument.

A financial liability other than a financial liability held
for trading may be designated as at FVTPL upon initial
recognition if:

—  such designation eliminates or significantly reduces a
measurement or recognition inconsistency that would
otherwise arise; or

— the financial liability forms part of a group of
financial assets or financial liabilities or both, which
is managed and its performance is evaluated on a
fair value basis, in accordance with the Group’s
documented risk management or investment strategy,
and information about the grouping is provided
internally on that basis; or

— it forms part of a contract containing one or more
embedded derivatives, and HKAS 39 permits the
entire combined contract (asset or liability) to be
designated as at FVTPL.

Financial liabilities at FVTPL are measured at fair value,
with any gains or losses arising on remeasurement

recognised in profit or loss.

Other financial liabilities

Other financial liabilities including bank and other
borrowings, bonds and notes, trade and other payables,
amount due to a holding company, amounts due to fellow
subsidiaries, amounts due to associates and amounts due
to joint ventures, which are recognised initially at fair
value, are subsequently measured at amortised cost, using
the effective interest method.
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3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Financial instruments (Cont’d)
Financial liabilities and equity instruments (Cont’d)
Equity instruments

Equity instruments issued by the Company are recorded at
the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

Repurchase of the Company’s own equity instruments is
recognised and deducted from equity. No gain or loss is
recognised in profit or loss on the purchase, sale, issue or
cancellation of the Company’s own equity instruments.

Fair value measurement principles

Fair values of quoted investments are based on bid
prices. For unlisted securities or financial assets without
an active market, the Group establishes the fair value by
using appropriate valuation techniques including the use
of recent arm’s length transactions, reference to other
investments that are substantially the same, discounted
cash flow analysis and option pricing models.

Embedded derivatives

Derivatives embedded in non-derivative host contracts
are treated as separate derivatives when they meet the
definition of a derivative, their risks and characteristics are
not closely related to those of the host contracts and the
host contracts are not measured at FVTPL.

Financial guarantee contracts

A financial guarantee contract is a contract that requires
the issuer to make specified payments to reimburse the
holder for a loss it incurs because a specified debtor fails
to make payment when due in accordance with the terms
of a debt instrument. Financial guarantee contracts issued
by the Group are initially measured at their fair values
and, if not designated as at FVTPL, are subsequently
measured at the higher of: (i) the amount of obligation
under the contract, as determined in accordance with
HKAS 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent
Assets; and (ii) the amount initially recognised less, when
appropriate, cumulative amortisation recognised in
accordance with the revenue recognition policy.

Derecognition

Financial assets are derecognised when the rights to
receive cash flows from the financial assets have expired
or have been transferred and the Group has transferred
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership.
On derecognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the
difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the
sum of the consideration received and receivable and the
cumulative gain or loss that had been recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated in equity is
recognised in profit or loss.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2013

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Financial instruments (Cont’d)

Derecognition (Cont’d)

Financial liabilities are derecognised when the obligation
specified in the relevant contract is discharged, cancelled
or expires. The difference between the carrying amount of
the financial liability derecognised and the consideration
paid and payable is recognised in profit or loss.

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present
legal or constructive obligation as a result of a past event,
if it is probable that an outflow of resources will be
required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can
be made of the amount of the obligation. Where the Group
expects some or all of a provision to be reimbursed, the
reimbursement is recognised as a separate asset but only
when the reimbursement is virtually certain. The expense
relating to any provision is presented in profit or loss net of
any reimbursement.

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises
from past events and whose existence will only be
confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or
more uncertain future events not wholly within the control
of the Group. It can also be a present obligation arising
from past events that is not recognised because it is not
probable that an outflow of economic resources will be
required or the amount of obligation cannot be measured
reliably.

A contingent liability is not recognised but is disclosed in
the notes to the consolidated financial statements. When
a change in the probability of an outflow occurs so that
the outflow is probable, it will then be recognised as a
provision.

Properties held for sale

Properties held for sale are stated at the lower of cost and
net realisable value. Cost includes freehold and leasehold
land cost, development cost, borrowing costs and other
direct costs attributable to such properties, until the
relevant properties reach a marketable state. Net realisable
value is determined by reference to management estimates
of the selling price based on prevailing market conditions,
less all estimated costs to completion and costs to be
incurred in marketing and selling.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
value. Cost is calculated using the weighted average
method.
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3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand, bank
balances and short-term time deposits. Bank overdrafts that
are repayable on demand and form an integral part of the
Group’s cash management are included as a component
of cash and cash equivalents for the purpose of the
consolidated statement of cash flows.

KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

The key assumptions concerning the future, and other
key sources of estimation uncertainty at the end of the
reporting period that have a significant risk of causing
a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets
and liabilities within the next financial year, are set out as
follows.

Estimate of fair value of investment properties

At the end of the reporting period, investment properties
are stated at fair value based on the valuation performed
by an independent professional valuer. In determining
the fair value, the valuer has based on a method of
valuation which involves certain estimates. In relying on
the valuation report, the management has exercised their
judgment and is satisfied that the assumption used in
valuation is reflective of the current market conditions.

Impairment allowances on loans and receivables other
than loans and advances to consumer finance customers
In determining individual impairment allowances, the
Group periodically reviews its trade receivables, term
loans and margin loans to assess whether impairment
allowances exist. In determining whether impairment
allowances should be recorded in the profit or loss,
management estimates the present value of future cash
flows which are expected to be received, taking into
account the borrower’s financial situation and the net
realisable value of the underlying collateral or guarantees
in favour of the Group.

Impairment allowances on loans and advances to
consumer finance customers

The policy for collective impairment allowances for loans
and advances to consumer finance customers of the Group
is based on the evaluation of collectability and aging
analysis of accounts and on management’s judgment. A
considerable amount of judgment is required in assessing
the ultimate realisation of these loans and advances,
including the current creditworthiness, and the past
collection history of each loan.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2013

4. KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

(CONT’D)

Impairment of available-for-sale financial assets

For listed available-for-sale equity investments, a
significant or prolonged decline in fair value below cost
is considered to be objective evidence of impairment.
Judgment is required when determining whether a decline
in fair value has been significant or prolonged. In making
this judgment, the historical data on market volatility as
well as the price of the specific investment are taken into
account.

Estimated impairment of goodwill and intangible assets
with indefinite useful lives

The Group conducts tests for impairment of goodwill
and intangible assets with indefinite useful lives annually
in accordance with the relevant accounting standards.
Determining whether the goodwill and the intangible assets
are impaired requires an estimation of the fair value less
cost to sell or value in use on the basis of data available to
the Group. Where future cash flows are less than expected,
an impairment loss may arise.

Deferred tax

Estimating the amount for recognition of deferred tax assets
arising from tax losses requires a process that involves
forecasting future years’ taxable income and assessing
the Group’s ability to utilise tax benefits through future
earnings. Where the actual future profits generated are
more or less than expected, a recognition or reversal of the
deferred tax assets may arise, which would be recognised
in profit or loss for the period in which such a recognition
or reversal takes place. While the current financial models
indicate that the recognised tax losses can be utilised in
the future, any changes in assumptions, estimates and tax
regulations can affect the recoverability of this deferred tax
asset.

Fair value of derivative and financial instruments

The Group selects appropriate valuation techniques for
financial instruments not quoted in an active market. Note
27 provides detailed information about the key assumptions
used in the determination of the fair value of material
financial instruments.

Recoverable amount of a listed associate

In determining the recoverable amount of a listed associate
included in note 25, management used appropriate
assumptions to estimate the value in use based on
discounted future cash flows of the associate. Where those
assumptions and/or future cash flows are different from
expected, impairment may arise.

ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
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for the year ended 31st December, 2013

5.

REVENUE

Revenue represents the amounts received and receivable
that are derived from the provision of elderly care services,
consumer finance, property rental, hotel operations and
property management services, provision of consultancy
and other services, interest and dividend income, income
from corporate finance and advisory services, income from
securities margin financing and term loan financing and
insurance broking services, and net profit from trading
from forex, bullion, commodities and futures. As described
in more detail in note 14, a subsidiary engaged in the
provision of elderly care services (“Discontinued Elderly
Care Services Business”) was disposed of during the year.
An analysis of the Group’s revenue for the year is as
follows:

Continuing operations BREEEER

Interest income on loans and advances
to consumer finance customers

Interest income received from banks,
term loans, margin loans and others

Income from corporate finance and
others

Property rental, hotel operations and
management services

Securities broking

Net trading profit from forex, bullion,

1 SE R E
L HABYA

(epidiier s
s I KL AL

commodities and futures 32 5 v B
Dividend income B A
Discontinued operations DRI REER
Discontinued Elderly Care Services A& 1l 2 IR s
Business e

During the year, the interest income that was derived
from financial assets not at fair value through profit or
loss amounted to HK$3,769.1 million (2012: HK$3,102.0
million).
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2013 2012
—E—=F TR T4
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT EX: Yoo
3,121.1 2,568.5

i i)
677.1 543.5
407.3 306.7
368.7 322.2
254.0 203.6
111.7 117.6
9.5 16.5
4,949.4 4,078.6
143.1 154.4
5,092.5 4,233.0

R HEIEBEIRIR R IR A T E(E R
SR AT E A 2 A B A 53,7691 B
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for the year ended 31st December, 2013

6.

SEGMENTAL INFORMATION

The operating business organised and managed in each
segment represents a strategic business unit that offers
different products and services for the purpose of resource
allocation and assessment of segment performance by the
Executive Directors of the Company. The Group has the
following reportable and operating segments:

- Investment, broking and finance - trading in
securities, provision of securities broking and related
services, provision of broking services in forex,
bullion and commodities, provision of securities
margin financing and insurance broking services,
provision of related financing and advisory products,
and provision of term loan financing.

—  Consumer finance — providing consumer loan finance
products.

—  Property rental, hotel operations and management
services — property rental, hotel operations managed
by third parties and provision of property management
services.

—  Sales of properties and property based investments
— development and sale of properties and property
based investments.

During the year, the operations of provision of
Discontinued Elderly Care Services Business which were
reported under the segment of “Elderly care services” in
previous years were discontinued due to the disposal of
a subsidiary engaged in provision of elderly care services
business as described in note 14. Accordingly, the segment
information disclosed below relating to the Group’s
continuing operations do not include the amounts for
the “Elderly care services”. Prior year figures have been
restated to re-present the “Elderly care services” operation
as a discontinued operation.

Inter-segment transactions have been entered into on terms
agreed by the parties concerned.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2013

6.

BE-F-=F+"HA=1+—HILFE

SEGMENTAL INFORMATION (CONT’D) 6. DEER(E)
(i) Segment revenue and results (i) DEPWAREE
Analysis of the Group’s revenue and results from T AE [ 3 [ B A AR R 2 A K 2
continuing operations is as follows: BT
2013
“E-ZE
Property
rental, hotel Sale of
operationsand  properties and
Investment, management  property based
broking and services  investments
finance Consumer MERE HENER
RE &4 finance BEER ENEER Total
k&m FAAB REERK ZBE g
HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT BERT BEAT BEAT BEAT
Segment revenue AFIA 1,474.7 3,136.8 365.5 - 4,977.0
Less: inter-segment revenue 3§, : 7 BR.Z A (12,0 - (15.6) - (27.6)
Segment revenue from WA RS ER Y
external customers from  SMEEFZ
continuing operations A 1,462.7 3,136.8 349.9 - 4,949.4
Segment results HES 687.3 1,223.5 616.8 44 2,532.0
Reversal of impairment BEREEARZ
loss on interests in s 2 W
associates | 16.2
Impairment loss for interest  — [/ Rl 2 i 2
in an associate BEEE (145.8)
Reversal of impairment B[ BH#/A )
loss on amounts due from &k Z il
associates i 14.2
Finance costs g A (281.7)
Share of results of associates [E{ /A 348 29.2
Share of results of joint ey
ventures E 6.7 - 216.5 - 223.2
Profit before taxation BRBL i Al 2,387.3
Taxation BIE (228.4)
Profit for the year from R BFFEAESERZ
continuing operations B RE A 2,1589
ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED enort 20
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for the year ended 31st December, 2013 BE_F—=F+"A=t—HILFE
6. SEGMENTAL INFORMATION (CONT’D) 6. ZHEPER(E)
(i) Segment revenue and results (Cont’d) (i) DERAREEE)
2012
E-CE
Property
rental, hotel Sale of
operationsand  properties and
Investment, management  property based
broking and Services investments
finance Consumer WEME - hEMER
®E - 84 finance NiEES SRR Total
& AR R IR ZBE k)

HKS Million HK$ Million HKS Million HKS Million HK$ Million
HEBT HHEBT HEBT HHEBT HHEBT

Segment revenue IR 1,193 2,581.6 3343 - 41152
Less: inter-segment revenue i, : 7.2 A (7.4) - (29.2) - (36.6)

Segment revenue from A F RHEARE R 2
external customers from  AMNBEF

continuing operations iR ION 1,191.9 2,581.6 305.1 - 4,078.6
Segment results HbER 643.9 1,147.7 766.3 (1.6) 2,556.3
Reversal of impairment (el it — B A 7 2

loss on interest in g2 BfE

an associate l6t 9.3
Impairment loss for amounts B& /A 7 K52

due from associates W lEE (1.1
Finance costs W& (131.6)
Share of results of associates JE{f i/ 7248 169.4
Share of results of joint JEIL A5

ventures £ 13 - 198.7 - 200.0
Profit before taxation bRl A 2,802.3
Taxation i (295.7)

Profit for the year from A ARELEER L

continuing operations AR 2,506.6
ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
A {2 E(EB)BRAD A Anngal Report 2012
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for the year ended 31st December, 2013

6.

Segment assets

Interests in associates
Interests in joint ventures

Deferred tax assets
Amounts due from
associates

Amounts due from joint

ventures
Tax recoverable

Total segment assets

Segment liabilities

Amounts due to associates
Amounts due to joint

ventures
Tax payable

SEGMENTAL INFORMATION (CONT’D)

(ii) Segment assets and liabilities

BE-F-=F+"HA=1+—HILFE

6. D

PER ()

(i) PHEEREE

Bank and other borrowings 817 & At

Bonds and notes

Deferred tax liabilities

Total segment liabilities

2013
—E-=f
Property
rental, hotel Sale of
operations and  properties and
Investment, management property based
broking and services  investments
finance Consumer  HJ¥HE HENER
RE &L finance BEEE  EVEER Total
k& BARE  REERHK ZRE aE
HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million
BEAT BEER BEER BEAR BEER
N EE 11,639.6 16,649.3 7,511.8 340.2 36,140.9
TR A 2 i 6,290.0
ReE AR 162.4 - 1,708.7 - 1,871.1
BIEBAE R 201.6
Bane
Kk 219.8
iV
Kk 7.9 - 9.8 - 17.7
AT IR 6.5
b G AR 44,747.6
A TE 1,070.6 5,991.9 72.3 - 7,134.8
YN 5.7
ReaAd
| - - 75.0 - 75.0
TERTBIE 142.6
1,493.8
e e 3,698.3
BIEBIAA R 342.3
bR AR 12,892.5
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for the year ended 31st December, 2013 BE-F-=F+"HA=1+—HILFE
2ERE R ()

(i) THWEERAEBEE)

6. SEGMENTAL INFORMATION (CONT’D) 6.
(ii) Segment assets and liabilities (Cont’d)

2012
TE-TH
Property
rental, hotel Sale of
operations and  properties and

Investment, management  property based
broking and services  Investments
finance Consumer Y& HEMER
#E - B5 finance TEEE  EERH Total
&A: MARE e ZBE ot
HK$ Million HK$ Million  HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million

AT AT H T A& BT

Segment assets NG 9,827.9 15,244.6 6,660.7 368.0 32,101.2
Interests in associates REEN A 2 i 6,037.7
Interests in joint ventures A A&/ Z i 121.5 - 1,5383 - 1,659.8
Deferred tax assets EAERIEE 106.0
Amounts due from /N

associates R 448.6
Amounts due from joint A&/~

ventures R 1.0 - 10.1 - 11.1
Tax recoverable YR 17.7
Total segment assets b G AR 40,382.1
Assets relating to BRI e

discontinued operations A & 1,578.8
Consolidated assets I B 41,960.9
Segment liabilities U 590.4 54523 64.2 - 6,106.9
Amounts due to associates K/ F 2 5.6
Amounts due to joint RAEENT

ventures HH = = 40.1 = 40.1
Tax payable FERT B 104.3
Bank and other IR

borrowings Hi 1,866.8
Bonds and notes Tl RS 3,194.3
Deferred tax liabilities ~ MEAERIIE & 5 3790
Total segment liabilities 43 & 544 11,697.0
Liabilities relating to & EREER

discontinued operations I & & 24.6
Consolidated liabiliies ~ #afif&E 11,721.6

A TR A0yl EO A
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6. SEGMENTAL INFORMATION (CONT’D) 6.

(iii) The geographical information of revenue from
continuing operations and non-current assets are
disclosed as follows:

Revenue from continuing operations %428 1t % 1| 43 1)
from external customers by SR F A B 4R
location of operations REE BB T AR

Hong Kong it
Mainland China Hh B A 3
Others HoAts

No revenue from transaction with single external
customer amounted to 10% or more of the Group’s
revenue for the year.

E S = OAE UDa:Y)
EL A R BE SE RS A B K
Bl TR K R AE R IH
B UMY IR )

Non-current assets other than those
relating to discontinued operation and
financial instruments and deferred tax
assets by location of assets

Hong Kong s
Mainland China PR A
Others HiAh

BE_Z =1 _H=1—HILEE
DEER(E)
(iii) REFELCLERRAREARBEE

2R ERIFENT ¢
2013 2012
—E2—= —GE——fE
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BERTT H#HIT
3,538.8 3,123.0
1,329.7 942.5
80.9 13.1
4,949.4 4,078.6

AER - BEESR B B AN 2 S
W AAEASE B AR 10%E A L

2013 2012
—EB—=F TR TR
HK$ Million HK$ Million

BEET A E#HETT
19,406.1 18,304.8
408.3 283.7
45.8 206.3
19,860.2 18,794.8
Annual Report 2013

% - = FE
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for the year ended 31st December, 2013 HE_EFE =+ "H=+—HI-4#EF
6. SEGMENTAL INFORMATION (CONT’D) 6. DEHER(E)
(iv) Other segment information (iv) EfvoZER
2013
“E-=F
Property
rental, hotel Sale of
operations and  properties and
Investment, management property based
broking and services  investments
finance Consumer  ¥¥fE - HEMER
RE &L finance BEEE  ENEEE Total
k&@ BARE  REERE ZRE L

HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million  HK$ Million
BEATL BEAT BEAT BEBET BEAT

Continuing operations ~ BETE £
Included in segment AARGIER
results/segment assets MK

Depreciation and &R
amortisation s 64.5 32.4 15.0 - 111.9
Net impairment losses ~ ELHERR (¢ [E1) i1
recognised (reversed) R IR 10.0 - (20.8) (7.8) (18.6)
Net increase in fair value ~ # &% A V&K
of investment properties 54 44.6 1.8 396.5 - 442.9
Bad and doubtful debts ~ FIEE
(reversed) (BE[) 22.7 567.3 0.4) - 589.6
Capital expenditure EARB 29.2 91.5 283 - 149.0
2012
“E-CR
Property
rental, hotel Sale of
operations and  properties and
Investment, management  property based
broking and services  investments
finance Consumer  #¥AE - HEMER
7 K5 finance WEER  EYEAR Total
Lam RARE  REHRE ZBE Et ]

HK$ Million HK$ Million  HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million
HEWIT EFY HEIBT EF-Yi EFY

Continuing operations ~ BETE ¥
Included in segment FARDIHESE
results/segment assets /M

Depreciation and e &
amortisation o 60.3 40.0 12.1 - 1124
Netimpairment losses ~ EL R ([0 ) (L
recognised (reversed) R AR 2.9 10.4 (12.6) (3.9) 3.2)
Net increase in fair value  Bt&EHZEA TEE
of investment properties 3 il 4 415 4.0 568.1 - 613.6
Bad and doubtful debts  JfIEE 155.1 350.8 0.1 = 506.0
Capital expenditure EARR 40.9 58.9 21.6 - 1214
A PRITESIERTS Angal Repep 201
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for the year ended 31st December, 2013 BE_F—=F T _H=T—HILFE

7. CHANGES IN VALUES OF PROPERTIES 7. MIXREEEH
2013 2012
—E—=F TR
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT A E##TT
Continuing operations FEKEEK
Changes in values of properties comprise: 43 E{H A B 117 -
Net increase in fair value of investment BEYEL
properties BB N3 3] 442.9 613.6
Impairment loss reversed for properties BRI EYEL
held for sale A 1 7.8 3.9
Impairment loss reversed for hotel property [ 38 J ¥ 3 Wi {518 20.8 12.6
471.5 630.1

$88 1] 2 AR 48 ) R T T T ) 38 2 FRAS I
EREEME P2 BEE - LAFFHEY
S A B R] BB E W AR R

The reversal of impairment losses was based on the lower
of cost and value in use for hotel property and, the lower
of cost and net realisable value for properties held for
sale. The value in use and net realisable values were Boo i EE KT BRI R —F
determined based on independent professional valuations — =T A = B2 A
at 31st December, 2013. JE o

8. NET PROFIT ON FINANCIAL ASSETS AND 8. SREERSFERFFH

LIABILITIES

IR AR i MR VIR (B B R S
B R AR B AT AR

The following is an analysis of the net profit on financial
assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss:

2013 2012
—E—=fF e S
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEEBT HE T
Continuing operations FREEERE
Net realised and unrealised profit (loss) on {74 T H L 8 5l &
derivatives 5 B A (e 180) 193 17.6 (11.9)
Net profit on other dealing activities oA R 1 ) Y A 1.1 1.3
Net realised and unrealised (loss) profit on & & A5 % 2 B8 B &
trading in equity securities RSB (i8R it M T3 3 (29.1) 156.4
Net realised and unrealised profit on HE A MR 2B
trading in bonds and notes RS 8 ik )Y AR 1.4 53
Net realised and unrealised profit on i 7€ £ 97 48 A AR A PEE
financial assets and liabilities designated as B> &Rl & K A2
at fair value through profit or loss AR B o 3 B3 1) 84.5 D24
75.5 173.5
A ALLIED PROPERTIES (1) LIMITED Annual Report 2013
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9. BAD AND DOUBTFUL DEBTS

Continuing operations

Loans and advances to consumer finance
customers
Impairment loss

Trade and other receivables
Reversal of impairment loss
Impairment loss
Bad debts written off

Bad and doubtful debts recognised in
profit or loss

BE-F-=F+"HA=1+—HILFE

9.

FEEE R
FANBAH 20 L %
K
B R

5 5 B H AR RE IR
188 [0 AL 1R
WE 1R

AR R MR A RERE
SRR

The following is the amounts written off in allowance of
impairment against the receivables and recoveries credited

to allowance of impairment during the year:

Loans and advances to consumer finance
customers
Amounts written off in allowance of
impairment
Recoveries credited to allowance of
impairment

Trade and other receivables
Amounts written off in allowance of
impairment

FANBARS % 5 A0k e
B
T AE T A
i < FRIE
AP AR <
Wi ful KA

5 o B H AR RE I
e W EL 138 A
i < HE

RIER
2013 2012
—E—=4F S o
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT EE:R
567.3 350.8
(10.3) (0.1)
32.2 155.3
0.4 -
22.3 155.2
589.6 506.0

AR AEIRAE B DA T 8 RS 2
FNIE Bt A AR A8 2 Wi e A T

2013 2012
—E—=F B S
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT H &G
(519.3) (366.7)

87.5 69.1
(139.5) (0.3)
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for the year ended 31st December, 2013

10. DIRECTORS’, EMPLOYEES’ AND SENIOR

MANAGEMENT’S EMOLUMENTS

(@) The emoluments paid or payable to each of the seven
(2012: seven) Directors were as follows:

Arthur George Dew

Li Chi Kong

David Craig Bartlett
Steven Samuel Zoellner
Alan Stephen Jones

Lee Seng Hui*

Mark Wong Tai Chun

Arthur George Dew

Li Chi Kong

David Craig Bartlett
Steven Samuel Zoellner
Alan Stephen Jones

Lee Seng Hui*

Mark Wong Tai Chun

Wk

ZE

SFiLE

Steven Samuel Zoellner
Alan Stephen Jones
B

BN

Penik

ZE M

S

Steven Samuel Zoellner
Alan Stephen Jones
ZER MR

BN

BB F =t A S B
10. £ - EEREREZEHE

@ EBNZENtH(ZT-—ZF:+R)

EECMEWT -
2013
—E-=F
Retirement
benefits
Salaries and scheme
Directors’  other benefits Bonus  contributions Total
fees ¥R payments EHREF  emoluments
-k Hittfg A A HEIf MemE
HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million
AEET BRAT BEAT ARAT BRAT
(Note)
(ERR)
- 1.06 1.23 - 2.29
- 0.83 0.47 0.04 1.34
0.01 0.24 - - 0.25
- 0.0 - - 0.05
0.01 0.48 - - 0.49
- 3.17 5.26 0.04 8.47
- 1.46 0.79 0.07 2.32
0.02 7.29 7.75 0.15 15.21
2012
ZER A
Retirement
benefits
Salaries and scheme
Directors’  other benefits Bonus  contributions Total
fees Hiak payments BIRHEF emoluments
R HAb A fear GE N 4 S %
HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million  HK$ Million
H ST B &BT EF: 4o &S R Yo
(Note)
(REMR)
- 0.88 1.00 - 1.88
- 0.81 0.45 0.04 130
0.01 0.24 - - 025
- 0.04 - - 0.04
0.01 0.47 - - 0.48
- 2.80 3.2 0.03 5.95
- 141 0.74 0.07 2.22
0.02 6.65 5.31 0.14 12.12
Annu eport 2013
S S
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10. DIRECTORS’, EMPLOYEES’ AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT’S EMOLUMENTS (CONT’D)

(@)

(b)

The emoluments paid or payable to each of the seven
(2012: seven) Directors were as follows: (Cont’d)

£ Mr. Lee Seng Hui is also the Chief Executive of the Company
and his emoluments disclosed above include those for
services rendered by him as the Chief Executive.

Note: The amounts represented the actual discretionary bonus in
respect of the preceding year approved and paid to respective
directors during the year.

Certain Directors of the Company received
remuneration from the Company’s holding company
or its wholly owned subsidiaries. The holding
company provided management services to the Group
and charged the Group a fee, which is included in
share of management service expenses as disclosed
in note 50(a), for services provided by those Directors
as well as other management personnel who were not
Directors of the Company.

The management service fee is calculated by
reference to the time devoted by the management
personnel on the affairs of the Group and therefore
can be apportioned to the Directors mentioned
above. The total of such apportioned amounts, which
has been included in the above table, is HK$14.42
million (2012: HK$11.35 million).

Employees’ emoluments

The five highest paid individuals included one (2012:
one) of the Directors, details of whose emoluments
are set out in note 10(a) above. The combined
emoluments of the remaining four (2012: four)
individuals are as follows:

BBt A S B
10. €% EEREREZRHS ()

@ EBNIENEtH(ZT-—-F:+%)
EszMEm : (8)

ZE OB SE AL I A A B AT BUE - b
SCPT R R O 2 BN 4 B G DAAT AR AR
O3 (MR P P 5 o

REAF - A R AR T AR A UE B A AH B
BB TS AEAL S8 o

AN R T SRR X F A
BCH A B 8 7 2 4 o ERA R
1] A 42 [ SR AL BRI S - if7 1 AR 4
W HR R ) > R% S 2 A B R 50(a) 4
BRI BB o T
R I A w2 HA R T A
B Rt 2 Mes i S Ay o

EHRES T2 %5 N\ 8 BARE
[EE 3 5 Nl 5 = MR A A
DHLE LI E R o | RES 2 i
ol 2 8% 514,42 H BTG (ZF
—4FE 11350 EoT) o

(b) EEME
SIS 8-F 1U PN ORI Rl &
(ZF =45 —4) > HMERHH
HR ESCHEET0(@) o HARIZ (—F
— AR UZ) AL BB A T

2013 2012

—E—=fF —aE——kF

HK$ Million HK$ Million

BEBT HEWIC

Salaries and other benefits Frde M HAth AR A 26.3 24.6
Bonus payments fEAL 29.9 42.4
Retirement benefit scheme contributions 3B A4& Al 51 3 i 3k 1.0 1.0
57.2 68.0

ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
BawE (FEE)FRAA
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10. DIRECTORS’, EMPLOYEES’ AND SENIOR

BB F =t A S B
10. €% EEREREZRHS ()

MANAGEMENT’S EMOLUMENTS (CONT’D)

(b) Employees’ emoluments (Cont'd)
The emoluments of the above employees, who
were not Directors of the Company, were within the

following bands:

(b) EEME(HE)
AR B AN m o AE I
PRI EE

Number of employees

(0

EEAE

2013 2012
—E—=F TR TAR
HK$3,500,001 — HK$4,000,000 3,500,001 7C —4,000,000% JC - 1
HK$4,500,001 — HK$5,000,000 4,500,001 7C — 5,000,000 7T 1 -
HK$6,000,001 — HK$6,500,000 6,000,001 75— 6,500,000 7T 1 1
HK$11,500,001 — HK$12,000,000 11,500,001 #7% — 12,000,000% 7T - 1
HK$12,000,001 — HK$12,500,000 12,000,001 #7% — 12,500,000% 7T 1 =
HK$34,000,001 — HK$34,500,000 34,000,001 #7% —34,500,000% 7T 1 =
HK$46,000,001 — HK$46,500,000 46,000,001 #%7C —46,500,0004% 75 - 1
4 4

Senior management’s emoluments (00 EREEEMNS

Of the senior management of the Group, seven (2012:
seven) were the Directors of the Company whose
emoluments are included in the disclosure above. The
combined emoluments of the remaining two (2012:
two) individuals are as follows:

AEFEHRERB ALY (F
— M B AARARIESR > HE
Z M4 E B EER L o HERmA (—
F— A W) R R N 44
BUF

2013 2012

—E_=f U

HK$ Million HK$ Million

BHEBT B EWHIT

Salaries and other benefits e K H A AR A 1.10 0.90

Bonus payments fEAT 0.10 0.06
Retirement benefit scheme (EY N

contributions i 0.05 0.04

1.25 1.00

The emoluments of the above senior management,
who were not Directors of the Company, were within
the following bands:

HK$0 — HK$1,000,000

b A B I 9 A R 2
2T 4 A L i

Number of employees

ES®AE
2013 2012
—E—=4F R
0% L2 1,000,000%5 7T 2 2
2 2
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11. FINANCE COSTS 11. BMERAE
2013 2012
—E—=F TR
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT A E T
Continuing operations BEREER
Interest on following liabilities wholly — PAF A ZE A FLAFE R 28R &
repayable within five years: EAE
Bank borrowings BATIHE 193.2 148.5
Short-term loans included in amounts B A K [A] & M 2 5l 308 2
due to fellow subsidiaries FEHA B 5.5 15.7
Bonds and notes (EEESE 3 229.5 68.8
Preference shares issued to non- T 428 F HE 4 B8 AT 2
controlling interests B 0.6 -
Other borrowings HoAt £ £ 3.6 4.5
432.4 237.5
Total finance costs included in: AT HIIE B A Bl A S
Cost of sales and other direct costs B AR B HAh B 42 AR 150.7 105.9
Finance costs Rl AR 281.7 131.6
432.4 237.5
During the year, the finance costs that were derived from N > A8 B I 5 A g IR B (R
financial liabilities not at fair value through profit or loss P 2 4 A AR BT A AR Z RV LA £ 425.9
amounted to HK$425.9 million (2012: HK$237.5 million). HEBIG (=% 4 123758 BIBTT) -
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12. PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION 12. BRELANER

2013 2012
—g-=5 -~z —&
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT A E T
Profit before taxation from continuing & B ¥H >
operations has been arrived at after BR L Al i A1l
charging: EANER
Auditors’ remuneration 12 BRI 4 7.8 6.9
Amortisation of intangible assets ESIA Y i
Computer software (included in CA s
administrative expenses) (FEATTECE ) 31.0 29.7
Other intangible assets (included in HAEIY & 2 (FHA
other operating expenses) HAb &= ) 6.3 14.5
Amortisation of prepaid land TASAE
lease payments 1Y 0.3 0.4
Commission expenses and sales PG ] S iR B 2
incentives to investment consultants 1<% 1 X 8 <
and certain staff (included in brokerage (7 A %8 40% &
and commission expenses) 2 /) 136.4 100.9
Depreciation e 74.3 67.8
Expenses recognised for employee WO 2 AR B A HE A w1l
ownership scheme of SHK fiERd 2 2 9.5 7.5
Impairment loss for amounts due from B8 Fl K2
associates (included in other operating ¥ {EL/E518
expenses) (FEAHAb S E ) - 1.1
Impairment loss for available-for-sale ~ AJ {} i 4 il & s 2
financial assets (included in other RN ]
operating expenses) (FEAH AL L &2 ) 10.0 9.5
Impairment loss for intangible assets Y G 2 WA 1R
(included in other operating expenses) (7 AHAh 482 % H) - 3.8
Impairment loss for interest in JA— [ s Rl 2 Mt 2
an associate (included in BB TR (GEAHABR S 2 )
other operating expenses) (Note 1) (GEf#1) 145.8 -
Loss on liquidation of subsidiaries WO 2 RN i 2 s 4R (R A H A
(included in other operating expenses)  #8% % )
(Note 2) (FEfR2) 31.6 =
Net loss on disposal/written off of G LY
property, plant and equipment and s K et S ST 2
intangible assets JE R AR - 0.1
Retirement benefit scheme contributions, A FH B > fBk £ ¥k
net of forfeited contributions of 1.3 F Eis T 2 R
HK$1.3 million (ZF -4 1.1 Ha &%)
(2012: HK$1.1 million) (note 48) (B¥EE48) 84.2 61.5
Staff costs (including Directors’ B THA (R #EFMa(H
emoluments but excluding (a) AEFE(a)
contributions to retirement benefit pEY IR (15
schemes and expenses recognised RIS HE 2 {8 B 0y
for the employee ownership scheme HEA TR 2 B &
of SHK and (b) commission expenses (b) B A 5 S 357
and sales incentives to investment & B 2 4% H
consultants and certain staff) &3 % 897.4 761.9
A ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K) LIMITED Annual Report 2013
FEBE (FEEB) ARAR — % — = 4R
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BE_F—=F+"A=t—HILFE

in excess of its recoverable amount. Accordingly, impairment loss
of HK$145.8 million, as determined by comparing the carrying
amounts of the associate and its fair value, was charged to the profit
or loss during the year.

The losses were mainly derived from the liquidation of a subsidiary
in the Philippines that ceased operations many years ago.

12. PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION (CONT’D) 12, BRBEADEF (&)
2013 2012
—E—=F e S
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEABT AT
and after crediting: e FhA

Dividend income from listed equity b S

securities BB A 5.7 7.0

Dividend income from unlisted equity ~ FF b1 AR i 25

securities R A 3.8 9.5
Net profit on disposal/written off of WM - R Rk

property, plant and equipment ‘?ﬁfﬁ'ﬁ%? 0.2 -
Net realised profit on disposal of a joint  H8— &8/ Fl 2 58 Bl £

venture (included in other income) AR (FEA AR A) 0.5 =
Net realised profit on disposal of B T ) 2 T 8 B i M AR

associates (included in other income)  (FFA At A) 30.1 0.3
Net realised profit on disposal of ER L E B E L

available-for-sale financial assets 5 B s | 4R

(included in other income) (FFAH A A) 0.6 96.4
Net realised profit on liquidation of W JE A W) e 2 L AR B U )V AR

subsidiaries (included in other income)  (FF A HAfILA) - 3.8
Profit on disposal of investment BB S 2 Ui A1) (G A A

properties (included in other income) W A) - 0.5
Rental income from investment KEMARENEZ

properties under operating leases, net  F 4 U A >

of outgoings of HK$22.3 million (2012: ?Dﬁithﬂ 3HEET

HK$20.7 million) iﬁ~ —A4F 1 20.7H EHETT) 167.8 150.3
Reversal of impairment loss on ﬁé@ﬁ?ﬁ NEIRFHKZ

amounts due from associates ﬁﬁ)&b‘iﬂ

(included in other income) (FEA AU A) 14.2 -
Reversal of impairment loss on R RS A R 2

interests in associates (included HE 4 2 VMBI 18

in other income) (FEA AU A) 16.2 9.3

Notes: FEME -

1. During the year, as a result of the operating losses incurred by an 1. 4ER EEE’\ TP RO T B A D AR A s
Australian listed associate and the decrease in share price of this 18 R GZ I N T 2 S Nk > B RZ N
associates, the Directors had performed an impairment testing on the Balied k3 Q&jzi‘gﬁiﬁﬁdkﬁ@ﬂ%ﬁ o DMlFR%
interest in this Australian listed associate to estimate the recoverable BN w2 al i B 448 o sl SN T 2 BT (E
amount of this associate. The carrying amount of this associate was LA e E o (R o AR LR A

Al 22 Wi TR (L o /A S AB L P 78 7 2 98 {1 s 1R
14581 EHETCIAE N A R 43 IRATIER

2. S I d — R SE A A A T A
B EAFZAERE &L AR

Annual Report 2013

% - = FE
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13. TAXATION

BE-Z—=H£+"A=1+—HILEE
13. BB

2013 2012
—E—=F TR
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT A E T
The income tax charged (credited) from 3¢ H #4488 260 2 A9 B 52
continuing operations comprises: (#550) 45
Current tax A SABLIH
Hong Kong s 209.0 197.8
PRC and other jurisdictions o B 7 A ] 925 4 153.2 92.5
362.2 290.3
Over provision in prior years R R A B R AR A (2.3) (5.1)
359.9 285.2
Deferred tax (note 29) RICHLIE (FF5E29)
Current year AR (88.6) 10.5
Over provision in prior years A R A A (42.9) —
(131.5) 10.5
228.4 295.7

Hong Kong Profits Tax is calculated at the rate of 16.5% of
the estimated assessable profits for both years.

PRC subsidiaries are subject to PRC Enterprise Income Tax
at 25% for both years.

Taxation arising in other jurisdictions is calculated on
the estimated assessable profits for the year at the rates
of taxation prevailing in the countries in the relevant
jurisdictions.

7 Y R A0 T AR 4 3 3 408 | R G ik
F BB 2R16.5% 5 o

A HR B 2 B 2 ) ZEAT R I A SE BT AR
I A E R R 5 25% o

A€ 3 SV 2 BRI o AR
Aot ] AT Bl ) 35 e 6 A0 45 22 BAT B R
e
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13. TAXATION (CONT’D)

The charge for the year can be reconciled to the profit
before taxation per the consolidated statement of profit or

loss as follows:

Profit before taxation (from continuing
operations)
Less: Share of results of associates
Share of results of joint ventures

Profit attributable to the Company and
subsidiaries

Tax at Hong Kong Profits Tax rate of
16.5%

Countries subject to different tax rates

Tax effect of expenses that are not
deductible for tax purposes

Tax effect of income that is not taxable
for tax purposes

Tax effect of tax losses not recognised

Tax effect of utilisation of tax losses
previously not recognised

Tax effect of deductible temporary
difference not recognised

Tax effect of utilisation of previously
not recognised deductible temporary
differences

Over provision in prior years

Others

Taxation for the year

There was no deferred tax recognised in other
comprehensive income during the year (2012: Nil).

BE_F=F+A=+—HILFE
13. BEGE)

AR B IE 32 Y BLAR - 1H 4 3R A R Z BR B
Hildes A1 2 B HRA T
2013 2012
—EB-—=F TR TR
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT HEW G
R il 6 )
(AR B ¥ a?ﬁ”éﬁ%ﬂ% 2,387.3 2,802.3
W R R AR (29.2) (169.4)
FEAG &8 A R ESR (223.2) (200.0)
AR ) K B A )
JRE A ¥ 2,134.9 2,432.9
DI RIS BB % 16.5%RH 2
BiIH 352.3 401.4
AR FRBLR 2 B XK 41.6 30.9
ARl AEFIRL 2
NE 58.5 29.5
PHEHRBLA 2
T TE S 2 (102.2) (144.3)
KRR 18 2 Bl TH g 2 - 0.6
)] 2 B R TR RS 18 2
o T 2 (67.6) (17.0)
E R EABIE TN =
ol JE - 0.1
B F 2 AT AR HERR
LIRS
Pl JH Ry 2 (8.9) (0.3)
R R A R AR A (45.2) (5.1)
HAth (0.1) 0.1
AR BEFL IH 228.4 295.7

A A Sl 4 Al 2 T i 25 T R 2 AR SE B I
T TR ) o
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14. DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS

BE-F =+ "H=1+—HI4FE
14. CRIEEEER

On 15th October, 2013, Wah Cheong Development (B.V.1.)
Limited (“Wah Cheong”), an indirect wholly-owned
subsidiary of the Company, entered into a share agreement
(“Share Agreement”) with SkyOcean Investment Holdings
Limited (“SkyOcean”) to dispose of its entire interest in
Allied Overseas Limited (“AOL”), which was engaged in
Discontinued Elderly Care Services Business, previously
reported under the elderly care services segment.

According to the Share Agreement, Wah Cheong had
agreed to sell 166,165,776 shares of AOL (“Sale Shares”),
being 74.52% of the then issued share capital of AOL
and 11,877,153 warrants of AOL (“Sale Warrants”) to
SkyOcean for a total cash consideration of HK$1,473.6
million. Further details are set out in the Company’s joint
announcement with AGL dated 30th October, 2013. The
Share Agreement was completed on 30th December,
2013.

Profit for the year from discontinued operations is analysed
as follows:

Profit of Discontinued Elderly Care B4 L IR S
Services Business Pyl

Expenses incurred on disposal of HEAOLEEZ
AOL 7 H

Gain on disposal of AOL HEAOLZ Wit

Profit for the year from discontinued DK IEREETZ
operations A i Ui )

Attributable to: AL T
Owners of the Company AR
Non-controlling interests 4 P 2

NoE—-=Z+A+HH > AoFEZ
— [ [A] 4% 2 & W} )& 2 @] Wah Cheong
Development (B.V.1.) Limited ([ Wah
Cheong |) BER ¥R EHE KR AR A A
(I'SkyOcrean J) &1 5z 07t e (T 1453 1A
i ) i Wah CheongiitAllied Overseas
Limited ([ AOLJ) &%t - AOLHEF S
I # 8 IRHS 20 ¥ T 251 2 4 1L 2 iR
B53EHs o

R 9% I 3 1h #& > Wah Cheong [A] & ]
SkyOcean i 166,165,776 lt AOL i 5
([HEERA ) - (HAOLHE R 2 B 81Tk
AR74.52% > VAKX 11,877,153 1 AOL s ik
WERE ([ Bl ]) > BESMNEL
1,473.6 H B #5J0 o B 2 5F 1% SR A 7
B GEBAMA T —=F1+H=1H
WA NN o B e R — A
+oA=+H%EM -

A H B A Ik B8 B 2 AR B I R 43 A 4
T

2013 2012
—E—=4F TR
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT HEW T
31.3 96.0

(2.8) -

290.5 —
319.0 96.0
310.9 69.7

8.1 26.3

319.0 96.0
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14. DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS (CONT’D) 14. BRILEEEE(E)

An analysis of the results and cash flows of the
Discontinued Elderly Care Services Business for the year
ended 31st December, 2013, with the comparatives for

illustrative purpose, is as follows:

BE-Z—=F+H=T—HILFE
C A& 1k 7 8 B e B 2 6000 A K Bl 4 i
BB R G W

2013 2012
—E—=F TR
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BERATT [ER- A
Revenue A 143.1 154.4
Other income oAb A 5.3 3.7
Total income A A 148.4 158.1
Cost of sales and other direct costs 5 AR B At B A (3.9 (3.5)
Brokerage and commission expenses  £% 40 # K Al 4 % ] (0.2) (0.2)
Administrative expenses TTEE 91.9) (102.7)
Net (loss) profit on financial assets and 4l & & & £ & (E548) i Fl
liabilities HH (10.3) 54.3
Net exchange loss BEE 5 s 1R 5 R (2.8) (0.1)
Bad and doubtful debts SRR 0.1) (0.2)
Other operating expenses HAth 28 75 25 (6.9) (8.8)
Profit before taxation 53 ¥ AT ¥4 A1) 32.8 96.9
Taxation i JE (1.5) (0.9)
Profit for the year A4 3 Vi A 31.3 96.0
Operating cash flows KT 45.3 (121.2)
Investing cash flows PB4 23.0 (12.2)
Financing cash flows Pl B B I 2.7 (52.4)
Total cash inflows (outflows) BA WA (i) 4448 71.0 (185.8)
Profit for the year from discontinued A A 24 1 REE S A i
operations include the following: o EFELIN&IE -
Auditors’ remuneration % B AT 4 0.9 0.3
Cost of inventories expensed B S AT B AR 3.4 3.5
Depreciation e 1.2 1.1
Staff costs B THA
Wages and salaries T& K4 48.2 54.2
Retirement benefit scheme contribution 4 fA4E A1) 51 4 32 1.7 2.1
ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED ot 20
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14. DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS (CONT’D)

Particulars of the disposal transaction are as follows:

Net assets disposed of:

Property, plant and equipment
Goodwill

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Inventories

Trade and other receivables
Short-term pledged bank deposits
Cash and cash equivalents

Trade and other payables

Tax payable

Provisions

Release of non-controlling interests

Gain on disposal of AOL

Total consideration

Satisfied by:
Cash

An analysis of net inflow of cash and
cash equivalents in respect of the disposal of
AOL is as follows:
Cash consideration received
Cash and cash equivalents disposed of

BE-F =+ "H=1+—HI4FE
14. BARILEEEE(E)

HEZLGHBEWT ¢
HK$ Million
HH T
EHEEEFME
Y2 - WUE KA 2.4
P 1.4
B4R 25 MR AN B (B H 2 4 Al e 583.3
& 2.0
B 5 I Ho A E Wk B 242
S A ERAT HEA A7 2K 13.9
B4 KB &% EY) 977.9
& 5 T HAth A A (13.1)
JREAS R IE (2.3)
g (2.5)
1,587.2
FE P I HE i 2 B (404.1)
1,183.1
HEAOLYL i 290.5
HAE 1,473.6
AP
H4 1,473.6
HEAOLZ B4 M 45
EYRA T
SHNR
BB 40 E 1,473.6
B ER S KIS S EY (977.9)
495.7
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15. EARNINGS PER SHARE

From continuing and discontinued operations

The calculation of basic and diluted earnings per share
from continuing and discontinued operations is based
on the profit attributable to owners of the Company of
HK$1,594.4 million (2012: HK$1,710.4 million) and on
the weighted average number of 6,803.0 million (2012:
6,932.2 million) shares in issue during the year.

From continuing operations

The calculation of basic and diluted earnings per
share from continuing operations is based on the profit
attributable to owners of the Company from continuing
operations of HK$1,283.5 million (2012: HK$1,640.7
million) and on the weighted average number of 6,803.0
million (2012: 6,932.2 million) shares in issue during the
year.

From discontinued operations

Basic earnings per share from discontinued operations is
HK4.57 cents per share (2012: HK1.00 cent per share) is
calculated based on the profit attributable to owners of
the Company from discontinued operations of HK$310.9
million (2012: HK$69.7 million) and the weighted average
number of 6,803.0 million (2012: 6,932.2 million) shares
in issue during the year. Diluted earnings per share from
discontinued operations for both years were the same as
the basic earnings per share.

The computation of diluted earnings per share does not
assume the exercise of the Company’s warrants because
the exercise price of those warrants was higher than the
average market price of shares for 2013 and 2012.

ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
BawE (FEE)FRAA

BE-F =4t A=t H IR
15. BRER

REFERCRIEEEETE

A& R M B A& 1 K0 SE A AR
TR T R A A 4 ) A TR A 35 A 1,594 .4
BHEBIC(CE "4 :1,710.48 BB o)
N AN BB AT By 2 JIAE T35 £ 6,803.0
HEB(F— 4 :6932.2H &%) 5
%; °

REFELSEER

A H T AR RS % ST 2 B A R 1T R
TIRIEAR B R 88 £ 2 AN AR
FEAL%#EA1,283.5 A BT (& — T4 ¢
1,640.7 B E#IT) NN E 2347 B2
HEF- 8 6,803.0 A B (& — 4F ¢
6,932.2 A 1) w5 -

RETRIEEEER

A A IR SR SR 2 AR R Sy
B4 57 Al (ZF—4F © Bk 1.00%
fll) > THARBERR B B & 1L 888 T 2 AR
] I AR AL % 3109 F kT (- F—
M 69.7 A EHETL) > LA KRR R E BT
FRE AT 24 %6,803.0 A B L (—F——
iF 1 6,932.2'F B FHE o A B AR 4FEE
Ae B A IE 58 SRS 2 A5 I v 2 R B A
JEFEA T FIME o

HI A A A AR B 2 AT R % — =
ERE- AW ERR > 5
A S 2 ) 2 I AR AT % 5 R
JE iR -
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16. DIVIDEND 16. RE
2013 2012

—E—=F TR
HK$ Million HK$ Million

BHEET A EHETT
Dividend proposed HEIR S
Proposed final dividend of HK4.5 HEIR A B
cents per share (2012: HK3 cents 4. 5us1
per share) (ZF— 4 - g R3usAl) 306.1 204.1
Adjustment to 2011 final dividend “ER - ERPRE Z A - (5.6)
306.1 198.5
Dividend recognised as distribution N TERR TR Z
during the year i35
2012 final dividend of HK3 cents TR TAERIRE
per share (2012: 2011 final B33 HEAIL
dividend of HK1.5 cents (ZF T4 R ——4F
per share) RIS 5L 204.1 107.6
Adjustment to 2011 final dividend —F - ERPIREZHE - (5.6)
204.1 102.0
A final dividend of HK4.5 cents (2012: HK3 cents) per FHE O ERIRER RSG5 8
share has been recommended by the Board and is subject (=% — 4R 3R AL » MEZEREALN B
to approval by the shareholders of the Company at the SRAEAS > ) M e RO A R L
forthcoming annual general meeting of the Company.
The amount of the proposed final dividend for the year BE_Z=F+-H=1+—HI-FEH
ended 31st December, 2013 has been calculated by IRARIRE 2 B - T35 R ZF— U4
reference to 6,802,320,707 shares in issue at 26th March, =H=+7NH B2 ¥1726,802,320,707 %
2014. et -
A ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K) LIMITED Annual Report 2013
FEBE (FEEB) ARAR — % — = 4R
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17. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES 17. REWME
Hong Kong PRC Total
i R At
HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million
[ER: RS [N S B EBIT
The Group EE
Fair value AFEE
At 1st January, W F—T4FE—H
2012 —H 6,067.2 125.0 6,192.2
Exchange adjustment BEE 51, ) B - 1.4 1.4

Transferred from prepaid land lease  ###5 [ TH A0S
payments and property, plantand 2 ~ JE &

equipment A 45.9 - 45.9
Transferred from properties i E A

held for sale SES 77.5 - 77.5
Additions BT 5.1 - 5.1
Disposals HE (2.2) = (2.2)
Increase in fair value recognised B fR ERE 2 A

in profit or loss FE{ERE 609.1 4.5 613.6
At 31st December, AR

2012 +—HA=4+—H 6,802.6 130.9 6,933.5
Exchange adjustment [T e, 5% - 3.9 3.9
Transferred from properties W B A

held for sale L 35.2 - 35.2
Additions Bt 15.5 - 15.5
Transferred to property, plant and $§T¥§%¥ =

equipment (note 18) At (fE18) (218.0) - (218.0)
Increase in fair value recognised EAT EEE‘BZ/\$

in profit or loss 15 (B8 436.4 6.5 442.9
At 31st December, A=A

2013 +—=A=+—H 7,071.7 141.3 7,213.0

Unrealised gains or losses for the FENFFABRE LR

year included in profit or loss S BN A B 4R
For 2013 TR 436.4 6.5 442.9
For 2012 TR 608.9 4.5 613.4
ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K) LIMITED

A A M E (BB HRA R Anngal Report 2012
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for the year ended 31st December, 2013

17. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (CONT’D)

The carrying amount of investment properties shown
above comprises:

Properties in Hong Kong NEBZ W
Long-term lease RIS
Medium-term lease P E

Medium-term lease properties outside ~ FF #5721 1]
Hong Kong HEYH

The fair value of the Group’s investment properties on
the date of transfer and at the reporting dates have been
arrived at on the basis of a valuation carried out at these
dates by Norton Appraisals Limited, a firm of independent
and qualified professional valuers not connected with the
Group.

The fair value was grouped under level 3 and was
determined based on the investment approach, where the
market rentals of all lettable units of the properties are
assessed and discounted at the market yield expected by
investors for this type of properties. The market rentals are
assessed by taking into account the current rents passing
and the reversionary income potential of tenancies. For the
properties which are currently vacant, the valuation was
based on capitalisation of the hypothetical and reasonable
market rents with a typical lease term or direct comparison
approach. The discount rate is determined by reference
to the yields derived from analysing the sales transactions
of similar commercial properties in Hong Kong and
adjusted to take into account the market expectation from
property investors to reflect factors specific to the Group’s
investment properties.

There has been no change from the valuation technique
used in the prior year. In estimating the fair value of the
properties, the highest and best use of the properties is
their current use.

BB F =t A S B
17. REWZE(E)

BB WA AT
2013 2012
—E—=F TR T4
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT EX: Yoo
6,040.8 5,724.1
1,030.9 1,078.5
141.3 130.9
7,213.0 6,933.5

A G F A ) S i H DL RO s H
S92 PR (L AR 4R BEL AR 4 o G 4 Rl 1
T ST NS TRl (L % 250 2 % i A B
AR H T 2 A ERE

NHEETIERATESS =8N > I ARSES
EAEE - PRI > YISER R AT A ELAL
AT EAL G J91ERTAY > MR B0E & B
Yy 2 TEL I TR ER o GG T (EAL ey
C 7% [8 2| BLA & RAR KT BAATE T -
AH ATz B2 WS > A IR R
Jei BT {E A & 2 TE > [F] S RIAR A -
SR E R BIAE L o ABRTIZE R
HESF D PR S ) 36 2 BB 50 5 2 T 2 AR
fEE o WWEAETE - UGTAYEREEZ
g%iﬁﬁiﬂ SR B BUCE Y SRR 2

A A BRI A (B B il I 2 ) o AE A
FHYISE B ERY - YSER oK B A



147
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17. BEWHE(E)

R BARR AP B (E R A A B
AR Y m] B I ] R % S BUE WY
PR CRR IR BT AT B0 A (LB Al L2 A
B - MURA-FEER RS 2 A
(SRR R — 256 =80 &k

for the year ended 31st December, 2013

17. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (CONT’D)

The following table gives information about how the fair
values of these investment properties are determined (in
particular, the valuation techniques and inputs used), as
well as the fair value hierarchy into which the fair value
measurements are categorised (levels 1 to 3) based on the
degree to which the inputs to the fair value measurements is
observable.

Investment properties held

by the Group in the Relationship of
consolidated statement of ~ Fair value unobservable inputs to
financial position hierarchy  Valuation technique(s) fair value (Note)
REEHBHRARZ DYEE  and key input(s) Significant unobservable input(s) ARG \QEEAT
AREFRRENRE £ RERARIZAAME EATUERBANE BEZBEGER)
Residental properties Level 3 Investment Approach
locatedin Hong Kong =%  #gk

(i i 2 (LW

The key inputs are

ESL N ¢4

(1) Term yield Term yield, taking into account of yield generated ~ The higher the term yield,

AR

(2) Reversionary yield
ki

(3) Monthly term rental
BAME

(4) Reversionary rental

fikte

by market average selling price and the market
average rental from comparable properties and
adjustment to reflect the conditions of the building,
0f 0.75% to 3.5%.

AR £40.75% £3.5% » M5 1B B HB
T B R T A e A 2 W R A
iEE VUL S20E

Reversionary yield, taking into account of yield
generated by market average selling price and the
market average rental from comparable properties
and adjustment to reflect the risk associated with
the future rental, of 1.25% to 4.0%.

TSR % F41.25% 24.0% » % B G HBH %
i B R P S 2 W R A
R A R AR 2 2 MR R -

Monthly term rental for each unit is derived from the
average of the rental as stated in the existing rental
agreements with an average of HK$17 to HK$64/
sq. ft./month.

#B B ARSRIARAII 20N T8 A
FHR 7B T E o4 T PR A -

Reversionary rental for each unit is compared with
direct market comparables and taking into account
of location and other individual factor, the range
of average reversionary rental is from HK$17 to
HKS$71/sq.ft./month.

BBz GRS HERTG R BT 3
BEEMENE I MAIRER - HEHE TS
WENFEARTRI7ETET T -

the lower the fair value.
R R - ATE
{ERAE =

The higher the
reversionary yield, the
lower the fair value.

Rl S > AP
(AR <

The higher the monthly
term rental, the higher
the fair value.

g AREHR  AFREE
M

The higher the
reversionary rental, the
higher the fair value.

RN ATHE
i o
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for the year ended 31st December, 2013 BE_F—=Ft+"A=t—HILFE
17. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (CONT’D) 17. REME(H)
Investment properties held
by the Group in the Relationship of
consolidated statement of ~ Fair value unobservable inputs to
financial position hierarchy  Valuation technique(s) fair value (Note)
RESBBRARZ AYERE  and key input(s) Significant unobservable input(s) TUBEGABBEAT
AREFERENE £ ERMRIZAAME EATUERRANE BEZBE(ER)
Car parking spaces Level 3 Investment Approach
located in Hong Kong =% RE®
LA 2
The key inputs are
TEE AR
(1) Reversionary yield ~ Reversionary yield, taking into account of yield The higher the
(7 Sk generated by market average selling price and the reversionary yield, the
market average rental from comparable properties ~ lower the fair value.
and adjustment to reflect the risk associated with  FSlita Rl > ATE
the future rental, of 6.5%. {E AR =

sl fi6.5% » B BT EHBY L 5T
Yy 6 R P AR e A A 2 MR A R B A

FOBR S & 2 AR B o
(2) Reversionary rental  Reversionary rental for each unit is compared with ~ The higher the
(4 ik direct market comparables and taking into account  reversionary rental, the
of location and other individual factor, the average ~ higher the fair value.
reversionary rental is HK$1,850/unit/month. et ATEE

KBf RS RERNGTELRMAML I HE -
LEREMEN REMARIRE > THEEHEA
i AAEEL 8508 T «
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for the year ended 31st December, 2013 BEZF—=F+_HA=+—HILFE

17. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (CONT’D) 17. REWHE(E)

Investment properties held

by the Group in the Relationship of
consolidated statement of ~ Fair value unobservable inputs to
financial position hierarchy  Valuation technique(s) fair value (Note)
RERHBHRRRZ AYEE  and key input(s) Significant unobservable input(s) FUBERABBEAT
AREFERENSE £ RERMRIZAAME EATTERRANE BEZBE(ER)
Commercial properties Level 3 Investment Approach
located in Hong Kong =% RE®

PRl 2 iM%

The key inputs are

FEHABR

(1) Term yield Term yield, taking into account of yield generated ~ The higher the term yield,

AR R

(2) Reversionary yield

ek

(3) Monthly term rental
BAME

(4) Reversionary rental

flte

by market average selling price and the market
average rental from comparable properties and
adjustment to reflect the conditions of the building,
0f 2.25% to 4.5%.

% 12.05% £4.5% - A% BT Y%
TP B R T A e A Mgl A
i LA R R TR -

Reversionary yield, taking into account of yield
generated by market average selling price and the
market average rental from comparable properties
and adjustment to reflect the risk associated with
the future rental, of 2.75% to 5%.

Pl = 2. 75% 25% » A% BB HE %L
1185 4 08 Rt P 4R e 2 M R e
LR MAAR & < MR -

Monthly term rental for each unit is derived from
the average of the rental as stated in the existing
rental agreements with an average of HK$28 to
HK$68/sq. ft./month.

#B 2 B ARSRIARAII BN T8 A
FIiR28HE T 68T TR H G -

Reversionary rental for each unit is compared with
direct market comparables and taking into account
of location and other individual factor, the range
of average reversionary rental is from HK$28 to
HK$64/5q.ft./month.

BBz GRS R RTS R B 1
BERYOB RN R - GRS
WEN T AT R8BTE64ET -

the lower the fair value.
G R > ATE
(B AR =

The higher the
reversionary yield, the
lower the fair value.

Rl RERE > ATE
BRI «

The higher the monthly
term rental, the higher
the fair value.

BAEEER  AFEE
L

The higher the
reversionary rental, the
higher the fair value.

RN AFHE
i o
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for the year ended 31st December, 2013

17. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (CONT’D)

Investment properties held

BE-F-=F+"HA=1+—HILFE

17. REWE(E)

by the Group in the Relationship of
consolidated statement of unobservable inputs to
financial position Valuation technique(s) fair value (Note)
REBHBEMRRRZ and key input(s) Significant unobservable input(s) FUBEHABEEAT
AREFERENE ERMRIZAAME EATUERRANE BEZBE(ER)
Godown located in Investment Approach
Hong Kong fFk

it EE 2 HA

The key inputs are

B2 N 0

(1) Term yield Term yield, taking into account of yield generated ~ The higher the term yield,

AR

(2) Reversionary yield
(leEs

(3) Monthly term rental
BAME

(4) Reversionary rental

fkte

by market average selling price and the market
average rental from comparable properties and
adjustment to reflect the conditions of the building,
of 3.0%.

EBa A 13.0% K% 1B GBI 2 i T
Yy 6 (8 Rt AR e A A 2 MR A R A A
U SRR

Reversionary yield, taking into account of yield
generated by market average selling price and the
market average rental from comparable properties
and adjustment to reflect the risk associated with
the future rental, of 3.5%.

fRBa R 3.5% » BB T ] B HLBE 2 i35
YEE RSS2 fa R AE
FUBAR S 4 2 AR R o

Monthly term rental for each unit is derived from the
average of the rental as stated in the existing rental
agreements with an average of HK$4/sq. ft/month.

#R 2GRS RIARAH 2 P HeEA
PR TR AR o

Reversionary rental for each unit is compared with
direct market comparables and taking into account
of location and other individual factor, the average
reversionary rental is HK$5/sq.ft./month.

& B2 B S R TS S R I
i GESIEY SN U TIiEE S ik pA ]
BARFHNSET -

the lower the fair value.
G R - ATE
(B AR =

The higher the
reversionary yield, the
lower the fair value.

Tl i A FE
(AR <

The higher the monthly
term rental, the higher
the fair value.

g AR SR A FREE

The higher the
reversionary rental, the
higher the fair value.

RN ATHE
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for the year ended 31st December, 2013 BEZF—=F+_HA=+—HILFE

17. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (CONT’D) 17. REWHE(E)

Investment properties held

by the Group in the Relationship of
consolidated statement of ~ Fair value unobservable inputs to
financial position hierarchy  Valuation technique(s) fair value (Note)
NEEHBHRARZ DAYEE  and key input(s) Significant unobservable input(s) AuEEG \QEELAT
AREFERENSE £ RERMRIZAAME EATTERRANE BEZBE(ER)
Commercial properties Level 3 Investment Approach
located in PRC = HER

R B %

The key inputs are

FEHABR

(1) Term yield Term yield, taking into account of yield generated ~ The higher the term yield,

AR R

(2) Reversionary yield

ek

(3) Monthly term rental
BAME

(4) Reversionary rental

fkte

by market average selling price and the market
average rental from comparable properties and
adjustment to reflect the conditions of the building,
of 4.75%.

SRR % F34.75% » M5 BT B LB TG
Yy 6 {8 Rt P AR e A A 2 MR A R A A
R I -

Reversionary yield, taking into account of yield
generated by market average selling price and the
market average rental from comparable properties
and adjustment to reflect the risk associated with
the future rental, of 5%.

s 5% » KR AT GBI T
EERAG TSR 2 g E R R
WORA & 2 B -

Monthly term rental for each unit is derived from
the average of the rental as stated in the existing
rental agreements with RMB105 to RMB228/sq. m./
month.

#B 2 BARSRIARAII BN T8 A
FIRARH057E 2 N R #2287 2 F M5
faii -

Reversionary rental for each unit is compared with
direct market comparables and taking into account
of location and other individual factor, the range
of average reversionary rental is from
RMB207 to RMB219/sq.m./month.

HEf 2 ARA S RA TG GRS
BEBYB U RARE - BEAE2FY
BEAFEAGTIRARB207TEARK219
j‘E o

the lower the fair value.
G R > ATE
(B AR =

The higher the
reversionary yield, the
lower the fair value.

Rl RERE > ATE
BRI «

The higher the monthly
term rental, the higher
the fair value.

BAEEER  AFEE

The higher the
reversionary rental, the
higher the fair value.

e ATEE
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for the year ended 31st December, 2013

17.

A

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (CONT’D)

Investment properties held

BE-F-=F+"HA=1+—HILFE

17. REWE(E)

by the Group in the Relationship of
consolidated statement of ~ Fair value unobservable inputs to
financial position hierarchy  Valuation technique(s) fair value (Note)
NEAHBRARZ DYEE  and key input(s) Significant unobservable input(s) AEEG AGEELT
AREFERENE £ ERMRIZAAME EATUERRANE BEZBE(ER)
Industrial properties located Level 3 Investment Approach
in PRC KR BEE

e T 6%

The key inputs are

LR AR

(1) Term yield Term yield, taking into account of yield generated ~ The higher the term yield,

L3 1 gk by market average selling price and the market the lower the fair value.

(2) Reversionary yield
(L leE

(3) Monthly term rental
BAME

(4) Reversionary rental

fikte

Note: Except for an investment property with carrying value of HK$89.0
million, there is no indication that any slight change in the
unobservable input would result in a significantly higher or lower

fair value measurement.

average rental from comparable properties and
adjustment to reflect the conditions of the building
0f 4.25%.

I 134.25% » BB AT GBS 2 i T
S R e A 2 A AR
RN -

Reversionary yield, taking into account of yield
generated by market average selling price and the
market average rental from comparable properties
and adjustment to reflect the risk associated with
the future rental, of 4.75%.

fEsa R 4.75% » TR & HBYE 2 1135 T
SR (8 R A R A A e A A R A
AN & 2 MBI -

Monthly term rental for each unit is derived from
the average of the rental as stated in the existing
rental agreements with RMB120 to RMB130/sq.m./
month.

R BANSERAROII AN TEAE
FHRARN207E \RH130702 T RGHE

Bt o

Reversionary rental for each unit is compared with
direct market comparables and taking into account
of location and other individual factor, the average
reversionary rental is RMB132/sq.m./month.

BB B e B A G B AL I
e SRV RPN ik v
BRSFIORARE32T -

I A > AR
(Efg -

The higher the
reversionary yield, the
lower the fair value.

b > AR
(A -

The higher the monthly
term rental, the higher
the fair value.

AR - AR
L -

The higher the
reversionary rental, the
higher the fair value.

R EANE  ATHE
M -

REME  BR—JEHRI (89,0 11 E T 2 SIS 5 M
SRR S B AN T B A SO ) A A S 5 )
BN PR R IR s -

SRR Sl A S O =2 o

There were no transfers into or out of level 3 during the
year.

At the reporting date, the carrying value of investment
properties pledged as security of the Group’s bank and
other borrowings amounted to HK$7,123.9 million (2012:
HK$6,398.8 million).

Details of the Group’s investment properties and other
assets being pledged to secure loans and general banking
facilities are set out in note 49.

ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
BaE (FEE)FRAIA

TSRS H 4] > A 48 [l SR AT e E Al £ T
R 2 Y2 RHE 5 7,123.98 &
Wt (& — 4F : 6,398.8A ¥ I0) °

A [l 5 R N — B SRAT A B TR 2 45
B3 M A B 2 AR RO B 49
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18. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 18. Y% - BRERXE

Furniture,
Leasehold land Leasehold fixtures and Motor
Hotel  andbuildings  improvements equipment vehicles
property BELH HERT  BEEE  andvessels Total
EENE k&7 kB k& RERAK 3t
HKS Million — HKSMillion~ HKSMillion ~ HKSMillion ~ HKS Million ~ HKS Million
fik (i 150 (i 150 HEikT ARk fHikn
The Group A5E
Cost A
At st January, 2012 RoE-ZF-A—H 608.5 135.6 89.8 2137 315 1,079.1
Exchange adjustments B - 09 0.6 04 - 19
Additions K - 22 21.6 4.8 52 91.8
Transferred to investment properties B H B4 = (17.5) - = = (17.5)
Disposalsfwriten off i /s - - 9.6) (65) 03) (18.4)
At31st December, REF—Z4EFZ R

2012 =1+-A 608.5 141.2 102.4 2484 36.4 1,136.9
Exchange adjustments e S - 36 23 13 - 7.2
Additions b = 441 33.1 309 53 1134
Transfer from investment properties B4 ft 4%

(note 17) (Wfzk17) - 218.0 - - - 218.0
Disposal of a subsidiary HE— BN - - (342) 9. - 439
Disposalsfwriten off i /s - - (20) 5.0) (75 (145)
At31st December, REF—=Z4E42 R

2013 =1+-A 608.5 406.9 101.6 265.9 34.2 1417.1
Accumulated depreciation and ZHTER

impairment W
At st January, 2012 R_E—"f—f—H 300.1 157 347 106.2 27.6 4843
Exchange adjustments B - 0.1 04 0.1 - 06
Provided for the year AR 57 3 n7 357 17 68.9
Transferred to investment properties B ZHEHIE - (1.6) = = - (1.6)
Impairment oss reversed B EER (12.6 = = = = (12.6)
Eliminated on disposalsfwritten off 1% /S5 HldH - - (9.6) (8.1) 03) (18.0)
At 31t December, i S

2012 TZA=1-H 2932 173 48.2 133.9 29.0 521.6
Exchange adjustments e S - 0.2 13 05 - 20
Provided for the year AL 6.2 39 267 364 23 755
Impairment loss reversed B EER 208) - - - - 208)
Disposal of a subsidiary it E— R AR - - (334) (8.1) - (415)
Eliminated on disposalsfwritten off 1% /S5 s - = (17) (45 (7.5) (13.7)
At 31st December, ==

2013 TZRAZ—H 278.6 214 411 158.2 238 523.1
Cartying amounts R
At 31t December, RoF—=&

2013 TZA=1—H 3299 3855 60.5 107.7 104 894.0
At 31st December, R

2012 +ZAZt-H 3153 1239 54 1145 74 615.3

A PRITESIERTS Angal Repep 201
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for the year ended 31st December, 2013

18.

19.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (CONT’D)

The carrying amounts of hotel property and leasehold land
and buildings shown above comprise:

Properties in Hong Kong NEBZ W
Long-term lease RIS
Medium-term lease rh &

Properties outside Hong Kong ER L R FATES
Medium-term lease T
Short-term lease MR

At the reporting date, hotel property with carrying value of
HK$329.9 million (2012: HK$315.3 million) and leasehold
land and buildings with carrying value of HK$23.2 million
(2012: HK$23.6 million) were pledged as security of the
Group’s bank and other borrowings.

The Company did not have any property, plant and
equipment at 31st December, 2013 and 2012 and Tst
January, 2012.

BE_F—=Ft+_H=1t—HIFE
18. W% - BFER=HE(GE)

3 T A 3 R R i A R T
B4

2013 2012
—E—=F TR T4
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT EX: Yoo
353.0 348.8
227.2 —

135.2 90.3

- 0.1

715.4 439.2

TAERAS F > A< 45 [ 4R AT B HL A A5 4R
AR T ( £5329.9 F BS M JT (& — 4
315.3 F B st ) Z W K W 25 T B T {E £
232 A BT (T — T 4F 1 2361 ik
JC) P L B d g o

ARNFR - F—=ZF R —F—"F+"H
=t —H KR ZF— A — BT
T2 ~ s Rl

PREPAID LAND LEASE PAYMENTS 19. FA#HE
The Group’s prepaid land lease payments comprise: AL FEAMAE A
The Group
rEEH
2013 2012
—E—=F TR TR
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT A EWIT
Leasehold land outside Hong Kong BTN AT
Medium-term lease HHMHE 10.1 10.0
Short-term lease EHE - 0.1
10.1 10.1
Analysed for reporting purposes as: 2R B PR Z 20 A
Non-current assets JE B E 9.8 9.8
Current assets LB B 0.3 0.3
10.1 10.1
ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K,) LIMITED Annual Report 2013
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for the year ended 31st December, 2013 BE_F—=F+"A=t—HILFE
20. GOODWILL 20. &
The Group
rEE
HK$ Million
A EH#ETT
Cost A
At 1st January and BoFE-TFE-H—HR
31st December, 2012 +ZH=1+—H 2,490.3
Released on disposal of a subsidiary (note 14) HH S — [ B J 2 W) IR [ (i 14) (1.4)
At 31st December, 2013 WoE—=F+_"_H=+—H 2,488.9
21. INTANGIBLE ASSETS 21. BVEE

Computer software ~ Exchange

Ehat participation

Internally rights Customer Web- Club
Acquired  developed X5 Trademark relationship ~ domain membership Total

BA  AEEZ  2HE BE EFER 8y efeE ast
HKS Million  HKS Million  HKS$ Million HKS Million HK$ Million  HKS Million HKS Million  HK$ Million
AElrn FEEEC AEEC  AERC  AERc  BEMC  BEMC  AE%R

The Group 15E
Cost B
At st January, 2012 R=F——%—H—H 1129 61.5 23 875.0 1,154.0 78.0 8.8 22925
Additions bl 59 19.9 - - - - - 25.8
Disposals/written off HE /s (0.1) - - - - - - 0.1)
At 31st December, 2012 WoF—-—F+-H=1—H 118.7 61.4 23 875.0 1,154.0 78.0 8.8 23182
Additions s 6.3 15.6 - - - - - 9
At 315t December, 2013 REE—ZFFZA=+—H 125.0 97.0 23 875.0 1,154.0 78.0 8.8 2,340.1
Amortisation and impairment BTG
At Tst January, 2012 e S i Rl 54.6 8.7 1.0 70 11463 46.6 11 12653
Amortisation charged for the year AREFB Iz 8 18.8 109 - - 7.7 6.8 - 442
Impairment loss HEER 1.0 1.2 = = = 1.6 = 38
Eliminated on disposalshwritten off T /A 0.1) = = = = = = 0.1
At 31st December, 2012 REZ—"4+ZH=1—H 743 20.8 1.0 7.0 1,154.0 55.0 1.1 13132
Amortisation charged for the year BT 2 B 16.9 141 - - - 6.3 - 373
At 31st December, 2013 R=F—=F+-H=+-H 91.2 349 1.0 7.0 1,154.0 61.3 1.1 1,350.5
Carrying amounts RAE
At 31st December, 2013 REZ—ZFFZA=+—H 338 62.1 13 868.0 - 16.7 7.7 989.6
At 315t December, 2012 REE—"FfZA=+—H 444 60.6 1.3 868.0 - 230 7.7 1,005.0
ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
A {2 E(EB)BRAD A Anngal Report 2012
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21. INTANGIBLE ASSETS (CONT’D)

BE_Z =1 _H=1—HILEE
21. BILEE (&)

202

Club
membership
==t
HK$ Million
X Yiowg
The Company KA FE
Cost AR
At 31st December, 2012 and RoE——F+_H=+—HK
31st December, 2013 =2 =F£+="H=+—H 0.5

Other than the club membership, exchange participation
rights and the trade mark, which have indefinite useful
lives, the intangible assets are amortised on a straight-line
basis over the following periods:

B 7 0 4~ 55 7 22 B T LA
PRSI + O VR I T 910 4
A

Acquired computer software 3-5 years L YNGH L IghR 3FE54E
Internally developed computer software 5-10 years TA) T B % 7 e A 52104
Customer relationship 5.4 years %5 BiR 5.44F
Web domain 10 years EER 104

IMPAIRMENT TESTING ON GOODWILL AND
INTANGIBLE ASSETS WITH INDEFINITE USEFUL
LIVES

For impairment testing, goodwill and intangible assets
with indefinite useful lives at 31st December, 2013 were
allocated to the following cash generating units.

22.

BENEEEEAFHNETLEEZ
R R

RIETHENR > R-F—-=4F1+"A4
= H R S ] o A Y ST
GRS B E AN B g R A o

Goodwill Trade Mark
mE [i:]:

2013 2012 2013 2012

—E-=F CER-TA —B-=F ZE-TA

HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million

HEBET T #H T HEAET R Yo
Consumer finance segment  FA A B 433 — 5
— United Asia Finance B A A A PR )

Limited (“UAF”) ([ EEYN B A B 75 ) 2,384.0 2,384.0 868.0 868.0
Elderly care services segment #7335 — 1
— Tuen Mun Elderly Care EEP OB S EE

Home CGU A - 1.4 _ _

Investment, broking and BE& - KL e
finance segment — SHK OB — Hre 104.9 104.9 - =
2,488.9 2,490.3 868.0 868.0
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228

IMPAIRMENT TESTING ON GOODWILL AND
INTANGIBLE ASSETS WITH INDEFINITE USEFUL
LIVES (CONT’D)

The recoverable amount of UAF, a cash-generating unit,
represents the value in use at 31st December, 2013 based
on a business valuation report on the UAF group prepared
by an independent qualified professional valuer, Norton
Appraisals Limited. The valuation used the discounted cash
flow approach and is based on a five-year performance
projection and certain key assumptions (updated with
latest market data) including an average growth rate of
13.6% from 2014 to 2018 (2012: 12.5% from 2013 to
2017), a sustainable growth rate of 2.85% beyond 2018
(2012: 3.0% beyond 2017), and a discount rate of 13.8%
(2012: 14.1%). The recoverable amount of UAF was
determined to be in excess of its net carrying amount.

The goodwill allocated to the elderly care services
segment-Tuen Mun Elderly Care Home CGU was released
during the year due to disposal of a subsidiary.

The recoverable amount of SHK has been determined
based on a value-in-use calculation. The calculation
uses cash flow projection based on the financial budget
approved by SHK management covering a 1-year period
for both years at a discount rate of 11.0% (2012: 11.0%).
The recoverable amount was determined to be in excess of
its net carrying amount.

Management believes that possible changes in any of the
above assumptions would not cause the carrying amounts
to exceed their recoverable amounts.

BE_F—=F+"A=+—HILFE
22 BEREBEEERAFHNELEE

RE R ()

B 4 7 A A7 B N W B S 1 R i [ 4

R —E——Ft+ _H=1— Hzﬁ%ﬁ
B TIARYE M ST & A B A (L A 25
P Al A B2 ) 4 SR TR U B B 4 [ 2
A (E S B s 2 o AG(EE I ITEH SR
Jrik > WARYE HAFSEARTEM DL s T
Bk (DA 2 TG 8 ) > s %
— PO E T FE TR %13.6%
(CF— "4 B —-—FF - —H4E
F512.5%) M & — )\AEAR 1) A] 1 8 10 4=
FT2.85%( F— 4 “EFE—LFEE

F53.0%) > B =RE13.8% (- F—
Ezmmmoﬁwwé%%%ﬂW@é

FRACHERE /7 B A H AR T 1 -

orBe = R s 2 A — P i L
FE A B Y R R AR N — TR
GlE:

ST I S 2 AT A [ A R A (R A o
A AR AF BE A > F o (0 e A
MR — F M EEEER 2 HE
mETEE > FHF11.0% (F— 4

11.0%) o 15 H 22 ] i 0] 4 58 48 i 22 A iR
A0 IR R VR E -

EHEAGE - AT R
“TﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬂﬁTﬁﬁéﬁ

AE 3 1k
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23. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES

Investment, at cost
Deemed capital contributions (Note)

BE-F-=F+"HA=1+—HILFE

23. RMBARZRE

The Company

¥iN/N|
2013 2012
—E-=F TR
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT HEHIT
& > A - -
L5 AR (GERR) 1,013.5 779.2
1,013.5 779.2

Note: Deemed capital contributions represented the imputed interest on
the non-current interest-free loans.

Details of non-wholly owned subsidiaries of the Group
that have material non-controlling interests

The following tables provide further information on a
consolidated basis of subsidiaries that have material non-
controlling interests.

AR AR A TR e B R AL

AEBMEREAFZREZNFEZENE
DNEWFHE

R A R I o i B 2 R A
BRIERE S ER o

Profit allocated to Accumulated

non-controlling interests

non-controlling interests

DT FERER 2 EF RiteERER

2013 2012 2013 2012

—E-=F TE-TA —E-=% R -TAE

HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million

AEET X BE#ER HEET

SHK IRCE S 872.0 863.1 9,298.3 8,865.7
Other subsidiaries having  HAth A I FE R

non-controlling interests P i) gl 11.5 29.1 13.1 480.9

883.5 892.2 9,311.4 9,346.6

Summarised consolidated financial information of SHK is

set out below.

Current assets
Non-current assets
Current liabilities
Non-current liabilities

Dividend paid to
non-controlling interests

Revenue

Profit for the year

Other comprehensive income
(expenses) for the year

PRI S35 A R S R -

2013 2012

—E—= TR

HK$ Million HK$ Million

BHEBT H &G

it B 17,550.7 16,288.7

IE T A 10,253.4 8,966.9

BB fE (4,942.1) (4,701.1)

FETiE) A (6,042.7) (4,589.2)

TAT T I e £

pd 95\ 159.8 110.2

W25 4,575.5 3,723.4

AT JE i | 1,459.9 1,424.3
AR HoAth 2 TR 2

(%) 218.0 (4.4)
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24. AMOUNTS DUE FROM SUBSIDIARIES

Amounts due from subsidiaries
Unsecured and at imputed interest of
HIBOR rate plus 1.75% (2012:
HIBOR rate plus 2.75%)
per annum
Unsecured and non-interest bearing

W g 2 ] K

BB A A

Less: impairment allowance

G5y
JE RO R )
R GG )

Analysed as:
Non-current (Note)
Current (Note)

Note: The amounts of HK$9,192.0 million (2012: HK$9,247.7 million)
due from subsidiaries are not expected to be repaid within twelve
months from the end of the reporting period and the balance is
therefore shown as non-current. Other amounts of HK$465.1 million
(2012: HK$623.1 million) are repayable on demand and expected
to be repaid within twelve months from the end of the reporting
period. The balances are therefore shown as current.

Other than the bonds and notes, terms of which are shown
in note 41 and preference shares carry a fixed dividend
rate, none of the subsidiaries had any debt securities
outstanding at the end of the reporting period or at any
time during the year.

The Company assesses, at the end of each reporting period,
whether there is objective evidence that the amounts due
from subsidiaries are impaired. An impairment allowance is
recognised when there is objective evidence of impairment
as a result of one or more loss events having occurred that
has an impact on the estimated future cash flows of the
subsidiaries that can be reliably estimated.

159
BE-F =4t A=t H IR
24. B AT R

The Company

AMEATC R I 5 75 s SR A 7 ] 247 5
FIZNN1. 758 (& — 4
P52 s R T W) 2E PR SR 2
2.75F) Z e B AR FEE

SR K AT

ARATF

2013 2012
—g-—=F —E—4
HK$ Million  HK$ Million
BEAT EX: Yoo
9,192.0 9,247.7
960.9 765.9
10,152.9 10,013.6
(495.8) (142.8)
9,657.1 9,870.8
9,192.0 9,247.7
465.1 623.1
9,657.1 9,870.8

=

BB AR EK9,192.0F B 0 (& — 4F ¢
9,247.7 F s T0 ) M AS TE A 7 # 2 HA A RE T
T A AR A BRFIMEIEE ) o K
R 3K465.1 H El G (—F— 4 : 623.1H
U T0) A LR IR fE R I TR AT A s oK
HERT T A A AR > MO ERS A B o

PRI S R 08 CHLGR R B R4 1) S MHA
1] 5 S JE IR o 2 (R S ROt > MR JE
AT AR B A A AL AR B ] A AT
KRR &S -

AR TS R R RPAG A 5 & Bl
i B R A B KGR E BE - AN R ' A
BB IR B E T h DR A —THE L
ER IR IE 5 - BN EST Al SERAG
AtR > TR BN 2 A AR A9 B B
B IR AR R (B -
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24. AMOUNTS DUE FROM SUBSIDIARIES (CONT’D)

Gross amount of impaired amounts (i) YNCING o
due from subsidiaries [EADRIERE

B A A

Less: impairment allowance

Net carrying amount of impaired (i YNCING o
amounts due from subsidiaries 2 Ul R T 43 (.

Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries at 31st
December, 2013 are set out in note 52.

25. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES

b g (GEMEG))

Listed securities (Note (i))
Unlisted shares (Note (ii))

Note (i): LR () :
Listed securities bR
Cost of investment P A
Share of post-acquisition reserves JREA WA 0% i
Less: impairment W BE
Fair value of listed securities, TR SR A TEE
at quoted price TR E

Management has reviewed the shortfall between the carrying amount of
a Hong Kong listed associate and the fair value of the associate at the end
of the reporting period. The management considers that the value in use
based on discounted future cash flows of the associate is higher than the
carrying amount and the fair value of the associate, hence, no impairment
needs to be recognised.

I b gy (REAA i)

WE ==+ =t AR
24. B AT XRFR(E)

The Company

E N
2013 2012
—g-=F %4
HK$ Million  HK$ Million
BEAT A E TG
741.2 589.5
(495.8) (142.8)
245.4 446.7

ARANFAR T —=F+_"A=+—H
1 = BB 2 ] R IR O B RS2

25. REHE QR 2R

The Group
A
2013 2012
—E—=F B St
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEET HE#IT
6,254.3 5,971.7
35.7 66.0
6,290.0 6,037.7
The Group
FEE

2013 2012
—E-=F e St S
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEABT A E T
3,471.1 3,170.1
2,949.7 2,837.5
(166.5) (35.9)
6,254.3 5,971.7
4,736.4 3,996.9

A L 9 ) [T v TR 7 A ) 4 AR T L B
AR AR A A PE(EZ HA 2E5E - B R - &
MR O ) 2 BB R ACH < i et 5 ) 0 P AP (L
BT ZMREE R AFEE AR o B DR
{H o
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25. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (CONT’D) 25. REFE QT 2= (E)

Note (i): (Cont'd)

During the year, as a result of the operating losses incurred by an
Australian listed associate and the decrease in share price of this associate,
the Directors had performed an impairment testing on the interest in
this Australian listed associate to estimate the recoverable amount of
this associate. The carrying amount of this associate was in excess of its
recoverable amount. Accordingly, impairment loss of HK$145.8 million, as
determined by comparing the carrying amount of the associate and its fair
value, was charged to the profit or loss during the year.

Note (ii): LM ) -

Unlisted shares JE LTl A
Cost of investment PG A
Share of post-acquisition reserves JREA WAl 1 e
Less: impairment U E

Particulars of the Group’s principal associates at 31st
December, 2013 are set out in note 53.

Summarised financial information of material associates
Summarised consolidated financial information in respect
of the Group’s material associates, TACI, is set out below.
The summarised consolidated financial information below
represents amounts shown in TACI’s consolidated financial
statements prepared in accordance with HKFRSs. The
results, assets and liabilities of TACI are accounted for
using the equity method in these consolidated financial
statements.

sEfRG) ¢ (B

AEIA > ph R TR T ) AR A R 1R %
Wt N W AR TR > 3 Oz I b T A
A e AT IR > DAASH 2 A W) 2 mT i [m]
A o R ) 2 R T (R A E AT ] B o A
U > A BTG A ) 2 MR T B JEL Y- L i
ZME TR 145.8 F B TR AR A A AR IRATER

The Group
REE

2013 2012
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BHEBT A HHETT
25.7 42.0
10.7 25.7
36.4 67.7
0.7) (1.7)
35.7 66.0

AEEB _F-=FF+_H=Ft—HzE
TS N ml e O B 3E53 -

EABE QR HHERB
AREEERBE AR R L2555 WHER
MEBHIUA T3 o AR B ERA
FACRI R LB &6 MBIk (IREE A
AR R ) B 2 28 o R%E
A HE KA AR AR A
EMBRE AN -

Current assets T
Non-current assets FE B &
Current liabilities W Al
Non-current liabilities FEE) B R

2013 2012
—E—=F TE 4R
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT XYoo
9,817.6 6,960.5
18,786.4 17,904 .4
(8,518.4) (5,835.3)
(5,068.2) (4,617.3)
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for the year ended 31st December, 2013 BEZF—=4F+_HA=+—HILFE
25. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (CONT’D) 25. REHE QT 2w ()
Summarised financial information of material associates BEARBE N Tz ERBm ()
(Cont’d)
2013 2012

—E—=F - St
HK$ Million HK$ Million

BEBT A H##ETT
Revenue A 1,733.3 1,410.1
Profit for the year AR B Vi ) 333.5 401.7
Other comprehensive income (expenses) Z4F & H At 4> i
for the year Wt () 348.2 (0.2)
Total comprehensive income AR A T AR
for the year Mz 681.7 401.5
Dividends received from TACI A PR IOR 2 (1)
during the year i35\ 28.2 28.2
Reconciliation of the above summarised consolidated kAR BT BRI BRAR A B R
financial information to the carrying amount of the JITRE GRS R ME i 2 BRI (B 2 R
interest in TACI recognised in the consolidated financial
statements:
2013 2012
—g-=5 -z -4
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT A EH#ETT
Net assets of TACI K% 2 ErEFE 14,064.3 13,458.4
Proportion of the Group’s ownership AREBRREZ
interest in TACI BEARERE SR LU 1 48.66% 46.85%
Share of net assets of TACI JREAG R % 4 g 1HE 6,843.7 6,305.3
Goodwill (e 1.8 1.8
Adjustment on acquisition of AR R 22 R AR i
additional interest in TACI FkS (614.0) (519.1)
Unrealised profit adjustments oA 53 B Ui M| R B (20.7) (20.7)
Carrying amount of the Group’s ARIEER KL
interest in TACI WE f 2 R THI{EL 6,210.8 5,767.3
ALLIED PROPERTIES (H..) LIMITED Annual Report 20
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25. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (CONT’D)

Aggregate information of associates that are not
individually material

The aggregate financial information of associates that are
not individually material is set out below.

163

BE-F =4t A=t H IR

25. REE&E ARl 2= (&)
BERTBEAZHEARNMBERZE

B AN T R 2 i A A R ) A S R A
HHIUT

2013 2012

—EB-=F TR TR

HK$ Million HK$ Million

BHEBT A E T

The Group’s share of loss for the year 7 [H] {5 AR 4F & s 48 (134.5) (17.8)
The Group’s share of other AR AL A4 B
comprehensive (expenses) oAt 2= (%2 )

income for the year g (33.6) 7.0
The Group’s share of total A AL I REAL AR 4 i

comprehensive expenses for the year 2 % ] 484 (168.1) (10.8)

Aggregate carrying amount of the ALEFR % S5 W m] 2 g 2
Group’s interests in these associates M T 48 79.2 270.4

The Group has unrecognised share of losses of associates as
follows:

The unrecognised share of losses GNP SRy
for the year 518

Cumulative share of R R HERD
unrecognised losses 18

26. INTERESTS IN JOINT VENTURES

Unlisted shares e L ey
Cost of investment B RA
Share of post-acquisition reserves A WS B 1 ft A
Less: impairment P IE
Elimination of unrealised profit U AR 28 B i )

Particulars of the Group’s principal joint ventures at 31st
December, 2013 are set out in note 54.

AL 2 R TR REAG 2 m s R AN T

2013 2012
—E-=F SRR
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BHEET HEBT
(24.3) (24.3)
26. REE QAR 2R
The Group
~EE

2013 2012
—E—= T4
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT A #ETT
113.0 114.0
1,778.0 1,565.7
(2.3) (2.3)
1,888.7 1,677.4
(17.6) (17.6)
1,871.1 1,659.8

AEMP —E =+ A=+ B2 E
AN R W54
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BE-F-=F+"HA=1+—HILFE

26. INTERESTS IN JOINT VENTURES (CONT’D) 26.

Summarised financial information of material joint

venture

Summarised consolidated financial information in respect
of the Group’s material joint venture, Allied Kajima Limited
(“AKL"), is set out below. The summarised consolidated
financial information represents amount shown in AKL’s
consolidated financial statements prepared in accordance
with HKFRSs. The results, assets and liabilities of AKL
are accounted for using the equity method in these

consolidated financial statements.

Current assets
Non-current assets
Current liabilities
Non-current liabilities

The above amounts of these assets
include the following:
Cash and cash equivalents

Revenue

Profit for the year

Other comprehensive (expenses)
income for the year

Total comprehensive income for
the year

Dividends received from AKL during
the year

The above profit for the year includes
the following:

Depreciation

Interest income

Interest expense

Taxation

E)
I
I E=
I A 1

VA E B SIH AR LR
HH :
B X EEEY)

A

ANAEJEE 16 A1)

AR H A AT ()
Wt

AR B 2 THT AL i
A

AR YHRAKLEY

i35)

b Bl A ¥ R B G R B
KIE

g

FLE WA

S BA 32

Toi JH

REE QR 2% (&)
EX

BE QR 2P BER

A 4L R A 8 2 Al Allied Kajima
Limited ([ AKL J) 947 & A5 ORI 27
T o AR A B B BB R R AK LI 45
A B R CRRIR A Vs B 5 i o 8 R A )
R R o AKLZ 88 - EE LAE
Tl R 2 VA A AR 55 BABS R TP B -

2013 2012
—E—=F TE TR
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEAET HE I
446.4 418.1
3,672.0 3,432.4
(448.2) (338.3)
(217.6) (403.4)
202.8 226.4
2013 2012
—E—=F TR TR
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEAET HE I
693.6 642.6
432.9 414.4

9.1) 3.7

423.8 418.1

40.0 50.0

62.6 79.9

0.8 1.3

10.3 10.8

30.4 29.5

al Report 20
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26. INTERESTS IN JOINT VENTURES (CONT’D)

Summarised financial information of material joint
venture (Cont’d)

Reconciliation of the above summarised consolidated
financial information to the carrying amount of the interest
in AKL recognised in the consolidated financial statements:

Net assets of AKL AKLZ &5 #E

Proportion of the Group's

ownership interest in AKL el
Share of net assets of AKL JEAL AKL ¥ 28 1F+H
Goodwill PR
Unrealised profit adjustments o B B i M) o B
Other adjustments At 7 %
Carrying amount of the Group's A A B AKLEE SR 2
interest in AKL HR T {E

Aggregate financial information of joint ventures that are
not individually material

The Aggregate financial information of joint ventures that
are not individually material is set out below.

The Group's share of profit for the year

The Group's share of other
comprehensive income for the year

The Group’s share of total
comprehensive income for the year

W td
wu’iﬁ

The Group has unrecognised share of losses of joint
ventures as follows:

The unrecognised share of losses A R R R A
for the year 18

Cumulative share of ZEHE AL AR HERD
unrecognised losses JE5 18

G B R A A A B 6 A
A S T R A A 4 B At 4 1T
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26. REE AR 2R ()
BEARGE DR ZMBE R (5)
bt B B BRI B i B B R R

I R AKLAE £ 2 AR THT {BLZ 3R

AR B AKLZ A HERE £

2013 2012
—E—=5F B S o
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BHEBT B EWHIT
3,452.6 3,108.8
50% 50%
1,726.3 1,554.4
0.1 0.1
(17.6) (17.6)

- 1.4

1,708.8 1,538.3

ERTEBEAZAERANMBENAE

74 [ A A 4 BE 2 T Wi i

RPN e = /N R < e s
I -
2013 2012
—F-=F F_F
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEATT EX-:w
6.7 1.3
38.6 -
45.3 1.3
AL 2 KRR B8 A R R
2013 2012
== TR
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEAT EX: Yoo
(0.9) (2.6)
(5.5) (4.6)
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27. FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

The following table provides an analysis of financial assets
and liabilities that are measured at cost less impairment
and at fair value subsequent to initial recognition.

BE_F—=Ft+"A=t—HILFE
27. TREERER
S A % B AR AR AT B R R Y

FUCHERB A 0 T - HLAMAT AR
T

2013
—E-=f
Cost less
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3  impairment Total
£-% £ E=R BANRAEE @t
HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million
BEET BEET BEET BEBT  HEER
Available-for-sale financial assets Tt HESRE &
Equity securities issued by EARBT LA
corporate entities Hor
Shares listed in Hong Kong s bz fjdr 149.8 - - - 149.8
Unlisted Hong Kong LT
shares ety - - - 0.4 0.4
Unlisted overseas shares E W2 - - 47.4 53.2 100.6
Unlisted shares in overseas IMYE RS
investment funds LT - - 12.1 - 12.1
149.8 - 59.5 53.6 262.9
Financial assets at fair value BREHZREATEE
through profit or loss REZEMEE
Held for trading investments HERGRE
Equity securities listed in Fik Lz
Hong Kong AR 5
Issued by corporate entities PEAMR T 210.1 - - - 210.1
Issued by banks RITEAT 20.0 - - - 20.0
Issued by public utility entities INEHREETT 3.1 - - - 3.1
Equity securities issued by UM R
corporate entities listed iz
outside Hong Kong AT IR 37.5 - - - 37.5
Exchange-traded funds listed in s Lili 2 25 i
Hong Kong EEEL 70.7 - - - 70.7
Forward currency contracts EMEREH - 21.9 - - 21.9
Over the counter equity BrAMB AT
derivatives TE - - 14 - 14
Warrants, futures and options il 2 RR I
listed in Hong Kong i B R 1.9 - - - 1.9
Unlisted overseas options FF L TiTiESMHE - 10.2 0.1 - 10.3
Unlisted bonds and notes BN VAL S P
issued by listed companies e e Sk - 62.3 - - 62.3
Unlisted convertible bonds EWARETZE L
and notes issued by listed AT RS &
companies = - - 3.4 - 34
Unlisted convertible bonds AR
and notes issued by unlisted LTk B
companies mE - 10.9 - - 10.9
343.3 105.3 4.9 - 453.5
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27. FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONT’D) 27. TREEREBE(E)

2013
—E-=F
Cost less
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3  impairment Total
F—R =R = BAMRREE Ast
HK$ Million  HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million
EEET HBEERT BEEEn HAEERT  BHEER
Financial assets at fair value EBREREAVEER
through profit or loss (Cont'd) ~ BREZSREE (&)
Investments designated as at fair M THREH
value through profit or loss BIRA R AT
issued by corporate entities B G
Unlisted bonds issued by iy b AR UNGIE 751
a Singapore listed company ZF LT - - 45.5 - 45.5
Unlisted overseas redeemable F i Sl
convertible securities RS I - 75.2 - - 75.2
Equity securities in unlisted P ETgIMT G
overseas investment funds Z A5 - - 468.0 - 468.0
- 75.2 513.5 - 588.7
343.3 180.5 518.4 - 1,042.2
Analysed for reporting REWA ML
purposes as: o
Non-current assets B B 378.3
Current assets B 663.9
1,042.2
Financial liabilities at fair value ~ EBERERLFEE
through profit or loss BEZERERE
Held for trading FER 5 Rk
Forward currency contracts EIHER AL - 29.6 - - 29.6
Futures and options listed in Ak Ei R
Hong Kong il 1.6 - - - 1.6
Over the counter equity MR
derivatives e LR - - 28.9 - 28.9
Stock borrowings R - 0.7 - - 0.7
1.6 30.3 28.9 - 60.8
Designated as at fair value 1RE BB BB IR
through profit or loss AR
Renminbi denominated asset- AREGHARRE
backed bonds* BEri e - - 429 - 429
1.6 30.3 71.8 - 103.7
Analysed for reporting BERHBEZ
purposes as: oA
Current liabilities W E 60.8
Non-current liabilities FERE R 42.9
103.7

& In June 2013, SWAT Securitisation Fund, a subsidiary of SHK, issued
RMB106.8 million 9.5% 2-year Renminbi denominated bonds at
par for a net consideration of HK$134.8 million. The bonds are
asset-backed by another set of Renminbi bonds held by the Group
which are issued by a Singapore listed company (“Singapore
Bonds”). The repayment of the principal and the payment of
coupons are protected by the proceeds generated by the Singapore
Bonds in case of the occurrence of an event of default as defined in
the placement memorandum of the bonds.

EF—=EENA - W 2 8 A FISWAT
Securitisation FundfZHI{E#1724F N R FHE
Z NR¥106.8 5 #709.5 B 15 - AUEIHH A
134.8 5 @0 o fif S5 AR FE A 2 55—t
N BB S5 S o T % A 5 R gk L 2
FIEEAT (TR RS 1) o g Rl Mt B g i

[T RE 2 L IR AIEN

P R 2 TR SRR AR B

A4 N ST RS BB
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27. FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONT’D)

BB F =t A S B
27. *RMEEREE(E)

2012
TR
Cost less
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 impairment Total
F—- F F=H BB A5t
HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million
AEET  AMET AMET AEET AEEx
Available-for-sale financial assets Tt HELRE &
Equity securities issued by PEARBEGTL
corporate entities AR5
Shares listed outside FikLSMbR iz
Hong Kong ety 0.5 = _ _ 0.5
Unlisted Hong Kong shares I LA - - = 04 04
Unlisted overseas shares bR A - - 43.6 50.8 94.4
Unlisted shares in overseas WIMLER G
investment funds LT - - 25.1 - 25.1
0.5 - 68.7 51.2 120.4
Financial assets at fair value EBRRRENVEER
through profit or loss BEZEMEE
Held for trading investments REHTE
Equity securities listed in Fis bz
Hong Kong B i 75
Issued by corporate entities EEBET 136.9 - - - 136.9
Issued by banks RiTET 14.7 = - - 14.7
Issued by public utility entities A& HHERET 23 - - - 23
Equity securities issued by PEERET
corporate entities listed B LM R
outside Hong Kong (the Lz kA#ES
securities in level 2 is under (E_HbFH2
a sale restriction period of e A
one year) —1F) 69.0 41.1 - - 110.1
Exchange-traded funds listed in & Lz 5 i E
Hong Kong %A 41.4 - - - 41.4
Over the counter equity SrAMBAAT
derivatives TH - - 1.6 - 1.6
Warrants, futures and options il b2 RR I
listed in Hong Kong AR ] 0.2 - - - 0.2
Unlisted overseas warrants and -~ 9 b i ShaR I ot
options TS - - 0.1 - 0.1
Unlisted bonds and notes issued ~ Fli/ARI%{T2 3 -
by listed companies (e TS 3 8.2 100.3 25 ~ 111.0
Unlisted convertible bonds BN YAk S P
and notes issued by listed i AT S
companies = - 13.9 3.6 - 17.5
272.7 155.3 7.8 - 435.8
A ALLIED PROPERTIES (H..) LIMITED Annual Report 2013
FEBE (FEEB) ARAR =% = 4R
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for the year ended 31st December, 2013 BEZF—=F+_HA=+—HILFE
27. FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONT’D) 27. eREEREEBEA)
2012
ZE—TAF
Cost less
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 impairment Total
5 FH FEM BAERBIE At

HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million
HE®IT XY H BT HEH T XY

Financial assets at fair value ERRBRELVEE
through profit or loss (Cont'd) ~ BEzSREE (&)
Investments designated as at fair ~ EEBEITIEERB

value through profit or loss R AR AT E
issued by corporate entities EHZ BE
Bonds listed in Hong Kong A Ll ik - 135.1 - - 135.1
Bonds listed outside FiLISMbR iz
Hong Kong & - 454.0 - - 454.0
Unlisted overseas redeemable FE LSl
convertible securities ARSI - - 50.0 - 50.0
Equity securities in unlisted B RS
overseas investment funds ZIRATE S - 374 282.6 - 320.0
- 626.5 332.6 - 959.1
272.7 781.8 340.4 - 1,394.9
Analysed for reporting RERBEHFEZ
purposes as: VX
Non-current assets JEE G 912.6
Current assets g E 4823
1,394.9
Financial liabilities at fair value ~ BBRERFRATFEE
through profit or loss EEzERMARE
Held for trading Rl o M
Futures and options listed in i bz & R
Hong Kong il 0.2 - - - 0.2
Over the counter equity and AR A R & AT
currency derivatives TH - 8.0 32.4 - 40.4
0.2 8.0 324 - 40.6
Designated as at fair value 1R7E BRI ARE
through profit or loss A TEEREH
Dual currency notes B Mg = 20.1 = = 20.1
0.2 26.1 324 - 60.7
Analysed for reporting REWRA KL
purposes as: VX
Current liabilities A E 52.7
Non-current liabilities FEE) A 8.0
60.7
A ALLIED PROPERTIES (1) LIMITED Annual Report 2013
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27. FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONT’D)

Available-for-sale financial assets are intended to be
held for a continuing strategic or long-term purpose. As
there are no sufficient market comparables as input to
measure the fair value reliably, some of the unlisted equity
investments are measured at cost less impairment.

On the basis of its analysis of the nature, characteristics
and risks of the equity securities, the Group has determined
that presenting them by nature and type of issuers is
appropriate.

Fair values are grouped from level 1 to 3 based on the
degree to which the fair values are observable.

Level 1 fair value measurements are those derived from
quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical
assets or liabilities.

Level 2 fair value measurements are those derived from
input other than quoted prices included within level 1 that
are observable for the assets or liabilities, either directly (i.e.
as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices).

Level 3 fair value measurements are those derived from
valuation techniques that include input for the assets or
liabilities that are not based on observable market data.

There were no transfers between level 1 and 2 during both
years.

The fair value of unlisted bonds and notes and forward
currency contracts under level 2 at the reporting date were
derived from quoted prices from pricing services. The fair
value of unlisted overseas options, unlisted convertible
bonds and notes and unlisted overseas redeemable
convertible securities under level 2 at the reporting date
were derived from observable offer prices of the underlying
securities to be converted.

The fair value of level 3 financial assets and liabilities are
mainly derived from an unobservable range of data. In
estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability under
level 3, the Group engages external valuers or establishes
appropriate valuation techniques internally to perform the
valuation which are reviewed by the relevant management
of the group companies.

BB F =t A S B
27. *RMEEREE(E)

] B < AR AR R
AR o p A 0 488 2 500 T 3 T LR 1
] SE R AP R A R T A By > SEeedE B
A BB AR B R -

B IA R I ZVEE R SRR A
AR T 18 5 LABRAT AR B S 2 5 B T
N

PR T B A — = -

S — B AP A R T R AR A A B A
PTG T 3 Y i A (S ) AR o

fEAN - e B T B (RIMEAS) B

A TR SR TR — A 2
132 (B E TR A ) LB A B 15 o o

SRR EE R B YR AL IR AR SR AT 8
IR EE RAm M ETT AR
$ o

161 PR 05— 0 8 5 — 2 T A
L -

A B B R E B R
BB S 2 A FEETIR B EE
RS i e 2 B G o AR H I - 58 ZARIE
T BT SNIIRE - IF b TR S &
SRR T IR b T i A0 AT ] PTG R AR R 2
ifgﬁfﬁﬁi T BGRB8 2 2 T B
/ﬁg% EE °

=R E AR A EEEEL
Pr ey A B L MR RS EHA - EAGRH
B ERESR A AT EER > AR
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(E 756 DUEATAG(E > 3 b 4R 181 2 7] 2 AR B
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for the year ended 31st December, 2013

27. FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONT’D)

The following table provides further information regarding

BE_F=Ft+_H=1t—HIFE
27. TRMEEREREE)
TR AR B = A R R (AT

the valuation of material financial assets (liabilities) under fEEZIE—FEER -
level 3.
Fair value at
31st December,
Input 2013
values —E-=F
Valuation technique ~ Unobservable inputs BA TZA=t+-AZ
HERN  FUBRRHAHE BEE AVEE
HKS$ Million
BEEL
Available-for-sale financial assets
TfREESHEE
Unlisted overseas shares issued by Discounted cash flow Weighted average 5.0% 474
corporate entities BB cost of capital
EFBET I EHEIMRG THEF-2 G A A
Average annual  HK$59.5 million
dividend pay-out  59.5F E T
FAEFERERE
Unlisted shares in overseas investment funds Net asset value* n/a n/a 12.1
WM B RS 2 I LR B B NEH AR
Financial assets designated as at
fair value through profit or loss
EERERREREATEEEEC SHEE
Unlisted bonds issued by a Discounted cash flow Discount rate 12.5% 45.5
Singapore listed company FrEi B HEES
Wihnsg £ m BT 2 R LR Recovery probability 25% on
Y% nominal value
H{H225%
Unlisted shares in overseas Net asset value* n/a n/a 468.0
investment funds B NEH AR
WM E RS 2 By
Financial liabilities held for trading
BERZRE ERAE
Over the counter equity derivatives Price quoted by n/a n/a (28.9)
MR AR TR counter parties s NE
Y EERIE (i
Financial liabilities designated as at
fair value through profit or loss
EERAEBREREATEERE SRR
Renminbi denominated Discounted cash flow Payments based on n/a (42.9)
asset-backed bonds FBIBLER  recovery from asset- il
ARWHEEE SRR backed bonds
IR SR
i A i 22 K
*  The Group has determined that the reported net asset value o RARIEGE o ot E B ERE MY RS

represents fair value of the unlisted shares in overseas investment

funds.

The Group believes that possible changes in the input
value would not cause significant change in fair value of

the financial assets and liabilities under level 3.

I by 2 A -

ALEBALE - g A BRI B A e
B MEE AR A HEEE R

KW -
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27. FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONT’D)

BE_F—=F+"A=t—HILFE
27. TREEREE(E)

2012
v S
Balanceat  Recognised gains or losses Telbed

TstJanuary, Ll ene 3 315t December,  Unrealised
2012 Other Reclassif- 2012 profitor loss

e comprehensive atonto  RZF-ZF fortheyear
==z Profitorloss income Purchase Disposal level2 +=A=1-H L
i B Hbdmka R e HEEEA hk AEBEE

HKS Million — HK§ Million ~ HKS Million ~ HKSMillion ~ HKSMillion ~ HKS Million ~ HKS Million ~ HKS Million

Akt Ak Ak

Akt A BB BAb A

Available-for-sale financial assets TtESHEE
Unlisted overseas shares ¥ LM 3 = 13
Unlisted overseas investment F LM A

funds % 312 = 09
Held for trading BERs

investments RE
Over the counter equity derivatives — 5iSMAfAE T2 15 0.1 -
Unlisted overseas warrants and e

options TR B e 02 (0.1) =
Unlisted convertible and F LR

non-convertible bonds and R R R

notes Lo 74 (13) -
Investments designated as at ERARATEE

fair value EEZRE
Unlisted overseas redeemable J LT

convertible securites R 500 = =
Unlisted overseas investment F LM A

funds 5 2687 24 =
Financial iabilites held for BERBRSL

trading THAR
Over the counter equity derivatives — SMEA R LR (13.1) (193) -

- - - 436 -
- (7.0) - 5.1 -
- - - 1.6 0.1
- - - 0.1 (0.1)
- - - 6.1 (13)
- - - 500 -
06.4 (74.9) - 2826 19.0
- - - (32.4) (193)

For the current year, due to the availability of prices
quoted from pricing services, the Group has changed the
valuation technique of certain bonds from discounted
cash flows to the prices quoted. As a result, unlisted bonds
and notes under held for trading investments of HK$2.4
million were reclassified from level 3 to level 2 during the
current year. In addition, as there was observable offer
price for the underlying securities of the unlisted overseas
redeemable convertible securities categorised under level
3, the Group changed the valuation technique of these
securities from discounted cash flow to the observable
price and reclassified the securities with a fair value of
HK$75.2 million from level 3 to level 2 in current year.
The Group’s policy is to recognise transfers into and
transfers out of level 3 as of the date of the event or change
in circumstances that caused the transfer.

AARAERE > i iMEARS IR A SRR > A
%@IJ&KE BT E AN E T E (FEdT
HH SR HRE) > MAFENE24H
B TUA R ERR BB IE LTS
PEHSE =B B R A o 1A >
B A 56 = 8% 2 JF b TV A B ] AT
JieiE I 2 AR RS 2 A T BIER EAE > A
@Iﬁtﬂi”ﬁfﬂé‘#ﬂﬁﬁﬁﬁé& edr sl
B0 ol 2 AT LSRRG ) > Sl A AR AR B
ISCPEE A 75.2 B S L2 %55 e 5 AR
SREBHABAEE R - ZIK@I%EJI%%%
%Ii‘)’lﬁ%&‘ﬂﬁ%@ifﬁ{ﬁﬂ S IRE
FRL L S Wl ot

» R % H
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27

FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONT’D)

The carrying amounts of the Group’s and the Company’s
financial assets at the end of the reporting period were as

follows:

Financial assets at fair value #3818 # R4 A 118
through profit or loss (BRI G Pl e
— Held for trading investments —£:/E5¢ 5% &

— Investments designated as  — 1§/ A B IR
at fair value through profit /A F-{E(E &
or loss ZBE

Loans and receivables under 748 & JE i E & E 2
non-current assets B IR
— Trade and other receivables — & 5 Jz HoAth ik

(note 31) A (FF5E31)

— Loans and advances to NS
consumer finance B K
customers (note 28) (BtEE28)

— Amounts due from - UNCIE
associates (note 32) (Fft5E32)

— Amounts due from — [ s w) Rk
subsidiaries (note 24) (BftEE24)
Loans and receivables R AREN G E

under current assets Bk S e IR

— Short-term pledged bank ~ — 45 I $R 47 HK 4
deposits ik

— Bank deposits, — ST Be Rk
cash and cash equivalents Bl &% EY)
(note 33) (BfF5E33)

— Amounts due from — M B A T R GR
subsidiaries (note 24) (Fft5E24)

— Trade and other — 4 5 K H AR
receivables (note 31) TH (PfiF5E31)

— Loans and advances to — AR
consumer finance SN T
customers (note 28) (FizE28)

— Amounts due from — W AT R

associates (note 32) (BtE32)
— Amounts due from — &N
joint ventures Kk
Available-for-sale financial ] it H £ 4 il
assets HE

BE_Z =1 _H=1—HILEE

27. cRBEEREE(E)
7 45 B 4 T A A R A R 2 R T AN
T

The Group The Company
iy - NN

2013 2012 2013 2012
—E-=F —F U —E-=F —Z—TUE
HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEET X BEBET AT
453.5 435.8 - -
588.7 959.1 - -
1,042.2 1,394.9 - =
1,028.1 720.0 - -
3,440.5 3,057.6 - -
169.6 396.1 - -
- = 9,192.0 9,247.7
13.5 74.3 - 47.0
5,138.7 6,019.1 455.2 3.2
- - 465.1 623.1
6,526.4 5,572.8 0.1 0.1
6,603.0 5,236.2 - —
50.2 52.5 - -
17.7 11.1 - -
22,987.7 21,139.7 10,112.4 9,921.1
262.9 120.4 - -
24,292.8 22,655.0 10,112.4 9,921.1
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BE-F-=F+"HA=1+—HILFE

FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONT’D) 27. TREEREE(E)
The carrying amounts of the Group’s and the Company’s AR 45 [ B AR ) 4 i B AR A i B R 2 ik
financial liabilities at the end of reporting period were as T
follows:
The Group The Company
FEE NN
2013 2012 2013 2012

—E-=F TR T —E-=F e S
HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT HEBT BEBT R

Financial liabilities measured e 88 A 515519

at amortised cost B AR
— Bank and other borrowings — 847 J HoAtufl &
(note 40) (Fff7E40) 6,195.4 6,262.3 - =
— Trade and other payables — — & 5 J H A fEAT
(note 34) FH (i 5E34) 1,711.0 1,210.6 0.8 1.5
— Amount due to a holding ~ — K — ] #REA ]
company FIH 5.0 5.9 4.0 3.5
— Amounts due to subsidiaries — X [ J& /7 ) 2k IH
(note 39) (Fft5E39) - - 632.4 368.4
— Amounts due to fellow s NEE
subsidiaries FKIH 324.8 201.4 - -
— Amounts due to associates — I/ T ZRIE 5.7 5.6 - -
— Amounts due to joint —REBAT
ventures A 75.0 40.1 - -
~ Bonds and notes — M N R
(note 41) (FftsE41) 3,698.3 3,194.3 - =
12,015.2 10,920.2 637.2 373.4
Financial liabilities at fair 84 IRAL /A T8
value through profit or {EIE I 2 4 Fl
loss Af
— Held for trading — 25 Mk 60.8 40.6 - -
~ Designated as at fair —fRE BN
value E{E 429 20.1 - -
103.7 60.7 - =
12,118.9 10,980.9 637.2 373.4
The disclosures set out in the table below include financial TN 2T R A AT S A 4 A
assets and financial liabilities that: ERELE
— are offset in the Group’s consolidated statement of —  AARLESE M IRIL R C IR &
financial position; or il K 5 BR
- are subject to an enforceable master netting — AR AT AR R A R PR R
arrangement or similar agreements that covers similar 4 <6 il T L (2500 B el 5 FIR 1) < ol
financial instruments, irrespective of whether they R E R Aie R CiRAEE
are offset in the Group’s consolidated statement of Bre MBS IR UL RS -
financial position.
ALLIED PROPERTIES (H
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27. FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONT’D)

A

BE_F—=Ft+"A=t—HILFE

The Group
A58

27. TREEREE(E)

Related amounts not offset
in consolidated statement of

Net amounts financial position
Gross amounts presentedin  WERGSHBRRRT
of recognised consolidated BEHRBSE
financial statement
assets of financial  Recognised
and liabilities osition assets and
[R5 Amounts HEHE liabilities Collateral
SREE offet  MARZEF CRIEE pledged  Netamount
REBEE HEeHE ZBE k&fE g FHE
HKS Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HKS Million  HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HKS Million
HEBT HEIBT AEIBT H & HEBT HEBT
As at 31st December, R-B-=F
2013 +=A=1+-H
Financial assets SHEE
— Account receivable from =3 HZE 5B » 4K
exchange, brokers and ZF 7 TR
clients (note 31) (Wﬁﬂ ) 2,282.6 (1,208.2) 1,074.4 9.0) (240.9) 824.5
— Margin loans (note 31)  — &R (H3E31) 3,918.7 - 3,918.7 - (3,563.8)¢ 354.9
62013 (12082  4,993.1 00 (3,804.7) 1,179.4
Financial liabilities SHAR
- Accounts payable to l@ﬁ*%ﬁ BER
exchanges, brokers and KFiR
clients (note 34) (ftzE34) (2,685.2) 1,208.2 (1,477.0) 9.0 202.9 (1,265.1)
As at 31st December, R-B-=&
2012 +=A=1+-H
Financial assets SHEE
- Account receivable from =3 HZE5 i - £4 K
exchange, brokers and ZF 7 IR
clients (note 31) w.&ﬂ ) 1,944.3 (966.7) 977.6 (50.5) (182.4) 744.7
- Margin loans (note 31) —BRIGR (HE31) 3,286.7 - 3,286.7 - (2,925.1)¢ 361.6
5,231.0 (966.7) 4,264.3 (50.5) (3,107.5) 1,106.3
Financial liabilities SHAR
- Accounts payable to —JERZ BT - AR
exchanges, brokers and KFIRH
clients (note 34) (tzE34) (1,956.5) 966.7 (989.8) 50.5 55.7 (883.6)
# Further information for the collateral pledged by margin clients is 6 RS TR 2 5 S i 2 A — 20 R M T
disclosed in note 49. 49?&&%

A financial asset and a financial liability shall be offset
when the Group currently has a legally enforceable right to
set off the recognised amounts, such as in a master netting
arrangement, and intends either to settle on a net basis or
to realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.
However, if such rights are enforceable only on the
occurrence of some future event, such an arrangement
does not meet the conditions for offset and the recognised
amounts would not be offset.

Further details on financial risk management of financial
assets and liabilities are disclosed in note 44.

ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
BaE (FEE)FRAIA
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28. LOANS AND ADVANCES TO CONSUMER 28. AABBEEESH KRB
FINANCE CUSTOMERS

The Group
REE
2013 2012
—E—=fF TR A
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT A EE T
Loans and advances to consumer FANHS % 5 B3R
finance customers IR 10,642.7 8,753.5
Less: impairment allowance W IE R (599.2) (459.7)
10,043.5 8,293.8
Analysed for reporting purposes as: B2 E B EEZ 0
Non-current assets JE T & 3,440.5 3,057.6
Current assets T = 6,603.0 5,236.2
10,043.5 8,293.8
Movements of impairment allowance during the year were FERFIER M BT
as follows:
The Group
REE
2013 2012
—E—=f TR TR
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEEBT A E##ETT
At 1st January w—H—H (459.7) (405.7)
Exchange adjustments [ifE 5, 5 4 4.0) (0.8)
Amounts written off fi g1 3R IH 519.3 366.7
Amounts recognised in profit or loss JAHE % R 2 AE (567.3) (350.8)
Amounts recovered W =] 5 TH (87.5) (69.1)
At 31st December WA =1+—H (599.2) (459.7)
Certain loans and advances are secured by properties. All # TR BRI Y A o TR B &
the loans and advances bear interest at market interest BRI TG AR R
rates.
The loans and advances to consumer finance customers FAN A % 5 0k S B it FA N P 755 B 2
have been reviewed by the Consumer Finance division ¥ o FEATWC R PR REAY - R A M B
to assess impairment allowances which are based on the F B (R AR R OR AR P SRR F A
evaluation of collectibility, aging analysis of accounts Z BN A5 2 B A SGRBR ) DA 1B
and on management’s judgment, including the current A o
creditworthiness and the past collection statistics of
individually significant accounts or a portfolio of accounts
on a collective basis.
A ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K) LIMITED Annual Report 2013
FEBE (FEE) ARAR e
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28. LOANS AND ADVANCES TO CONSUMER

FINANCE CUSTOMERS (CONT’D)

The following is an aging analysis for the loans and
advances to consumer finance customers that were past
due at the end of the reporting period but not impaired:

Less than 31 days past due w31 H
31 to 60 days 31£60H

61 to 90 days 61290 H

91 to 180 days 91H #£180H
Over 180 days 180H LA |k

The loans and advances to consumer finance customers
categorised as unsecured and secured, are as follows:

At the reporting date, loans and advances to consumer
finance customers consisted of HK$8,794.7 million
unsecured (2012: HK$7,439.7 million) and HK$1,248.8
million secured (2012: HK$854.1 million). The table
below summarises its credit quality (gross balances net of
impairment allowances):

Credit quality FEEZR
Neither past due nor individually f7 2 78 41 5 A1 )

impaired EElEs
Past due or individually impaired 780 1 B {18 ek (L

The amount and type of collateral required depend
on an assessment of the credit risk of the customer or
counterparty.

BE_F—=Ft+_H=1t—HIFE
28. A BEFERKR B (HE)

DA 5y i o5 1R © B (E M el (e 2 FAN
SRS 2 5 K e Bk BRI AT

The Group
rEH

2013 2012
—E—= TR
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEER A EHBIT
600.0 461.4
124.9 112.0
55.5 71.7
114.0 111.1
24.7 24.3
919.1 780.5

FANBA 5 % 5 8 3R I BRIy SRR o A7
A > 250

T H A *LJ\EZM%EJE"E }32% el

FHAEHLING, 794.7 @ E T (2 TAE
74%7@%@m2ﬂﬂﬁ%2%3§%%
JC (T — T4 1 854.1H BIT) 'F%

MRt HLA5 R 2 (AR R Bl (B )

The Group
REE

2013 2012
—E—=F TR TR
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEET A &I
9,124.4 7,513.0
919.1 780.8
10,043.5 8,293.8

FIT 5 40 3K VB S R AR 7 % 5 85 5 ¥
Z A B R S AL 1 DL AE
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28. LOANS AND ADVANCES TO CONSUMER

FINANCE CUSTOMERS (CONT’D)

The main types of collateral and credit enhancement
obtained are as follows:

— for personal lending, mortgages over residential
properties; and

— for commercial lending, corporate guarantees,
charges over real estate properties, pledge of shares or
debentures over the borrower’s assets.

In general, the loans and advances which are granted
on a secured basis, are made to the consumer finance
customers with sufficient amount of collateral provided
by them. Management requests additional collateral as
appropriate in accordance with the underlying agreements,
and monitors the market value of collateral during its
review of the adequacy of the allowance for impairment
losses.

Estimate of fair value of collateral are based on the fair
value of collateral determined using valuation techniques
commonly used for the corresponding assets at the time of
borrowing.

It is the Group’s policy to dispose of repossessed properties
in an orderly fashion. The proceeds are used to repay
or reduce the outstanding loan balances. In general, the
Group does not retain repossessed properties for business
purpose.

For the secured loans and advances to consumer finance
customers with the carrying amount of HK$817.4 million
(2012: HK$686.1 million), the fair values of the collaterals
of such can be objectively ascertained to cover the
outstanding amount of the loan balances.

The carrying amounts of the loans and advances to
consumer finance customers approximate their fair values.

ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
BawE (FEE)FRAA

BE_F—=F+_H=1t—HIFE

28.
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i 2B (BT R

AL 1977 BHRA 7 5 B R o BT
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for the year ended 31st December, 2013 BE - F—=F+_HA=1+—HIFF
29. DEFERRED TAX 29. JEFEBIR
The following are the major deferred tax assets and A ] A A A B R AR A A B R T RR ) 2
liabilities of the Group recognised and movements thereon AR AE R JE 7 B BB DL SORH B A A T
during the current and prior years:
Un-
Distributed
Accelerated Provision earnings
fax  Revaluation and  Unrealised  and others
depreciation ~ of assets  impairment profit  RHEBRIR  Tax losses Total

NERBHE BEEff  RERAE  REREN R REER a3t
HKS Million ~ HKS Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HKS Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HKS Million  HKS Million
BT BEBT BEBT BEBL AL AR BT

The Group 158
At Tst January, 2012 R-Z—"F—f—H 2543 178.2 (993) 13.8 6.2 (90.8) 2624
Bxchange adjustments W 3 = 03 0.6 0.4 - - 0.1
Recognised in profitor loss ~ fAEZERERR

(note 13) (Hfz13) 10.7 (0.5) (319 15.8 0.1) 16.5 10.5
At 315t December, REF—F

2012 TZRAZ1—H 265.0 178.0 (131.8) 30.0 6.1 (743) 273.0
xchange adjustments e 0.1 09 28) 10 01 0.1) 08)
Recognised in profitor loss ~ fAE&ERERR

(note 13) (HtzE13) 93 12 (120.5) 9.2 44 (36.1) (131.5)
At 31st December, REZ—ZF

2013 FZAZ—H 2744 181.1 (255.1) 40.2 10.6 (110.5) 140.7
For reporting purpose, certain deferred tax assets and AE HRTE A TIREBIHE E kA
liabilities have been offset in the underlying subsidiaries. i 0 J7A R A R JB > R K o A B A 4 o B
The following is the analysis of the deferred tax balances Bt R E B A BR AT AN T
of the Group for financial reporting purposes:

The Group
REE
2013 2012

—E—=F TR TR
HK$ Million HK$ Million

HEBT AT
Deferred tax liabilities HESER IH B 15 342.3 379.0
Deferred tax assets 0% FIE R JE (201.6) (106.0)
140.7 273.0

ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
A te i E (F r§() E)Bﬂ | A#n%gagRg ortém?fj(



for the year ended 31st December, 2013

29. DEFERRED TAX (CONT’D)

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had
unrecognised deductible temporary differences of HK$73.7
million (2012: HK$126.8 million) and estimated unused
tax losses of HK$1,816.5 million (2012: HK$2,086.1
million) available for offset against future assessable
profits. A deferred tax asset has been recognised in
respect of HK$642.8 million (2012: HK$450.2 million)
of such losses. No deferred tax asset has been recognised
in respect of the remaining HK$1,173.7 million (2012:
HK$1,635.9 million) of losses due to the unpredictability
of future assessable profit streams. The unrecognised tax
losses included a sum of HK$1.9 million that will expire
from 2014 to 2017 (2012: HK$10.3 million will expire
from 2014 to 2017).

Under the Law of PRC on Enterprise Income Tax,
withholding tax is imposed on dividends declared in
respect of profits earned by PRC subsidiaries from 1st
January, 2008 onwards. Deferred tax has not been
provided for in the consolidated financial statements
in respect of temporary differences attributable to
accumulated profits of the PRC subsidiaries amounting to
HK$810.9 million at the end of the reporting period (2012:
HK$512.0 million). The taxable temporary differences
have not been recognised as the Group is able to control
the timing of the reversal of the temporary differences
and it is probable that the temporary differences will not
reverse in the foreseeable future.

There were no other significant temporary differences that
are not recognised arising during the year or at the end of
the reporting period.

At the end of the reporting period, the Company
had estimated unused tax losses of HK$4.7 million
(2012: HK$3.0 million) available for offset against
future assessable profits. No deferred tax asset has
been recognised in respect of such losses due to the
unpredictability of future assessable profit streams. Tax
losses may be carried forward indefinitely.

BE_F=F+A=+—HILFE
29. JEFEBLIE (&)

ARG HA > A 45 8 2 R e ml O g ey
ERRT73.7H BB (CFE "4 126.8
S IG) B AT S A Bl I LA Uk A 2 A
%%ﬁmﬁﬁ@ﬁumﬂﬁaﬁﬁt:
T— 4 20861@‘%{%7‘5 Horb gk
642.8 H B L (—F — 4 4%2@%
{%ﬁZLﬂ%E% DARSEFLTEE 7 o [

%E*%E%ﬁmﬂm>ﬁﬁﬁﬁ

%THB7E%%E E— A

16%95%%nﬂ%@2kiﬁﬁ§?o
KIERBIEER O SER F Pll@%
TR AR 2 FIE1 9 H BT (L F
— TAE R TR AR R AR
2 $KIE10.3 F BHTT) ©

HRAE P B A 2R RLE » B BT N\ F—
H—H AL » ZE 0 B R JEg A = 45 3k A1
IR A BB A IO - AR > I
ﬁf?)t'#@]W%"iﬁ’]%?ﬂﬁm}ﬁwﬁflﬁ%
#8109 B n (—&F— 4 : 512.0A
BT ) AR PSR PR R AR B IH
ARG o P A AR S 1w 2 o 48 I B R 22 B 2
[REFH] > 11 B Rr 25 B8 AT RS AS & A o] Rk
£ > Rl e R R SRR B R 22 A o

AN BOR R IOR > I A R RS 2
NN

AR A 5 AN ] T K EH A 2R E AR s
2 At A B AL E S48 4.7 A s o (-
F— T4 1 3.0A EI0) o KARAEMEE R
AR RE SR Ve A > OISR R A B s 1R 2
EFER TE 2 o 3t Ve 1 ] e SR i o
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for the year ended 31st December, 2013

30. PROPERTIES HELD FOR SALE AND OTHER
INVENTORIES

BE_F—=F A=t A4S
30. SHEVEREMEFE

The Group
REE
2013 2012
—E-=F - St =
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT A EH#ETT
Properties in Hong Kong, TAEREZ W) > Fien] s3]
at net realisable value FE 203.9 231.3
Freehold property outside Hong Kong,  F 42 K A SN 2%
at cost A 135.2 135.2
Other inventories HAbAr & 0.1 3.5
339.2 370.0

In 2013, certain of the Group'’s properties previously held
for sale with a net realisable value of HK$35.2 million
(2012: HK$77.5 million) were rented out under operating
leases during the year and were therefore reclassified as
investment properties.

The freehold property outside Hong Kong represents a
property in the United States of America. The Group has
the intention to sell this asset. The freehold property is
included in the Group’s sale of properties and property
based investments for segment reporting purposes (note 6).

At 31st December, 2013, the carrying value of properties
held for sale pledged as security of the Group’s bank and
other borrowings amounted to HK$203.9 million (2012:
HK$231.3 million).

R E— A A TAEE R RRA
IR A 35.2 H BB o (& — 4
77.5H B I) 2 EYEE RE R R
MEMAME > WHNLE = AREY
% o

ARSI Ab 2 K K SEREY) 4 — AL SRR
G RAB 2 o A BB I E
o KA EHEY) SR 0 2 ¥k H B9 FFA
$§@Z$%%¥&Eﬂ%%ﬁ%ﬁ2ﬁ%ﬁm
(Fit&E6) ©

RoF—=ZFE+ " H=+—H  EmEHE
2039 EW L (=& — 4 1 23130 &
WI0) Z I EY BRI > E AL
SRAT B HAh A8 2 HEH &



for the year ended 31st December, 2013

31. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

Trade receivables — accounts receivable
from exchanges, brokers and clients
Less: impairment allowance

Secured term loans
Unsecured term loans
Less: impairment allowance

Margin loans
Less: impairment allowance

Other receivables
Deposits
Dividend receivable on behalf of
clients
Claims from counterparties,
receivable from sale proceeds and
other receivables
Less: impairment allowance

Trade and other receivables at
amortised cost
Prepayments

Analysed for reporting purposes as:
Non-current assets
Current assets

T 3 Wk — A€

KA K F 2 BEUIRK

B A A

AR R
EC A K
B BUE SR

5 75 UK
B A A

oAt REWSCHIR
e
REF Wz
e B
1] 28 5y 6 T 2 R K

183
BBt A S B
31. E5 RHEMERKE

I 2 MBS IE K =oAL L

o
B R

S N A 2 B 5 K
oAt YR
AT HIR

FEW A2
Ui )
B EE

The Group
#EE
2013 2012
—g-=F % 4
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT HEHBIT
3o i
1,095.9 1,011.8
(21.5) (34.2)
1,074.4 977.6
2,244.4 1,785.8
12.6 84.0
4.8) (132.9)
2,252.2 1,736.9
4,074.3 3,419.3
(155.6) (132.6)
3,918.7 3,286.7
96.5 69.1
22.0 15.5
- SHE TR
193.0 209.4
2.3) (2.4)
309.2 291.6
7,554.5 6,292.8
47.0 13.6
7,601.5 6,306.4
#r
1,028.1 720.0
6,573.4 5,586.4
7,601.5 6,306.4
nual Report 20
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for the year ended 31st December, 2013 BE_F—=F T _H=T—HILFE
31. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (CONT’D) 31. E5 R HEMEYRFER ()
The following is an aged analysis of trade and other PLT 2y it H A 2 8 5 K CH A R
receivables based on the date of the invoice/contract note RIE R G A IR B WIE S 2 IRE 5
at the reporting date: Hr
The Group
rEE
2013 2012
—E—=fF N S
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEEBT H#EHTT
Less than 31 days DIR3TH 1,050.1 957.9
31 to 60 days 31260H 8.3 8.0
61 to 90 days 61290H 6.0 5.7
91 to 180 days 912180H 9.1 2.5
Over 180 days 180H LA E 32.7 51.2
1,106.2 1,025.3
Term loans, margin loans and trade and  SIf SEHR IR 2 A7 K ~ 7555 K
other receivables without aging* Ko B8 5 I FC A AUk T 6,632.5 5,569.6
Impairment allowances MoRIER (184.2) (302.1)
Trade and other receivables at TR A 2 B 5 K
amortised cost A R i 2 7,554.5 6,292.8
*  No aging analysis is disclosed for margin loans and term loans o EHERG - BRI HGK A BB R G
financing, as, in the opinion of the management, the aging analysis SEVSPERL o IRES TR FEAK - PRI IE MEHEFR
does not give additional value in view of the nature of the margin b R B AT W LR R 2 SR AT

loans and term loans financing business.



for the year ended 31st December, 2013

31.

TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (CONT’D)

The gross amount of impaired receivables at the reporting
date and the movement of impairment allowances during
the year were as follows:

BE_Z =1 _H=1—HILERE
31. EZREMEWEE)

TR S8 9 (L R WA TR AR 4 T Bk
(ERH < BT

Trade Other
receivables Term Margin  receivables
etk loans loans Hith Total
S EN BHEX EH N W E @t
HKS Million  HKS$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million
T EETT BT H BT H#TT BT
At 31st December, R-B—=%
2013 +=A=+-H
Gross amount of impaired E R GHIR
receivables A 24.6 6.3 216.1 2.3 249.3
Individually assessed impairment  { Al A% i (E
allowances ]
- Balance brought forward — &K b (34.2) (132.9) (132.6) (2.4) (302.1)
— Amounts written off — HsH R 5.7 124.6 9.2 - 139.5
— Amounts recognised in — AR HERZ
profit or loss T 6.7 3.5 (32.2) - (22.0)
~ Released on disposal of a — M — [ R )
subsidiary i [m] 0.3 - - 0.1 0.4
~ Balance carried forward — G (21.5) 4.9) (155.6) (2.3) (184.2)
Net carrying amount of impaired  ELJi{E W FHIEZ
receivables RT3 3.1 1.5 60.5 - 65.1
At 31st December, R-B——&
2012 +=A=+—H
Gross amount of impaired B (E N e
receivables Fiok ] 449 184.4 183.5 24 415.2
Individually assessed impairment & HI 5 5 {E
allowances i
~ Balance brought forward — &R L (24.3) (56.6) (66.0) (0.1) (147.0)
— Amounts written off —Ja A 0.3 _ _ _ 03
— Amounts recognised in — R
profit or loss I (10.2) (76.3) (66.6) (2.3) (155.4)
~ Balance carried forward — G (34.2) (132.9) (132.6) (2.4) (302.1)
Net carrying amount of impaired  ELJi{E I FHIEZ
receivables R 10.7 51.5 50.9 - 113.1

Impairment loss on trade receivables, margin loans, term
loans and other receivables is recognised in the profit or
loss after review by the relevant credit control department
or credit and executive committees of the Group, based
on the latest status of trade receivables, margin loans, term
loans and other receivables, and the latest announced or
available information about the underlying collateral held.

RALEMARGEREELEMMSEEZR®
KT ZR B BN 5 R~ RS
A AR R R H At I SR 9 15 DR
(R 5 IR - X - AR
AR A BB AR I ) 0 1 0 B o O A1
BTS2 09 A B R 1R 2 BiE
JEt > R B AR R o
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for the year ended 31st December, 2013

31. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (CONT’D)

The following is an aged analysis of the trade and other
receivables that were past due at the end of the reporting
period but not impaired:

Less than 31 days PiR31H
31 to 60 days 31260H
61 to 90 days 61290H
91 to 180 days 91%180H
Over 180 days 180H A E

Listed securities, unlisted securities and properties of
clients are held as collateral against secured margin loans
and term loans. Clients are normally required to provide
additional margin or collateral whenever there are any
shortfalls in their accounts.

It is the Group’s policy to dispose of repossessed properties
in an orderly fashion. The proceeds are used to repay
or reduce the outstanding loan balances. In general, the
Group does not retain repossessed properties for business
purpose.

The carrying amounts of the trade and other receivables at
amortised cost approximate their fair values.

Further details on financial risk management of trade and
other receivables are disclosed in note 44.

BE_T=F+_A=+—HILFE
31. B5 REAMERKEE)

PUTR 2% 7 i 2R 2 i 30 (LS A i (1 2 B
5y R AU E ORI 2 Bt 7347

The Group
rER

2013 2012
—E—=F TR TR
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEET H &G
23.5 21.3
7.8 2.9
22.9 1.7
8.4 0.6
40.3 19.6
102.9 46.1

HEFEZ Emdsy - F b s Y EqE &
A7 HEAT R85 UK B A B AT o
B DHERATA R — BEEOR 25 54
e s -

AR H 1 07 A T H %E&W%% it
5K VE AV 35 B A A 0 S A i -
— RIS > ALEAERE &W%%%%
% -

RS AR S (B 2 B Ty B A BB WSOsR T 4
R TR B P (AR o

B2 5 T HAh JRE T 3 VE 2 4 il R 2 B —
iﬁi%ﬁ%%ﬁ%4o
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for the year ended 31st December, 2013 HE_EFE =+ "H=+—HI-4#EF
32. AMOUNTS DUE FROM ASSOCIATES 32. BEERRR
The Group
AEE

2013 2012
—_Eg—= TR TR
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BERETT RN
Amounts due from associates L= NN 236.9 479.9
Less: impairment allowance W R 17.1) (31.3)
219.8 448.6

Analysed for reporting purposes as: S 2 H B P Z A
Non-current assets B E A

Current assets il A

Gross amount of impaired advances to B/ A EL I (E

associates HEE
Impairment allowance A
At 1st January w—H—H
Amounts recognised in profit or loss A8 i R A
At 31st December mr—H=1+—H
Net carrying amount of impaired B 2w G B U E
advances to associates MR T (L

The impairment is recognised when there is objective
evidence of impairment (such as unsustainable operating
loss) after the Group’s evaluation of the collectibility of
amounts due from associates.

Further details of amounts due from associates are
disclosed in note 50.

169.6 396.1
50.2 52.5
219.8 448.6
18.4 82.7
(31.3) (30.2)
14.2 (1.1)
17.1) (31.3)
1.3 51.4

ASH 4 528 A 1A 2 ATl
BE 93 LR ) 0SB 4
A W L7 TR WAL -

Bt I8 W SO M — 2 RR I R B RES O -
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for the year ended 31st December, 2013

33. BANK DEPOSITS, CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Bank balances and cash #1745 K &
Fixed deposits with banks # = A K12

with a term within 3 fﬁﬁ%ﬁﬁ
months e

Cash and cash equivalents B4 & Bl 5FEY)
Fixed deposits with banks F =+ {0 A N
B2 SRATE M

with a term between i
4 to 12 months K

BB F =t A S B
33. RAEN - RERBLEEY

The Group The Company
5 KA

2013 2012 2013 2012
—8-=f "B - C—B-=H§ —B——F
HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBET FEETT BEET AT
1,845.4 2,995.1 5.2 3.2
2,537.7 2,556.2 450.0 =
4,383.1 5,551.3 455.2 3.2
755.6 467.8 - -
5,138.7 6,019.1 455.2 3.2

The Group maintains trust and segregated accounts with
licensed banks to hold clients” deposits arising from normal
business transactions. At 31st December, 2013, trust and
segregated accounts not dealt with in these consolidated
financial statements totalled HK$6,095.3 million (2012:

HK$5,808.5 million).

The carrying amounts of bank deposits, cash and cash

equivalents approximate their fair values.

Further details on financial risk management of bank
deposits, cash and cash equivalents are disclosed in note

44,

A ] A R R R A T B AR 5 MBS IR
DA HEEB LG ELE 2 BF A
Ho M E—=ZF+_H=1—H > #HE5f
NGRS R 2 A5 76 M LR 4%
146,095.3 1 B (& —4F : 5,808.5
HHEWHIT) °

AT~ Bl MR S5 (E Y 2 MR {H 5
HO-BEEAA -

ATk~ Ble KBl eSEY 2 & ME kR
B SRR ROR K k44 -



for the year ended 31st December, 2013

34. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

189
BE_Z =1 _H=1—HILERE
34. EFREMENTE

The Group
rEE
2013 2012
—_Eg—= TR TR
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEABT A&
Accounts payable to exchanges, WA 22 5 e ~ R84 K
brokers and clients KRR 1,477.0 989.8
Dividend receivable on behalf of clients % 5 g FE i i 2. 22.0 15.5
Other accounts payable HoAth EAH Rk 212.0 205.3
Trade and other payables at TS A 2 E 5 e
amortised cost Al B A K IE 1,711.0 1,210.6
Accrued staff costs and other JEEAS B T RiAS S HoAth E ST
accrued expenses # 230.1 211.1
1,941.1 1,421.7

The following is an aged analysis of the trade and other
payables based on the date of the invoice/contract note at
the reporting date:

DI B4 F 812 5% % FC A M Ao 0%
HLDE 95 52/ 45 40 B0 1101 th 2 B i
i

The Group
r5EH
2013 2012
—E—=fF TR T4
HK$ Million HK$ Million

BEET A E T
Less than 31 days D31 H 1,560.6 1,059.6
31 to 60 days 31260H 9.3 12.4
67 to 90 days 61£90H 6.6 9.5
91 to 180 days 91£180H 8.4 26.9
Over 180 days 180H DA | 4.2 19.8
1,589.1 1,128.2

Accrued staff costs, other accrued A SEHR IS 2 EAT B T RAS

expenses and other payables oAt fE R 22 B

without aging oA REAST 2RI 352.0 293.5
1,941.1 1,421.7

The carrying amounts of the trade and other payables at
amortised cost approximate their fair values.

e S SR A T B 5y e HL A IR AR
T B SPHE (AR A



for the year ended 31st December, 2013

35. SHARE CAPITAL

Authorised:

Ordinary shares of HK$0.20 each at
1st January, 2012,
31st December, 2012 and
31st December, 2013

Issued and fully paid:

Ordinary shares of HK$0.20 each at
1st January, 2012

Exercise of warrant subscription rights

Shares repurchased and cancelled

Ordinary shares of HK$0.20 each at
31st December, 2012

Exercise of warrant subscription rights

Shares repurchased and cancelled

Ordinary shares of HK$0.20 each at
31st December, 2013

BE-F-=F+"HA=1+—HILFE

35. B
Number of
shares Value
o EE EE
HK$ Million
HEW T
PiE
W oF—T4E—~H—H
—E A= —H K
—E =t H=1+—H
GIRTEE0.208 T2 @K 30,000,000,000 6,000.0
OB T R -
h_E—TAFE—H—H
BB THIEL0. 2035 JC 2 4 ik 7,365,838,368 1,473.2
AT 52 PR AR 585 R R 29,904 _
O [ R sk S5 A 4y (561,947,428) (112.4)
WoE T A=+ —H
BB THI{EL0. 2098 JT 2 35 48 ik 6,803,920,844 1,360.8
AT 52 P A 55 R B A 11,863 _
OB [ R sk i A1 (1,512,000) (0.3)
Ro_E =T A =+—H
B I THI{EL0. 209 7T 2 5 48 ik 6,802,420,707 1,360.5

36.

According to the new Hong Kong Companies Ordinance
that have commenced operation on 3rd March, 2014, all
shares issued before the commencement date are deemed
to have no par value and the amount standing to the credit
of the Company’s share premium account and capital
redemption reserve account become part of the Company’s
share capital. The Company effected these changes on
3rd March, 2014.

WARRANTS

1,390,623,317 bonus warrants, on the basis of one warrant
for every five shares held, were issued to all shareholders
of the Company in June, 2011. The warrant holders were
entitled to subscribe in cash for one fully paid share at an
initial subscription price of HK$2.00 per share, subject to
adjustment, at any time from 13th June, 2011 to 13th June,
2016 (both days inclusive).

During the year, 11,863 (2012: 29,904) warrants were
exercised, resulting in the issuance of 11,863 (2012:
29,904) ordinary shares at a subscription price of HK$2.00
per share. Accordingly 1,390,579,767 warrants were
outstanding at 31st December, 2013. Exercise in full
of the outstanding warrants would result in the issue
of 1,390,579,767 additional shares with an aggregate
subscription value of HK$2,781,159,534.

36.

AW A RO —F—UE=A=H4E
B> PR R AR R H AT AT 2 I A
Iy S TR (L T AR ) B A9 i A M e A
o] ot 8 MR R 2 < AR AR 2 W) LA
gy o ARFR_F—EZA = AfEHZ
SEE) -

RREE

T E——FNH 5 1,390,623,317 {3 4L
)R B M 8 e B o A L B JE 07 mT A — 1)
PRI RS 2 SR T T AN R 2R -
HoZE——HAH+=HE _-F—7RNEN
A+ =H (G EmH ) TR > 588
WERE A A ] $AE %200 IC (R T %% )
A R A DA IR A R — A A ke
fy o

R > 11,863 71 (—F — —4F : 29,904
13) SR REAE RS SEA T > BB A IE2.00 15
TCX R IEEEEAT 11,863 I (& — —4F
29,904 %) 4@ B - [FIE > 1,390,579,767
R R —FE—=F+ A =+—H
W ARAT O o AT B M R AT (0 2 5B A R
75 e R BB /N5 1T 1,390,579,767 [
[ty > AEERAEIE 552,781,159,5345 TG ©



for the year ended 31st December, 2013

37. ANALYSIS OF OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Attributable to owners of the Company

BE_F=Ft+_H=1t—HIFE
37. Hft2EWE 2D

Non-controlling interests

ARARRER. FaRER
Employee
Property  Investment share-based  Share of net
revaluation  revaluation compensation  assefs of
reserve reserve  Translation Capital - Accumulated reserve  subsidiaries
VES RE reserve reserve profits LRB% T2 EEMEAR Total
Efih  EMBR  ENGR  E5EE RN REMERR FEE it
HKS Million ~ HKS Million ~ HKS Million ~ HKS Million  HKS Million ~ HKS Million ~ HK$ Million  HKS Million
B#kr  AAET ARk BEEn AEET BB ARl ARk
The Group 15
For the year ended HE_Z—=F
31st December, ToAZA-H
2013 IR
Available-for-sale financial assets /i &/ &7 - 1.0 - - - - (0.8) 0.2
Reclassification adjustment on B /4 7l & Al
liquidation of subsidiaries B /Mt - - 17.7 - - - 139 31.6
Reclassification adjustmenton i ERE ATk
disposal of associatesand ~ AEARIFEH
joint ventures R - - (5.3) (0.5) - - (45) (10.3)
Bxchange differences arising 7B EMERIEE
on translation of foreign (%43
operations %8 - - 504 - - - 107.7 158.1
Share of other comprehensive  JE(BE A T EA
income of associates et - 39 1200 0.2 - - - 1241
Share of other comprehensive R[S A& A Kl
income (expenses) of e
joint ventures (&) - 217 2.7) 3.4 - - 169 325
- 20.6 180.1 3.7) - - 133.2 336.2
For the year ended HE 3k
315t December, +oH=1-H
2012 ILEE
Available-or-sale financial assets AT f it &4 K - (26.6) - - - - 23.0) (49.6)
Reclassification adjustment on B /4 7l % Al
liquidation of subsidiaries ~ EA /MR - - 02) - - - 02) 04)
Revaluation gain on properties 1R » i
transferred from property, & RatfEEE
plant and equipment to REnERCE
invesiment properties fhilkds 300 = = = = = = 300
Bxchange differences arising T HMERIRE
on translation of foreign [[[:EFd 3
operations = - - 147 - - - 305 452
Share of other comprehensive  JE{FBE A 7 E A
income (expenses) of ¢
associates (&H) - (1.0 08 (74) 0.1) 03) - (8.0)
Share of other comprehensive R[S A& A Kl
income of joint ventures il e - - 20 - - - - 20
30.0 (27.6) 173 (7.4) (0.1) (0.3) 73 192
A ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K) LIMITED nnual Report 2013
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38. SHARE PREMIUM AND RESERVES 38. RIRERHE

The Group
rEE
2013 2012
—®—=fF  —F— U
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEAT H &G
Share premium J Ay 163 18 2,670.8 2,670.8
Property revaluation reserve EER e 274.0 274.0
Investment revaluation reserve & A A 299.7 273.1
Capital redemption reserve A [ it A 184.9 184.6
Translation reserve FE 5. fii 1 790.5 610.4
Capital reserve BA 5.9 (6.0)
Accumulated profits 25t Al 16,651.3 15,320.9
Dividend reserve lildsN Al 306.1 204.1
21,183.2 19,531.9
Capital
Share  redemption Accumulated Dividend
premium reserve profits reserve Total
ROEE EXRERE 257 R EftE #st
HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million
H & HEET L 1o EEACo H BT
The Company YNNG
At st January, 2012 RZF—"4E—H—H 2,670.8 72.2 5,799.7 107.6 8,650.3
Shares repurchased and cancelled [l F sE 8 e fny = = (480.5) = (480.5)
Transfer on shares repurchased  ficffy R o 3¢ - 112.4 (112.4) - -
Dividend adjustment due to share B[] Je it 85 73 2 £ )
repurchased and cancelled STk = - 5.6 (5.6) -
Dividend paid e - - - (102.0) (102.0)
Proposed final dividend BEIRA RS - = (204.1) 204.1 =
Profit attributable to owners of the 2/ & B REAG
Company i A1 - - 899.4 - 899.4
At 31st December, WoF—T4F
2012 +ZH=+—H 2,670.8 184.6 5,907.7 204.1 8,967.2
Shares repurchased and cancelled  f#[F & it 8447 - - (1.5) = (1.5)
Transfer on shares repurchased St o 3¢ - 03 (0.3) - -
Dividend paid EffE - - - (204.1) (204.1)
Proposed final dividend BEIRA RS - - (306.1) 306.1 =
Profit attributable to owners of the 2/ F Bk REAG
Company i A1 - - 367.7 - 367.7
At 31st December, NoF—=4
2013 +ZH=+—H 2,670.8 184.9 5,967.5 306.1 9,129.3

MBS A=S+—H » ALH

The Company’s reserves available for distribution to
owners of the Company at 31st December, 2013 are
represented by accumulated profits and dividend reserve
totalling HK$6,273.6 million (2012: HK$6,111.8 million).

1R N/ ) = A i D e
6,273.6 A B L (- E— 4 1 6,111.8A
B TT) 1Y 2 5 s A e B S ke 251 o
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39. AMOUNTS DUE TO SUBSIDIARIES 39. R RFRE
The amounts due to subsidiaries are unsecured. At 31st OB JB 2 W) ERIE 2 SRR o A T — =4
December, 2013, except an amount of HK$268.5 million +ZH=1+—H > BR268.5A BT (—F
(2012: HK$310.6 million) which bears interest at Hong — A4 1 310.6 A B T0) Z B BHI AU
Kong Prime Rate less 4.25% (2012: Hong Kong Prime PR e 4.25 )8 (= F — T4 il
Rate less 4.25%) per annum and not repayable within one B BRI 354.25 )8 ) 2 FF R50 S HHHE
year, the remaining balances are non-interest bearing and AR NS > T & ER A S R R R
repayable on demand and hence shown as current. ZORIFEIR - SRR B i) A fE -

40. BANK AND OTHER BORROWINGS 40. RITRHMEE

The Group
rEE
2013 2012

HK$ Million HK$ Million

BEAT [EE: Yo
Bank borrowings WATIEE
Bank loans AT REX 6,120.5 6,065.0
Overdrafts P - 165.4
6,120.5 6,230.4
Preference shares issued to non- Ii) I 2 I i
controlling interests AT B 42.3 -
Other borrowings HoAh A 32.6 31.9
6,195.4 6,262.3
Analysed as: 5 5
Secured AL 1,413.6 2,032.2
Unsecured HEHE 4,781.8 4,230.1
6,195.4 6,262.3
A ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED Annual Report 2013
ft e E(EB) BRAA =F — = FE
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40. BANK AND OTHER BORROWINGS (CONT’D) 40. SRITRHEMEE (&)
The Group
rEE
2013 2012

—EB—=F R4
HK$ Million HK$ Million

BEBT H T
Bank loans and overdrafts are repayable #4788 & 75 S A 75
as follows: HARR N
On demand or within one year ZORIRHE R B — RN 2,444.4 3,783.2
More than one year but not exceeding ~ —4FLA_F{H A B
two years A 1,521.4 1,248.4
More than two years but not exceeding M4 LA - {H AR
five years FLAF 1,713.6 278.5
Bank loans with a repayment on demand £ i LR AE R SC 2 S8R4T H3K
clause are repayable as follows: FEBRIT
Within one year —4EN 203.5 605.4
More than one year but not exceeding ~ —4A F{H AN
two years WA 225.2 188.5
More than two years but not exceeding M4 LA _F{H AR #
five years FLAF 12.4 126.4
6,120.5 6,230.4
Preference shares issued to non- Ii) I 2 I i
controlling interests repayable BT B
in the third to fifth year =5 hAFEMEE 42.3 -
Other borrowings repayable HA & B — 4N
within one year EiE 9.0 8.7
Other borrowings with a repayment BB SRR
on demand clause repayable HABAE SR —4E N
within one year = 23.6 23.2
32.6 31.9
6,195.4 6,262.3
Less: Amount repayable within one year ¥ : ZE A —4E ARSI HiE)
shown under current liabilities BEZ HIE (2,918.1) (4,735.4)
Amount due after one year — AR EI 2 IE 3,277.3 1,526.9
The Group’s bank loans and other borrowings that are ASE B LA ST ASb 2 B 2 SRAT B
denominated in currencies other than Hong Kong dollars L HABMEERINT
are set out below:
The Group
rEE
2013 2012
—g-—=% T4
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT T E#HETT
Australian Dollars LT - 41.8
Renminbi AR 439.1 440.4
A ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K) LIMITED Annual Report 2013
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40. BANK AND OTHER BORROWINGS (CONT’D)

41.

Further details on financial risk management of bank and
other borrowings are disclosed in note 44.

Details of the assets of the Group pledged to secure bank
and other borrowings are set out in note 49.

During the year, a subsidiary of the Group issued at par
687,500 preference shares of HK$145 each of which
287,500 shares were issued to non-controlling interests. As
the preference shares carry a fixed dividend rate and the
subsidiary is bound to redeem the preference shares upon
the request by the holders of the preference shares on or
after the fifth anniversary of the date of allotment of the
preference shares, the preference shares are classified as
financial liabilities.

The carrying amounts of the bank and other borrowings
approximate their fair values.

BBt A S B
40. SRITREAEE ()

AT B 55 2 SRR 2o
PR I M 44

AR [ SRAT S HL A A BT 2 B A
R B RE49 -

N > A E — [ Mg A R e AT
687,500 ¥ 4 B T H 145 ¥ o0 2 B SE R >

HA1287, 500 8317 T FE HERLRE 2R © B
B RE A [ E 2 IR B IR BE 2 > 3 H 8
SR A N R - SR A w4 E
A ST B Tic %% H 4% 56 3 4 582 4% HE ]
B > UL EE s A SR A fE o

SRAT S HC A i 5 2 AR AT (L BELHL - (LA
2

BONDS AND NOTES 41. B RERE
Group
rEE
2013 2012
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEAT HEWBIT
US dollar denominated notes LN 2,689.0 2,693.4
Renminbi denominated notes NGt
(“RMB Notes”) (T AR M= )
4% 3-year Renminbi denominated 4% = AE N R
notes (“4% 3-year Notes”) (4% = FHZE ) 366.2 500.9
6.9% 5-year Renminbi denominated 6.9% TLAE I N R M 22 4%
notes (“6.9% 5-year Notes”) ([6.9% FLAF B =45 1) 643.1 —
3,698.3 3,194.3
Analysed for reporting purposes as: B2 B R EEZ T
Current liabilities mE A A 366.2 -
Non-current liabilities I E) A& 3,332.1 3,194.3
3,698.3 3,194.3

The US dollar denominated notes were issued by Sun
Hung Kai & Co. (BVI) Limited, a subsidiary of SHK, under
a US$2 billion guaranteed medium term note programme.
The notes are listed on the Stock Exchange and are issued
to professional investors only as described in the pricing
supplement dated 17th September, 2012 and the offering
circular dated 13th June, 2012. The notes will mature on
26th September, 2017 and are guaranteed by SHK.

BTG LB 22 m]Sun Hung Kai & Co. (BVI)
Limited HR #2048 & o & W S48 3% 47
FEEIEEAT T RICRERE o FENRE A L
o W= — "I B BB EER
R R —F——FRNA T =HBEE
BRI > P BERCEE AT o EAIR
“E—LHEILA S H B > M B RS
FLERALIELR o
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41. BONDS AND NOTES (CONT’D)

During the year, the Group purchased part of the US
dollar denominated notes with a total nominal value of
US$5 million (2012: US$4 million) from the market at a
consideration of HK$39.6 million (2012: HK$31.2 million)
and then sold part of the notes with a total nominal value
of US$3.5 million for HK$27.9 million. The nominal
value of the notes outstanding after eliminating the intra-
group holdings was US$344.5 million or equivalent to
HK$2,671.4 million at the reporting date (2012: US$346.0
million or equivalent to HK$2,681.8 million). The fair
value of the notes based on the price quoted from pricing
service at the reporting date was HK$2,771.8 million (2012:
HK$2,680.7 million) which was categorised as level 2.

The RMB Notes were issued by a subsidiary of SHK, UA
Finance (BVI) Limited, under a US$3 billion medium
term note programme. On 2nd May, 2013, the subsidiary
further issued RMB500 million 6.9% 5-year Notes at par
for a net consideration of HK$625.3 million. The 4%
3-year Notes and 6.9% 5-year Notes will mature in April
2014 and May 2018 respectively. The RMB Notes are
unsecured, guaranteed by a non-wholly owned subsidiary.

During the year, the Group purchased part of the 4%
3-year Notes with a total nominal value of RMB116.9
million (2012: RMB49.0 million) from the market at a
consideration of HK$147.8 million (2012: HK$56.0
million). The nominal value of the RMB Notes after
eliminating the intra-group holdings was RMB784.1
million or equivalent to HK$1,004.4 million at the
reporting date (2012: RMB401.0 million or equivalent to
HK$498.8 million). The fair value of the RMB Notes based
on the price quoted from pricing service at the reporting
date was HK$1,026.4 million (2012: HK$482.2 million)
which was categorised as level 2.

BE-F =+ "H=1+—HI4FE
41. BHEREE(E)

R AREMPI39.6H EH T (W F -
E 31 2FEB ) 2 REETIGHEAL
WEASEHEET(ZFE— 4 4 EE
L) X R EE 0 RHAUMAE27.9
HEB T EREREA3SHHETLZ
YR o RMINBREEMERA 2 BHEE
%TTﬁﬂﬁiﬂﬁzﬁﬁE}M5E%
FEICEAE R 2,671 4AH BE T (& —
1 346.0A & EITaHE R 2,681.8H &
WIn) o N B AR (8 IR BT
% > mﬁ‘?z/\ﬂﬂ;%;ﬁi%z 771.8 H BT
(— _$ 2,680.7 A B T) > 8
7%%:,

N B4 e L B 8 /A I UA Finance
(BVI) Limited » #3083 o 2245 5%
TRrEET - RF—=HFHH_H > #&
WFJBS 2 ) a— 4 DA 2R T (B 8817 A R #5500
H¥ L2 6.9% K F AT > RAETFHE L
6%35%%i;4%:$%m%&mm
AR A SRR Rl R — T AR H
F— /\FAHEH - AR5 HK
5 3 i IE A K M A ISR o

AETN AR SR [ FE T 35 N 843 4% = 4
R AEES AR 1169H BT (-
T4 ANR¥49.08 8T > VES
1478 A EH L ( F— "4 | 56.0H &
WETG) o ARHNIGR A B H BT RE A 2 AR
N R ZE 3 A 5 H O 2 T E A N R
784.1 H & JG 5 A R 1,004.4 A & ¥ oo
(=F——4F  AR¥401.08 & CEAE
498.8 H s T) o N RN A TE
AR B5 R H A E’an1f“‘fﬂﬁia’%$ﬁ1 5rE
551,026.4 A B0 (- F— 4F © 482.2
HEH ) %ﬁﬁm)\sﬁzzﬁ
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42.

43.

BE-F-=F+"HA=1+—HILFE

PROVISIONS 42. 5
The Group
rEE
Employee
benefits Others Total
EEEA Hith - H
HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million
BE#ER BEER BE#ERT
Provisions: B -
At Tst January, R —=4F
2013 —H—H 29.1 17.2 46.3
Additional provisions for the year — 4F [N&HSME 52.2 1.1 53.3
Amount utilised during the year FENCH e (6.6) (0.3) (6.9)
Amount paid during the year N AT HOHE (30.4) (1.2) (31.6)
Disposal of a subsidiary HH S — ] [ B A ) (1.4) (1.1) (2.5)
At 31st December, A S e
2013 H=+—H 42.9 15.7 58.6
The Group
rEE
2013 2012
—E—=F TE AR
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEER HEHBIT
Analysed for reporting purposes as: F2RE R ETEZ T
Current liabilities B fE 46.1 34.8
Non-current liabilities I & 12.5 11.5
58.6 46.3

CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Group manages its capital to ensure that entities in
the Group will be able to continue as going concerns
while maximising the return to stakeholders through the
optimisation of the debt and equity balance. The Group’s
overall strategy remains unchanged from prior year.

The capital structure of the Group consists of debt (which
includes bank and other borrowings, amounts due to
fellow subsidiaries and bonds and notes) and equity
attributable to owners of the Company comprising issued
share capital, share premium and reserves.

43. BEXRBER

S I R S B B AT
HE(AS S R 5 7 AR FF AL 46 T
P ok 4 = A S 5 5 |4
(RS -

A [ 10 A SR LA R B (AR SRAT I
HAb A& ~ X[ A MY & 22 =) IH LU K AR 2%
Je SRR ) BLAS N m] JRCR e A A A (B4 2 %%
FTIEAS ~ ety it 8 2 Aok Af)) o
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43. CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONT’D) 43. EXREBRERE(H)
Gearing ratio EXGELR
The Group’s management reviews the capital structure on 7 A A L A ) A A L R (B
an ongoing basis using gearing ratio, which is the net debt AR IR SR ) FR i E AN, o B
divided by equity. Net debt includes the Group’s bank and T R AL A5 AR 1 O SR AT S A A B - R[]
other borrowings, amounts due to fellow subsidiaries and 2 W$ B8 2 LKA DA R AR I3 2 S4B S
bonds and notes less short-term pledged bank deposits, ATHEHRAF R~ SRAT A A B B 4 S B 4 %
bank deposits and cash and cash equivalents. The equity Yy o HERR ELAE A B R AL HE 2 2 &
comprises all components of equity attributable to the A RFR S

owners of the Company.

The gearing ratio at the end of the reporting period was as R AR EA BRI -
follows:
The Group
rEEH
2013 2012

—E—=F R
HK$ Million HK$ Million

BHEBT HEET

Bank and other borrowings AT R HARE 6,195.4 6,262.3

Amounts due to fellow subsidiaries UGBy NGIF e 324.8 201.4

Bonds and notes & I 224 3,698.3 3,194.3

10,218.5 9,658.0

Less: Short-term pledged bank deposits  J# : & ISR1THEI 72K (13.5) (74.3)

Bank deposits, cash and cash AT > Bl K

equivalents B EY (5,138.7) (6,019.1)

Net debt BB 5,066.3 3,564.6
Equity attributable to owners of the A ) R REA

Company i 22,543.7 20,892.7

Gearing ratio BEARAMEER 22.5% 17.1%

A ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K) LIMITED Annual Report 2013

FEBE (FEEB) ARAR — % — = 4R
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44. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

Risk is inherent in the financial service business and
sound risk management is a cornerstone of prudent and
successful financial practice. The Group acknowledges
that a balance must be achieved between risks control and
business growth. The principal financial risks inherent in
the Group’s business are market risk (includes equity risk,
interest rate risk and foreign exchange risk), credit risk
and liquidity risk. The Group’s risk management objective
is to enhance shareholders’ values while retaining
exposure within acceptable thresholds. Risk management
is managed and controlled through relevant group
companies.

The Group’s risk management governance structure is
designed to cover all business activities and to ensure all
relevant risk classes are properly managed and controlled
by relevant group companies. The Group has adopted
a sound risk management and organisational structure
equipped with comprehensive policies and procedures
which are reviewed regularly and enhanced when
necessary in response to changes in markets, the Group's
operating environment and business strategies. The
Group’s relevant independent control divisions play an
important role in the provision of assurance to the relevant
board of directors and senior management that a sound
internal risk management mechanism is implemented,
maintained and adhered to.

BE-F—=F+"H=1+—HI4FE
44, AR ERE

<& AR RS SEAS By A A JaB > R ERT S — 1
%3 Y SRR B BE > A SE RN
OB o AR IR AR L fan A BB SE B 0 R
W Rl RRE B o ACEE Y SERS A7 42 1) 132
<5 A JEL o 7y i 455 L By (B35 P S Jm B > A
2l iy S SRR JE B ) ~ A e B K B
B AR o A B2 B Y Ja g B AR T T
S50 JRBR S BRA A 4252 K-F- N 22 85 > [R]IR
O R m BOREE o JaRR e 52 A B
SEE A R P R B

AR [ A JE B T RS 15 TE TR 25 BT A SRS
CE A Uﬁﬁﬁlﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬂ&zﬁﬁﬁﬂamﬁ
BB AR Z B R - ALEHE
PR A — {1 22 5 ) L o A T BRLARL A > I
WA 58 & I BUOR RAESF > A BBOR XA 7
EERPEITARRS A 5 R R A T
Jo 7 4 B AR 2 BR 03 2 538 Bl B SRS SR W T
SR o ANHE I B4 A B R 7 B A R P R A
WS o 1o N R o 2 L A B R
ith ~ AfESR S R T R A A P TR A gt B A
ifill o
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44. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONT’D)

(@ Market Risk

(i)

Equity Risk

There are many asset classes available for
investment in the marketplace. One of the
Group's key business undertakings is investing
in equity and is concentrated in the investment,
broking and finance operating segment. Market
risk arising from any equity investments is driven
by the daily fluctuations in market prices or fair
values. The ability to mitigate such risk depends
on the availability of any hedging instruments
and the diversification level of the investment
portfolios undertaken by the segment. More
importantly, the knowledge and experience of
the trading staff of the segment managing the
risk are also vital to ensure exposure is being
properly hedged and rebalanced in the most
timely manner. Trading activities, including
market-making and proprietary trading, across
the segment are subject to limits approved by the
relevant risk management committee (“RMC”).
Valuation of these instruments is measured on
a “mark-to-market” and “mark-to-fair value”
basis depending on whether they are listed or
unlisted. Value at Risk (“VaR”) and stress tests are
employed in the assessment of risk. Meanwhile
other non-VaR limits such as “maximum loss”
and “position” limits are also set out to restrict
excessive risk undertakings. VaR and stress tests
are approaches which are widely used in the
financial industry as tools to quantify risk by
combining the size of a position and the extent
of a potential market movement into a potential
financial impact.

The Group’s market-making and proprietary
trading positions and their financial performance
are reported daily to the relevant senior
management of the group companies in the
segment for review. Relevant internal audit
also performs regular checks to ensure there is
adequate compliance in accordance with the
established market risk limits and guidelines.

WE ==+ =t AR
44. cHEAMERE(E)

(@)

™5 Ek

(1)

Vel

T35 A A D AT BEBUE 1Y
Al TS A R P A T 2 SRS
Z—RIEEREW R REE
K K BSERF a8 o AT SR
BB A 2 i A b i R i H
T PE BB L - AN
% 56 JE B B BE T AT A 75 A AT
{73 3 T e 7y BB i A 50 AR
FHHRRE o HHE R > 4)
THEAT2C 5 2 B LA EBEA 3
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Gt By M B8 B E IS B HZ A B
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44. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONT’D) 44. TEAAREE (&)
(@) Market Risk (Cont’d) (@ ™WHBER(E)
(i) Equity Risk (Cont’d) (i) RFE ()
The table below summarises the overall financial N MR BRER IS T 4 s E AR
impact on the Group arising from market S B A RSB B S B < w2 G
movements in global equity indices. The analysis R A% e T 6 B b R R 25 20% -
is based on the assumption that equity indices A HAth s B R AN 5 > T ARSE
move +20% with all other variables being held B ) oG f T ELBE 2 553 - 48
constant and all equity instruments undertaken BUNELLE BEER o

(i)

by the Group moving simultaneously. Declines
in the indices are expressed as negatives.

At 31st December, 2013 At 31st December, 2012
R=2-=F+-A=1-A o St g [y
Potential impact on Potential impact on
Potential impact other components Potential impact other components
on profit or loss of equity on profit or loss of equity
for the year HigtH A for the year HEGEMAR

KERREROEEVE  HACEERE  AFNRRRCERVE  WplEnvE

0% 0% 0% 2% 0% 0% 0% -20%
HKS Million HKS Milion HKS Million HKS Million HKS Millon HKS Million HKS Million HK$ Milion
FE%n EREn EEAR EEEn  Albx  AEMx Al AR

Local Index RAEH ny (74 300 G0 (119 (689) - -
Overseas Index MY 1294 (194 124 (124 899 899 B8 (13§
There is no material financial impact in the form BRER BT 95 B Y S AN A [ AR 4
of profit before tax for the year for the Group J3E ) I 3 T i ) ST 40 B K BB
arising from market movements in the global B o BRI I Bl K 52 By S R R
equity indices. Futures, options and knock-out 1z W - I R BRAE S RE DL
options are hedged by other derivatives in view AT A= T H

of the volatile markets and wide trading ranges.

Interest Rate Risk (i) FIH S

Interest rate risk is the risk of loss due to changes M 25 gk 27 M R S B AR B 4
in interest rates. The Group’s interest rate risk JEUBR o A4 B A ) 5 B 2 AR
exposure arises predominantly from margin HIKE ~ KA el iR w8 77
financing and term financing in the investment, TR B A BRGR LA B AL A5 53
broking and finance segment and loans and S 2 FAN A5 %5 B Bk B Bk &
advances to consumer finance customers in SRATIR B o AL H T il Hh /8 7
consumer finance segment and bank borrowings. BGKHEEFFRFE & > IiA
The Group possesses the legal capacity to initiate LR B R AR BB R &
recalls efficiently which enables the timely re- o WEF BRI B R EE
pricing of margin loans to appropriate levels, in WK o HRALE Y B2 BT
which those particularly large sensitive positions HmELSEEMFEESZMEMER
can readily be identified. Interest spreads are oK o

managed with the objective of maximising
spreads to ensure consistency with liquidity and
funding obligations.
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44. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONT’D)

BE-F =gt A =t H R
44. cHEAMERE(E)

(@ Market Risk (Cont’d)
(i) Interest Rate Risk (Cont’d)

At 31st December, 2013, assuming that Hong
Kong market interest rates moved by +50 basis
points (2012: 50 basis points), the profit before
tax for the year for the Group would have been
HK$3.5 million lower or HK$6.9 million higher
respectively (2012: HK$4.7 million lower or
HK$10.6 million higher respectively). Assets and
liabilities bearing interest below 50 basis points
are excluded from 50 basis points downward
movement.

The exposures of the Group’s financial assets
(liabilities) bearing variable interest rate to cash
flow interest rate risks and the earlier of their
contractual repricing dates and contractual
maturity dates are as follows:

(@)

hmiEER ()

(i) IR &z (4)
Mo —ZFF A=+ —H
i 7 s T 35 A R 22 A 8 5 N ik
SOfRE B 7 (& — 4F : filig50
fR25F) > RIASHE [H] A AR 4R JEE 1Y)
B A H e A2 AR R 3.5 B
wotel F e 9 mE L (&
— TAE BRI 4.7 B EW G
. EF10.6 H EHIT) © 50
18] 5B 7 22 5 8l AN B 355 R SRAK
501/ 25T 2 EE M A -

A [ 1 Y ) R L
FE (B T3 B < Y ) 3 B
T H A 4 R 8 H e B A 2
H AR ET

On
demand
or less than
3 months
BREX 3 months 1 year Over
EEIDOR to 1 year to 5 years 5 years Total
38R BAZIE F333:3 SENE @t
HKS Million HKS$ Million HKS Million HKS Million HK$ Million
HET HEIBT HET AEIBT H#EBT
At 31st December, RIB-=F
2013 TZA=t-H
Loans and advances to NS
consumer KPR
finance customers &S 1,094.8 - - - 1,094.8
Bank deposits, cashand ~ $RfT773K BlE R
cash equivalents Be%EN 1,419.0 - - - 1,419.0
Bank and other borrowings 7 R H Al fE £ (4,675.6) (233.7) (1,009.8) - (5,919.1)
Amounts due to fellow UGB
subsidiaries A (300.0) - - - (300.0)
At 31st December, A S
2012 +=H=+-H
Loans and advances to BT
consumer finance % F &
customers ET 914.2 = = = 914.2
Bonds included in financial ¥t A B 1R %
assets at fair value through A T-E(ERIZ
profit or loss SHEE 5 - > > 85.6 85.6
Term loans AlER 101.9 = = - 101.9
Bank deposits, cashand {77730 B4R
cash equivalents Ba%FEY 2,693.5 - - - 2,693.5
Bank and other borrowings 47 R Al & (4,952.7) (502.1) (564.9) - (6,019.7)
Amounts due to fellow G 7NG
subsidiaries A (193.0) = = = (193.0)
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44. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONT’D)

BE-F—=F+"H=1+—HI4FE
44. cHEAMERE(E)

(@) Market Risk (Cont’d) (@ ™WHBER(E)
(i) Interest Rate Risk (cont’d) (i) FIFE Bz (4E)
As the analysis of the contractual repricing dates FIR B IO EBHIVEE > B #)
or contractual maturity dates is not meaningful HORE 8 H 3 A2 H A
in view of the nature of the business of margin R - HFH ARG E S
financing, margin loans bearing variable interest BEK3,918.7 H BT (—F——
rate of HK$3,918.7 million (2012: HK$3,286.7 4 ¢ 3,286.7 5 #E s L) I MEEEA
million) are excluded from the above table. Ex-
The exposures of the Group’s financial assets A [ 12 [ 7 ) et B0 e Rl
(liabilities) bearing fixed interest rate to fair EE(BAE) T3S A5 (E A 2R
value interest rate risks and the earlier of their W MEGAENEEA REGL
contractual repricing dates and contractual B H P RENT
maturity dates are as follows:
On
demand
o less than
3 months
REX 3 months 1 year Over
EEHOR to 1 year to 5 years 5 years Total
38R MBAEIE 15555 SENE @t
HKS Million HK$ Million HKS Million HKS Million HKS Million
AEET AEET Ak AT AEET
At 31t December, R=E-=F
2013 +-A=1-H
Amounts due from associates B/ & Kk - 47.3 103.7 - 151.0
Loans and advances to RARBEF &R
consumer finance customers ~ #zk 2,703.9 3,676.8 2,355.5 2125 8,948.7
Bonds and notes included in ~ FFAZERE IR
financial assets at BATEEEHZ
fair value through SREE LB
profit or loss R 10.9 07 50.8 37.7 1221
Term loans AlEH 509.8 7207 1,021.7 - 2,252.2
Short-term pledged bank ~ JEHIB T
deposits i 135 - - - 135
Bank deposits, cashand ~ $R47730 > Bl& R
cash equivalents HEZEY 2,839.7 502.0 - - 3,341.7
Bank and other borrowings 7 R LA (72.3) (161.7) (42.3) - (276.3)
Bonds and notes e - (366.2) (3,332.1) - (3,698.3)
At 31st December, WoE-C&
2012 TZAEA-H
Amounts due from associates B /ARl K 2K = 451 344.7 - 389.8
Loans and advances to RAREEFEHR
consumer finance customers ~ #z 2,007.5 3,058.1 2,111.2 202.8 7,379.6
Bonds and notes included i~ 3t A
financial assets at HATEEEAZ
fair value through SHEEZES
profit or loss R - 69 335.2 289.9 632.0
Term loans FEH 183.2 739.7 712.1 - 1,635.0
Short-term pledged bank ~ FESRAT AR
deposits i 60.5 13.8 - - 743
Bank deposits, cashand BT Bl K
cash equivalents HEZEN 17374 12896 - - 3,027.0
Bank and other borrowings SR R HAf 6 (27.0) (215.6) - - (242.6)
Bonds and notes AN EE = = (3,194.3) = (3,194.3)
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for the year ended 31st December, 2013

44. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONT’D)

WE ==+ =t AR
44. cHEAMERE(E)

(@ Market Risk (Cont’d)

(iii) Foreign Exchange Risk
Foreign exchange risk is the risk to earnings
or capital arising from movements in foreign
exchange rates.

The Group’s foreign exchange risk primarily
arises from currency exposures originating from
proprietary trading positions, and loan and
advances denominated in foreign currencies,
mainly in Australian dollars and Renminbi.
Foreign exchange risk is managed and monitored
by the respective businesses in accordance with
the limits approved by the board of directors of
the relevant group companies and RMC. The
risk arises from open currency positions are
subject to management approved limits and are
monitored and reported daily. The other source
of foreign exchange risk arises from clients’
inability to meet margin calls following a period
of substantial currency turbulence.

At 31st December, 2013, assuming that the
foreign exchange rates moved +£5% (2012: +5%)
with all other variables held constant, the profit
before tax for the year for the Group would have
been HK$31.8 million (2012: HK$1.3 million)
lower/higher. The Group’s exposure to foreign
exchange risk is immaterial.

(b) Credit Risk

Credit risk arises from the failure of a customer or
counterparty to meet settlement obligations. As long as
the Group lends, trades and deals with third parties,
there will be credit risk exposure.

The Group’s credit policy, governed by the relevant
credit committee (“CM”) of the relevant group
companies, sets out the credit approval processes
and monitoring procedures, which are established
in accordance with sound business practices,
the requirements and provisions of the relevant
ordinances, and where applicable, the codes or
guidelines issued by the Securities and Futures
Commission.

(@ TIBEE(E)
(iii) S PE R B
471N R JoRL gz 7 411 e IO 2R 4k o 3 22 )
OB A L SRR o

AL 2 SRR AR H A
BB AR B LASM I (2
BT R AR FI{E 2 B
BB o SR TR ph SE B R 2%
FAR A B 42 B w) S g K
B B2 B & BTt IR AR A
LR B o MR B
A 1 2 BN Sl i 7 32 o B
e FRARFR ) - A 7EE H 2 HE
e R R o 7350 > iM% AE
AR B A ME 32 95 B 4% oK BE SRR (R
e AR > IR AT A AN AR A
HEE JL gt <

RoF—=F+-A=1+—H
RS A BB R R e 5 5% (—
FE—F 0 ENBEIEA5%) > I
A At AR RS > HIIASEEH
TAAAE BE 2 BB i I8 R T B,
A8 EEB L (F—
A1 3EBEHIL) o ANEMKZ
RPN i A N i N

(b) FEEE
&P B 5T REEI TSNS
AFEEE Ry - — BAEE KT
F=T5 o WS REE - WEh
R JaEg

AR E 5 B HOR (ZAHBE B A 7 A
HEEZAEe((FEZEEHE)
FEOIHLIHERS B R R o a%SF TR
Ty BREEST AI) ~ A BRI 2 B DL
K MR RGEEZ B GRILY
A BRI S R EE 5| AT 2 (A7E ) o
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44. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONT’D)

(b) Credit Risk (Cont’d)

BE-F-=F+"HA=1+—HILFE

44. cHEAMERE(E)
b) SERRE)

Day-to-day credit management is performed by
the relevant credit division with reference to the
aforementioned criteria including creditworthiness,
type and amount of collateral pledged, and risk
concentration of the counterparties. Decisions
are made daily by relevant credit division and are
reported to and reviewed by the relevant senior
management of the Group and CM at regular
meetings.

The table below shows the maximum exposure
to and concentration of credit risk. The maximum
exposure is shown in gross value before the effect of
mitigation through the use of collateral agreements.
The percentage figure next to the gross value reflects
its concentration.

H S Bl A B (S SR AT - 1R
BEEZ 5B F 258 iz
R b R I JE g o A A HE At A © A7
B 5 AR B B 2 e St A48
PR 2 A I o A0 L LA R B
A B E B & b AR R A

TR e B LR PR
de e JEU B LA SRBELER R - R R
FIRAT 1h e a0 JEU KGR ) S B o RR(EL S5 Y
o BT R R -

The Group
by
2013 2012
—g-=% e
HK$ Million %  HK$ Million %
BEER HEE I
Maximum credit exposure BEaiEERR
Short-term pledged bank JE R AT A
deposits K 13.5 0% 74.3 0%
Bank deposits, cash and RITHH O Ble Rk
cash equivalents Ba%EY 5,138.7 21% 6,019.1 28%
Trade and other receivables B 5 R HoA e s R 7,554.5 31% 5,572.8 25%
Loans and advances to AR EF &3 &
consumer finance customers B 10,043.5 41% 8,293.8 38%
Bonds and notes included in BB LG RE AT
financial assets at fair value B R 4
through profit or loss [SEPAE TS 122.1 0% 717.6 3%
Guarantees R 4.5 0% 13.3 0%
Loans commitments BRI 1,254.6 5% 659.7 3%
Underwriting commitments NEEEER
for open offer and (3 Ak
rights issue &Y 237.6 1% 146.1 1%
Amounts due from associates  HiE /A H Kk 219.8 1% 448.6 2%
Amounts due from joint ventures 4/A A Kk 17.7 0% 11.1 0%
24,606.5 100% 21,956.4 100%
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for the year ended 31st December, 2013 BE_F—=F T _H=T—HILFE
44. REREE (M)

(b) FEEREE)

44. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONT’D)

(b) Credit Risk (Cont’d)

The Company
NG|
2013 2012
—EB-—=F i S
HK$ Million %  HK$ Million %
BEHET A EET
Maximum credit exposure RaEERR
Short-term pledged bank deposits % #4174 17 2k - 0% 47.0 1%
Cash and cash equivalents H& R 4% EY 455.2 4% 3.2 0%
Trade and other receivables B 5 B AbREN R 0.1 0% 0.1 0%
Guarantees for banking facilities 1% Mt /&2 7 A0$R1T
granted to subsidiaries FEZIER 1,311.2 11% 1,921.3 16%
Amounts due from subsidiaries /& /A 7] Kk 9,657.1 85% 9,870.8 83%
11,423.6 100% 11,842.4 100%

The maximum credit exposure at the Group level is
spread evenly between “trade and other receivables”
and “loans and advances to consumer finance
customers”, which represented more than 60% of
the total exposure. “Trade and other receivables”
consist of amount receivables from exchanges,
brokers and clients, term loans, margin loans and
other receivables items. The breakdown and its aging
analysis are disclosed in note 31 to the consolidated
financial statements. There are no major concerns
on margin loans, as margin calls for equity trading
have been tightened. Most clients have cut off their
positions. The margin loan book of the Group remains
at a low gearing level.

Loans with strategic clients are all properly authorised
by the CM and with other controls in place to monitor
their performance. As at 31st December, 2013, any
default of an individual loan will not be greater than
8.5% of the total loan portfolio and management
considers that controls are adequate to monitor the
performance of these loans.

745 4 0 T T 1 5 15 R T 44
Wi 1A 52 5 J JEC At JRE Wit 2 T J BT LA
B 25 5 A S Bk | 2 ) A 4
Br60%L b o [ 525 K oA e i s |
LI EN S 5 BT ~ S840 % PRI
A ISR S DA K H b R i
B o A7 BN R BRI A BT 5 & it
BEWEM 31 o i B BN
WETERE > KBS EF OIS
W > DR O T R o
7% A ) 38 5 O A SR AT
KK o

BT RIEVER S 2 B EEREZ S
EIEAHAZ o AW Bz HARAE H it DA
EEHBARKI - R _F =+
H="1—H > AT 28 fl 3k in g
R - (G RRE R AL A 2 LEER A
BRN8.5% » BEEA » B
i A DA B P R SR A 1 DL
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44. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONT’D)

(c) Liquidity Risk

The goal of liquidity management is to mitigate risk
that a given security or asset cannot be traded quickly
enough in the market to prevent a loss or make the
required profit. Another goal is to enable the Group,
even under adverse market conditions, to actively
manage and match funds inflow against all maturing
repayment obligations to achieve maximum harmony
on cash flow management.

The Group manages its liquidity position to ensure a
prudent and adequate liquidity ratio. This is achieved
by a transparent and collective monitoring approach
across the Group involving the management and
other relevant senior managers on a daily basis
to ensure the availability of sufficient liquid funds
to meet all obligations while in compliance with
statutory requirements such as the Hong Kong
Financial Resources Rules.

ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
BawE (FEE)FRAA

BE-F =4t A=t H IR
44. cHEAMERE(E)

(0

REE T ER

B B A BN B AR G S AT
i BB R BRIV AE T 35 | B LA By
AR 2R BB 75 i A1 A9 JaB - I
A {68 A 5 1 RIS AE AN B9 TS A
IR AT BT A AR 75 AT R S
FE& B A > MR B e 8 g B
Z R EIE -

ASEH B OB E SR - TEARA
FEEUM S 2 B B 2 R - AR
A8 B B HL AT Bl s A AE B g D
R W i — I DT iR EA T B > LA
HRECRAT S 40 B ' B M A 2 B A
?ﬁ%%%%*&@%%%%%%%
pil)
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for the year ended 31st December, 2013

44. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONT’D)

(c) Liquidity Risk (Cont’d)
The exposure of the Group’s contractual undiscounted
cash flow for the financial liabilities and their
contractual maturity dates are as follows:

WE ==+ =t AR
44. cHEAMERE(E)
(0 REBELERE(E)

7S 1) < 5 5 T 3B ) 40 7 R T BB
SR MHAES AT

On demand
or less than
90 days 91 days to 1year to Over
REXE 1 year 5 years 5 years Total
JH90A 9IAZ1E 15855 SEML - h
HKS Million HKS Million HKS Million HKS Million HKS Million
BEBT BEBT BEBT BEBT BEBT
At 315t December, R=B-=£+ZR
2013 =t+-A
Bank and other borrowings* HGUEL 1,509.9 14585 3,498.3 - 6,466.7
Trade and other payables B 5 R RN 3R 17110 - - - 1,710
Amounts due to fellow subsidiaries X ZIEAR K&
and a holding company — MR AT 329.8 - - - 398
Amounts due to associates U UNTEN 5.7 - - _ 57
Amounts due to joint ventures RABNIHE 75.0 - - - 75.0
Bonds and notes e 85.1 4563 40213 - 45627
Guarantees * g 45 - - - 45
Financial liabilities at fair value ERERREATREERL
through profitor loss SREAR 103.7 - - - 103.7
At 31st December, 2012 RoF——#E+=A=1+—H
Bank and other borrowings* R RHRE 2,581.2 2,194 1,592.8 - 6,368.2
Trade and other payables B AR5 12106 - - - 1,210
Amounts due to fellow subsidiaries [ ZHHEAR K
and a holding company — A R SR 207.3 - - - 2073
Amounts due to associates Y -NEE 56 = 5 = 56
Amounts due to joint ventures Gee-UNEN 40.1 = 5 = 40,1
Bonds and notes R R 85.5 105.4 3,874.4 - 40653
Guarantees * Pl 133 - = - 133
Financial liabilities at fair value through R &Mt A T EEH
profit or loss A 52.7 - 63 - 59.0

+ Bank and other borrowings with repayment on demand clause
are classified as on demand in the above analysis although the
demand clause has not been exercised.

* The amounts included above for guarantees are the maximum
amounts the Group could be required to settle under the
arrangement for the full guaranteed amount if that amount
is claimed by the counterparty to the guarantees. None of
the banking facilities related to the guarantees has been
drawn down at the end of the reporting period. Based on
expectations at the end of the reporting period, the Group
considers that the amount will not be payable under the
arrangement.

+ BRI GO ST MG R bt
AT o 0 o e B SRR > ORI R 1R S 0 R
T -

* LB R MR RIS A TR 45— T AT RE
1] A 5 ) 2R I 2 A (R 2 e K o BRI IRAT
B 2 SRAT R AR SR AR B o SRR
WK Z TR - A2 R0 M o 2 52 5 K A
H AR o
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44.

45.

46.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONT’D)

The Company’s exposure to financial risks at the end
of the reporting period is immaterial. Financial risk
exposure at the Company level is mainly contributed by
the amount due from its subsidiaries and is managed by
assessing the recoverability of the repayment from those
subsidiaries. The management monitors on a regular basis
the availability of funds among the Group and the assets
held by subsidiaries are considered sufficient to cover the
amount due from them. Hence, the Company’s exposure
to financial risks at the end of the reporting period is
considered immaterial.

MAJOR NON-CASH TRANSACTION

During the year, a settlement and offset deed (“Deed”)
was entered into between an associate, Allied Properties
Resources Limited (“APRL"”), a subsidiary of the Group
and AP Finance Limited (“APF”), also a subsidiary of the
Group. According to the Deed, AUD16.2 million (or
equivalent to HK$130.5 million) being the subscription
amount due by APRL to the associate for the additional
shares subscribed in the associate was offset against the
indebtedness owed by the associate to APF.

During the year, dividend income received from a joint
venture of HK$40.0 million (2012: HK$50.0 million) was
recorded by setting off the amount against the current
account with the joint venture.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

(@) At the end of the reporting period, the Group had
guarantees as follows:

Guarantees for banking facilities
granted to a joint venture

Indemnities on banking guarantees
made available to a clearing house
and regulatory body

Other guarantees

PR
FoAbas R

BE-F-=F+"HA=1+—HILFE

44.

45.

46.

TREREE(R)

A AR R R A9 < LB Sl AN EOK
FAAETA A ) i THT 2 <l L e 5 225 ) HL
Wi Ja 2 ) 2 K > L gt i AR A 0 e
A EB R R e R AR T o
P S ) B o A A ] P R T (A B Y
& > T EE A A 2 EE ARG 2 LK
B 45 R BRI o BRI - AR R
SAARR 3 2 < Rl JEL e A 15 18 B8 A 2 9

FEFRERS
FEN G I E ST AR S A

A]Allied Properties Resources Limited
(TAPRL) ke A 4L Kt & 2~ "IAP Finance
Limited (TAPF 1) 5] 32 A4 B A8 3248 ([ 5%
D) o MIEZ Y - APRLIER MW
o FVRE AN & R E o ) Y R RROH
16.2 A # T (BUHE R 130.5 F & T)
LI 5 0N W 45 )R APF 2 55 4K 8 o

ER S R — &8N T Z BRI A 40.0
BHE#IT (S E— 4 50.0F E#IT) Y
BRI A B 2 R IR H R Bk o

FREE

@ MHWEHIK - AREEME 2SR
T

BT M B AR
e

B 165 507 2 s A
FPHEAR T B i B

2013 2012
2= TR TR
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT EX: Yoo

- 5.8

4.5 4.5

- 3.0

4.5 13.3
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for the year ended 31st December, 2013

46. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (CONT’D)

(b) As noted in note 14 to the consolidated financial

statements, in December 2013, Wah Cheong disposed
of its entire interest in the Discontinued Elderly Care
Services Business. For the purpose of determining
the consideration for the Sale Shares and the Sale
Warrants, SkyOcean and Wah Cheong have taken in
account the then estimated market value of the bonds,
and cash held by Attractive Gain Limited (“Attractive
Gain”, an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of AOL),
being approximately HK$630,668,000. In this regard,
SkyOcean required a warranty from Wah Cheong that
the bonds would be able to maintain such value for
a certain period of time. Accordingly, Wah Cheong
has warranted that Attractive Gain will be able to pay
in cash not less than HK$630,668,000 to AOL, the
intermediate holding companies between Attractive
Gain and AOL, being LHY Limited and Cautious Base
Limited or any other members of the AOL group as
directed by any of them, by way of repayment of
shareholder’s loan, loans to shareholder, distribution
of dividend, reduction of capital or other appropriate
methods, within twelve months from the date of the
Share Agreement.

The Company charged guarantee fees to subsidiaries
at market related rates on an annual basis for the
guarantees given on banking facilities granted to the
subsidiaries. Facilities amounting to HK$1,311.2
million (2012: HK$1,921.3 million) were utilised at
the end of the reporting period.

47. COMMITMENTS

(@) Capital Commitments

Capital expenditure contracted but — EERFME RS A
not provided for in the consolidated — FAH5 ¥ 48 45119

financial statements EABH S

Capital expenditure authorised but  E4ZHEEARFTAIH

not contracted for EABH S

The Company did not have any significant capital
commitments at 31st December, 2013 and 2012.

BE-E—=H+"A=+—HILEE
46. ARAE(H)
(b) WANER G BB HRMGE 14 7 —

F—=4+_"H > Wah Cheongi#
B A I IS 2E TS 1) = A ©
T R R N SR RS 2 AT
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Gainl > AOLZ M #: 2 &Kt g A )
Fr i E 5 2 RS s (E - #R B
4 > BI%9630,668,000%5 70 © WL
& > SkyOcean®:kWah Cheongff
HRE > R ES IS ReAE R e BB
IKP—BCREH] o #RIE - Wah Cheong
EAEH 7S > f8Attractive Gainféfe
Ak H RS @AW
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MWL FILHY Limited X Cautious
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i TR A B T 8 L 2R 44 1) % 25 A
N FEICRAERE - IR B R
PR320 BT (L FE— 4
1,921.3F &iso0) EEF A -
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(@) BAEIE

The Group
AEE
2013 2012
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HK$ Million HK$ Million
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47. COMMITMENTS (CONT’D)

(b) Operating Lease Arrangements

WE=F— =+ = H A
47. EIE(E)

(b) EEENRH

The Group as lessee AKLE B2 AN
The Group
EE
2013 2012
—E—=fF TR T4
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT A #ETT
Minimum lease payments under A AE FE TSR A B
operating leases recognised KBEMHA Z ARTHL)
for the year PIH
Land and buildings b R A 220.1 192.7
Others HAth 12.7 13.5
232.8 206.2

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had
commitments for future minimum lease payments
under non-cancellable operating leases which fall due

TSR A IR > AR S AR B A T R 4
ERLA T T 5B B S A 2 AR
ARYEBARTH AT FIH AT

as follows:
The Group
BN
2013 2012
—E-=F —R A
Land and Land and
Buildings Others buildings Others
T REF Hity o R HoAts
HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million HKS$ Million
BEET BEET X Yo A #ET
Within one year B4R 174.0 12.0 187.3 6.6
In the second to fifth year % & H4F
inclusive (BLffE EW4F) 274.6 1.1 289.6 2.6
Over five years AN E 55.4 - 88.7 -
504.0 13.1 565.6 9.2

Operating lease payments represent rental payable by
the Group for its office premises, elderly care homes
and office equipment. Leases are generally negotiated
for terms ranging from one to ten years.

C LA RIS A S B S A T
B L RO RS
2H% - 2N — e R — &
AR
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47. COMMITMENTS (CONT’D)

(b) Operating Lease Arrangements (Cont’d)

(9]

(d

The Group as lessor

Property rental income earned during the year was
HK$190.1 million (2012: HK$171.0 million). The
property held has committed tenants with lease terms
and rentals are fixed at two to four years.

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had
contracted with tenants for the following future
minimum lease payments:

4N

Within one year
In the second to fifth year inclusive

The Company did not have any significant lease
commitments as a lessee or lessor under non-
cancellable operating leases at the end of the
reporting period.

Loan Commitments

4N

Within one year

Other Commitments

At 31st December, 2013, the Group had underwriting
commitment of HK$237.6 million (2012: HK$146.1
million) in respect of open offer and rights issue and
commitment for capital injection to an associate of
HK$3.6 million (2012: Nil).

BE-F =+ "H=1+—HI4FE
47. EIE(E)

(b) REBENOZH(E)

BRI (R E R WAE)

(0)

(d)

KEEEIEL N
HERNBERZ Y ER A E190.1 8
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E o

TR IR - AR B R B R AR
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The Group
rEE

2013 2012
—E-=fF TR
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEER [ER- Y5
157.4 127.3

118.7 62.0

276.1 189.3
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The Group
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2013 2012
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H i

R H=+—H >
9]t B B % At S 1 6 B RIS
237.6 A BTG (& — " 4F : 146.1
B E UG Kk ) — A R R
2RI 6 H B L (F— 4
fE) o



for the year ended 31st December, 2013

48. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

The Group operates defined contribution retirement benefit
schemes for all qualifying employees in Hong Kong. The
assets of the schemes are held separately from those of the
Group under provident funds managed by independent
trustees.

The retirement benefit cost charged to the consolidated
statement of profit or loss represents contributions paid
and payable to the fund by the Group at rates specified
in the rules of the schemes. Where there are employees
who leave the schemes prior to vesting fully in the
contributions, in accordance with the terms of the schemes,
the contributions payable by the Group are reduced by the
amount of forfeited employer’s contributions.

At 31st December, 2013 and 2012, there were no material
forfeited contributions which arose when employees left
the retirement benefit schemes before they were fully
vested in the contributions and which were available to
reduce the contributions payable by the Group in the
future years.

The schemes have been closed in 2000 to new employees
as a consequence of the Mandatory Provident Fund
Schemes Ordinance introduced by the Hong Kong
Government.

From 1st December, 2000 onwards, new staff in Hong
Kong joining the Group are required to join the Mandatory
Provident Fund Scheme (“MPF Scheme”). The Group
is required to contribute 5% of the employees’ salaries,
while the employees are required to contribute 5% of their
salaries to the MPF Scheme.

Under the employee ownership scheme of SHK (“EOS”),
which was formally adopted by SHK on 18th December,
2007, selected employees or directors of SHK group
(the “Selected Grantees”) were awarded shares in SHK.
Following a recommendation from the management of
SHK, shares of SHK were granted to the Selected Grantees
subject to various terms including, but not limited to, the
vesting scale whereby awarded shares of SHK will vest and
become unrestricted in various vesting periods. During
the year, 2.0 million shares (2012: 2.4 million shares) of
SHK were awarded to Selected Grantees under the EOS.
The fair value of the services rendered (by reference to
the market value of awarded shares at grant dates) as
consideration of the shares awarded during the year was
HK$10.8 million (2012: HK$10.3 million) which will be
amortised to profit or loss during the vesting period. The
amount expensed during the year was HK$9.5 million
(2012: HK$7.5 million).
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for the year ended 31st December, 2013

48. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS (CONT’D)

At the extraordinary general meeting of the Company held
on 23rd July, 2012, it was resolved that a director’s service
agreement entered between the SHK group and a director
of SHK’s subsidiary for a term of ten years be approved.
Subject to the terms and conditions of the agreement, the
SHK group has granted the director an option (“Option”) to
subscribe for or purchase up to 20% of the issued capital
of a new company (“Newco”) to be established to hold
all equity interests in subsidiaries incorporated or to be
incorporated in the PRC for money lending businesses in
the PRC (“PRC Subsidiaries”) at an exercise price which
is determined based on the aggregate carrying amount of
shareholders equity and shareholders loans proportional
to the shareholding to be taken up by the director at the
time of exercise of the Option. Prior to the period before
the Option becomes vested, the director is also entitled
a bonus calculated based on the performance of PRC
Subsidiaries. The transaction constituted a very substantial
disposal and a connect transaction and its details were
disclosed in the Company’s circular dated 29th June,
2012.

The fair value of the Option on grant date of 23rd July,
2012 was HK$255.1 million which was calculated using
the Black-Scholes pricing model and carried out by Norton
Appraisals Limited, a firm of independent and qualified
professional valuers not connected with the Group. The
inputs into the model include an underlying asset value
of PRC Subsidiaries as at the grant date of HK$1,018.1
million, risk free rate of 2.74%, volatility of 39.25% and
expected option life of 5 years. No share based payment
expense is recognised in the consolidated financial
statements for the year ended 31st December, 2013
since one of the vesting conditions for the Option is the
successful completion of the establishment of the Newco,
the date of which, in the opinion of the management,
could not yet be estimated with reasonable certainty.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2013

49. PLEDGE OF ASSETS

At the end of the reporting period, certain of the Group’s
investment properties, hotel property, land and buildings
and properties held for sale with an aggregate carrying
value of HK$7,680.9 million (2012: HK$6,969.0 million),
bank deposits of HK$12.0 million (2012: HK$69.8
million), listed investments belonging to the Group with
fair values of HK$9.3 million (2012: HK$49.9 million)
and listed investments belonging to margin clients with
fair values of HK$1,350.1 million* (2012: HK$927.6
million) together with certain securities in respect of a
listed subsidiary with investment cost of HK$1,334.0
million (2012: HK$1,642.7 million), were pledged to
secure loans and general banking facilities to the extent
of HK$3,821.6 million (2012: to secure settlement of the
equity forward contracts and loans and general banking
facilities to the extent of HK$3,859.2 million) granted to
the Group. Facilities amounting to HK$1,413.6 million
(2012: HK$2,032.2 million) were utilised at the end of the
reporting period.

At the end of the reporting period, bank deposits of
HK$1.5 million (2012: HK$4.5 million) were pledged to
secure a guarantee facility issued to third parties by a bank
to extent of HK$2.0 million (2012: HK$2.0 million) and
a letter of credit to the extent of HK$nil (2012: HK$3.0
million).

At the end of the 2012, the Company had a bank deposit
of HK$47.0 million to secure a loan of HK$41.8 million
granted by a bank to a subsidiary.

& Based on the terms of its margin loan agreements, Sun Hung
Kai Investment Services Limited (“SHKIS”), a subsidiary of the
Group is able to repledge clients’ securities for margin financing
arrangements with other financial institutions as provided by the
Securities and Futures Ordinance. Securities belonging to clients
are assigned with specific margin ratios for calculating their margin
values. Additional funds or collateral are required if the amount of
accounts receivable outstanding exceeds the eligible margin value
of securities deposited. The fair value of the listed securities at 31st
December, 2013 was HK$13,039.3 million (2012: HK$13,817.6
million). The collateral held can be sold at SHKIS’s discretion to
settle any outstanding amounts owed by the margin clients. Margin
clients receivables are repayable on demand and bear interest at
commercial rates.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2013

50. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES

During the year, the Group entered into following
significant transactions with related parties.

Rent, property management,
air-conditioning fee and other property

(@ Summary of transactions (@)

A holding company —EEZER QA

Share of management service expenses B A 5 B R T 2 PR
(Note) (RE)

Share of administrative expenses WEASAT B
(Note) (REf)

Rent, property management and T - YISEE T R ze i K
air-conditioning fee and other property oAt SR BRIR TS B A
related service fee income (note) (L)

Brokerage income RAA

Insurance premiums received in the SR CEL R B
course of provision of insurance BRI
brokerage services fRit:

Fellow subsidiaries BRMEBAR

Consultancy fee income LU ON

Interest expense BB X

Brokerage income REACIA

Facility arrangement fee AT

Purchase of a motor vehicle FEA — <

Associates BENT

Facility arrangement fee income N g3 =5 6L/ UN

Interest income FLRIA

Insurance premiums received in the S OR LIRS
course of provision of insurance AP
brokerage services b2

e > WsEE
22 o 2 DL R A A B

related service fee income AR5 B A

Interest expense PRI

Rental and property management fee T RYsEE

Service fee 5 2

Joint ventures SEAH

Administration, management, T -
consultancy and LR B AR
agency fee income N

Property management and WY T e 2 B
air-conditioning fee and DA e HoAb ) 2
other property related HHBR RS 2
service fee income A

Administration and staff support fee T B T 4% %

Rent, property management and M4 - YsEE K
air-conditioning fee ZEE

Director of the Company KAEES

Rental income RN

BEE =4+ A=1T—HILFE

50. BEALRGRER
N AL BB N LR LI T EAR
5

REBE
(Income)/Expense
(KA) /X

2013 2012
—E—=F e B
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BHEAER N o
22.2 20.1

1.0 1.0
(6.2) 6.2)
0.2) 0.3)
(0.8) (0.9)
- (0.8)

18.8 19.0
0.7) (0.6)

0.3 1.8

1.0 -
(15.5) (31.8)
(15.5) 7.6)
(1.5) (1.6)
0.8) (0.8)

- 1.0

1.4 1.0

- 0.9
(14.5) (14.6)
(16.5) (15.5)

0.6 0.6

18.6 14.7

(0.5) -

Report 20



for the year ended 31st December, 2013

50. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES
(CONT’D)

(@) Summary of transactions (Cont’d)

Note: Apart from the tenancy agreement entered into by a subsidiary
of the Company and the Sharing of Administrative Services
and Management Services Agreement entered into by the
Company and two subsidiaries with the holding company,
none of the above related party transactions constitutes a
discloseable connected transaction as defined in the Listing
Rules.

(b) Key management personnel compensation

Short-term benefits AR A
Post-employment benefits BARAEA

Certain key management personnel of the Group
received remuneration from the Company’s holding
company or its wholly-owned subsidiary. The
holding company provided management services to
the Group and charged the Group a fee, which has
been included in the share of management service
expenses as disclosed above in part (a) of this note,
for services provided by those personnel as well as
others who are not key management personnel of the
Group.

The management service fee is calculated by
reference to the time devoted by the management
personnel on the affairs of the Group and can be
apportioned to the above key management personnel.
The total of such apportioned amounts, which has
been included in the key management personnel
compensation above for 2013, is HK$16.8 million
(2012: HK$14.1 million).
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for the year ended 31st December, 2013

50. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES
(CONT’D)

(c) At the end of the reporting period, the Group and

BB F =t A S B
50. BAEALR S K& ()

(0 RBEHR FRERFDQFHEBE

the Company had the following material balances ATEUTEARES
with related parties:
The Group The Company
r5H ERF

2013 2012 2013 2012
—B-=F —“F-—F ZB-=F —ZF-_4F
HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million
BEET X3 BEET AT
A holding company — IR 4.9) (5.9) (4.0) (3.5)
Associates /N 218.4 446.0 - -
Joint ventures BEINT (57.5) (29.0) - =
Fellow subsidiaries [F] 28 [ 2 ) (536.8) (395.2) - =
Director of the Company /NI (1.5) - - -
(382.3) 15.9 4.0) (3.5)

The above amounts are included in the statement of
financial position of the Group and the Company in

the following ways:

Notes
AL
Trade and other receivables B 5 R ph R s IR
Amounts due from associates Wi N T K (i)
Amounts due from joint AERF
ventures R (iii)

Trade and other payables
Amount due to a holding

& 5 R Eopth FEAF R
R— 7R

company A (iii)
Amounts due to associates UN = g/NGIE O 0]
Amounts due to joint RABNF

ventures IR (iii)
Amounts due to fellow UNGEE TN

subsidiaries HIH (ii)
Bonds and notes held by fellow  [F] & 2 ]

subsidiaries F5H 2 B Lk

EA AT LL T 5177 SR A ] AR T

ZIFBEAR DL R AR
The Group The Company
TEE FAH

2013 2012 2013 2012
—2-=f —“F-_F CZB-=Zf _—FZ-_F
HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEET A&k BEET AT
4.5 3.9 - _
219.8 448.6 - -
17.7 11.1 - -
(1.8) (0.1) - -
(5.0) (5.9) 4.0) (3.5)
(5.7) 5.6) - _
(75.0) (40.1) - -
(324.8) (201.4) -
(212.0) (194.6) = =
(382.3) 15.9 (4.0) (3.5)




for the year ended 31st December, 2013

50. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES
(CONT’D)

Notes:

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

As at 31st December, 2013, the amounts due from (to) associates
are unsecured, non-interest bearing and repayable on demand,
except for (i) an unsecured short-term loan to an associate of
HK$36.9 million, which bears interest at 5% per annum and is due
for repayment on 25th July, 2014; (ii) an unsecured short-term loan
to an associate of HK$10.4 million drawn under a loan facility of
HK$11.8 million, which bears interest at 12% per annum and is due
for repayment on 31st December, 2014; and (iii) an unsecured long-
term loan to an associate of HK$103.7 million, which bears interest
at 6% per annum and is due for repayment on 31st March, 2015.

As at 31st December, 2013, the amounts due to fellow subsidiaries
included loans of HK$300.0 million drawn under a revolving loan
facility of HK$300.0 million granted by a fellow subsidiary to the
Group. The facility will expire on 22nd May, 2014. The loans drawn
under the facility carry interest at 1.75% above HIBOR per annum.

The amounts due from (to) joint ventures and a holding company
are unsecured, non-interest bearing and repayable on demand.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2013

50. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES
(CONT’D)

(d)

(e)

®

(®

During the year, short-term loans of HK$230.0
million (2012: HK$738.0 million) were advanced
from a fellow subsidiary and HK$123.0 million
(2012: HK$1,795.0 million) were repaid to a fellow
subsidiary.

During the year, (i) short-term loans of HK$2.2 million
(2012: HK$75.6 million) were advanced to associates;
and (ii) long-term loans of HK$222.6 million (2012:
HK$144.0 million) were advanced to an associate
and HK$462.9 million (2012: Nil) were repaid by an
associate. Short-term loans of HK$189.0 million were
repaid by an associate and HK$24.2 million were
repaid to an associate in 2012.

During the year, both the Group and a joint venture
partner, each having a 50% interest in a joint venture,
received and repaid various non-interest bearing loans
from such joint venture. At 31st December, 2013, the
amounts lent to the Group totalling HK$75.0 million
(2012: HK$40.0 million) were unsecured, non-interest
bearing and repayable on demand.

At 31st December, 2012, guarantees for banking
facilities of HK$5.8 million (2013: Nil) was granted to
a joint venture.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2013

51. MATURITY PROFILE OF TERM ASSETS AND

LIABILITIES

Assets
Fixed deposits with banks

BE
RITERE L

Loans and advances to consumer AR & F &2

finance customers
Bonds and notes included i

financial assets at fair value

through profit
or loss

Term loans due from
associates

Term loans

Liabilities

Bank and other borrowings
Bonds and notes

Renminbi denominated

n

e
FABRERR
WATEERH
SRERZERR
L33
%Wﬁ%ﬁﬂﬁ%
H

HHEH

aff

RIT RIS
s KR
AT ABBRLGE R

asset-backed honds included A TEAERE

in financial liabilities at fair

value through profit or loss
Short-term loan due to a fellow X —HF Z B /A

subsidiary

Assets
Fixed deposits with banks

EMARLARE
AT R R

LR

&E
RITERE L

Loans and advances to consumer F A\BIH% F &2

finance customers
Bonds included in financial

assets at fair value through

profit or loss
Term loan due from
associates
Term loans

Liabilities
Bank and other borrowings
Bonds and notes

et
T AR R
A TEERAL
EREE L%
R B n 7l
R
HHE

aff
RIT R
R RS

Short-term loan due to a fellow X — i [ It /& /A 7]

subsidiary

IR

BBt A S B
51. FHEERBREHDT

At 31st December, 2013
R=2-=F+-A=1-A
Within 3 months 1 year to After
On demand 3 months to 1 year 5 years 5 years Total
REREE AN ZREAE-F -FZIf ik @it
HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HKS$ Million
BEEnT HEET 2 HEER  BEER  BEER  BEEX
- 2,791.3 502.0 - - 3,293.3
995.6 1,858.3 3,749.1 2,625.0 815.5 10,043.5
- 10.9 22.7 50.8 37.7 122.1
- - 47.3 103.7 - 151.0
9.4 500.4 720.7 1,021.7 - 2,252.2
12,0 1,043.9 1,624.5 3,515.0 - 6,195.4
- - 366.2 3,332.1 - 3,698.3
- - - 429 - 429
- 300.0 - - - 300.0
At 31st December, 2012
REF—ZF+ZH=1—H
Within 3 months 1 year to After
On demand 3 months to 1 year 5 years 5 years Total
SN ] ZfAR =ZMAZE—E  —FELE ik Zi3 At
HKS$ Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HKS$ Million  HKS Million  HKS Million  HK$ Million
AEkET AR ARET AEEx AEkT AEkET
- 2,692.7 405.6 - - 3,098.3
836.6 1,271.5 3,128.1 2,363.3 694.3 8,293.8
- - 6.9 335.2 375.5 717.6
- - 45.1 3447 = 389.8
59.3 2224 743.1 7121 = 1,736.9
177.4 2,036.3 2,206.9 1,841.7 - 6,262.3
- - - 3,1943 - 3,1943
- 193.0 - - - 193.0
ort 2013
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for the year ended 31st December, 2013

51. MATURITY PROFILE OF TERM ASSETS AND

52.

LIABILITIES (CONT’D)

The above tables list out assets and liabilities based on
the contractual maturity and the assumption that the
repayment on demand clause will not be exercised.
Overdue assets are reported as on demand.

PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries at
31st December, 2013 which have their principal place of
operations in Hong Kong are set out below:

BE-F-=F+"HA=1+—HILFE

51.

52.

BFHEEREEIMD ()

bR 2 T A R KRR R AR
B FOR R ON G AT 81 ) - 8
SR E R REOREE ] -

FENRBELRESR
WoFE =T A=t —H ARQAEE

2 3 FAE M T 2 T R 24 7
BHIF

Proportion of nominal value of issued capital

Paid up HERITRAHEZ LA
issued Held by
ordinary the Company/
share capital Subsidiaries Attributable
Subsidiaries BRERT AR/ to the Group Principal activity
WELAR ERERE WEAREA FEEES FREK
2013 2012 2013 2012
“E-=fF ~“ZF-TF ZB-=f —“FZ-_F
HK$ % % % %
T
Alaston Development Limited US$1 100 100 100 100 Property holding
157t MR
Allied Real Estate Agency 2 100 100 100 100 Real estate agency
Limited HuE U3
WA s A R A )
AP Administration Limited 2 100 100 100 100 Provision of management
and consultancy services
SRS P T P
AP Corporate Services Limited 2 100 100 100 100 Provision of corporate
services
SR R
AP Development Limited 2 100* 100* 100 100 Investment holding
Bia b B RARAR BEE
AP Diamond Limited US$1 100 100 100 100 Property trading and
1%t holding
ES W ERERIES
AP Emerald Limited US$1 100 100 100 100 Investment holding
1%L AL
AP Finance Limited 2 100 100 100 100 Money lending
HH
AP Property Management 2 100 100 100 100 Building management
Limited M
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52. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES 52. S EMBATER (&)

(CONT’D)
Proportion of nominal value of issued capital
Paid up HERTRAEEZ LA
issued Held by
ordinary the Company/
share capital Subsidiaries Attributable
Subsidiaries BRERT YN Ve to the Group Principal activity
WELAR BRERA WEARRA TREES IREK
2013 2012 2013 2012
—E-= “E-T ZBE-=F ZZ-Tf
HK$ % % % %
T
Best Melody Development 5,000 100 100 100 100 Property holding
Limited HEERIES
FR R R
Conrad Security Limited 1 100 100 65 65 Security and guarding
EBREAR A services
% Rt es
First Asian Holdings Limited 2 100 100 33 32 Asset holding
SR — A R HENE
Florich Development Limited 10,000 100 100 100 100 Investment holding
RERRAMRA BEL
Front Sail Limited 5,000 100 100 100 100 Property holding
AR A ERRERTE S
Gilmore Limited 2 100 100 100 100 Property holding
ESRERTE S
Hillcrest Development Limited 20 100 100 100 100 Property holding
ERECEIE S
Hi-Link Limited 200 100 100 100 100 Investment holding
EEe el
Integrated Custodian Limited 2 100 100 100 100 Property holding
ESRCRYE S
Itso Limited 2 100 100 56 55 Investment holding,
securities trading and
provision of loan finance
BRI A A
AR
Jaffe Development Limited US$T 100 100 100 100 Property holding
(B ESRER7E S
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52. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES 52. S EHBATER (&)

(CONT’D)
Proportion of nominal value of issued capital
Paid up HERTRAEEZ LA
issued Held by
ordinary the Company/
share capital Subsidiaries Attributable
Subsidiaries BRERT ARpF/ to the Group Principal activity
WEAF ERRA WEARRA TEREES FREK
2013 2012 2013 2012
—E-=fF —“Z-_f ZEBE-= e Sid
HK$ % % % %
T
Kalix Investment Limited 2 100 100 100 100 Property holding
RRCRYIE 3
King Policy Development 2 100 100 100 100 Property holding
Limited RS
DI RA R
Lexshan Nominees Limited 2 100 100 56 55 Nominee services
FEWLAREAAG R s
Mainford Investment Limited 1 100 100 100 100 Property holding
HR AR ERRCEIE S
Maxplan Investment Limited 2 100 100 100 100 Securities trading
BT A AR A BARAH
Mightyton Limited 10,000 100 100 100 100 Property holding
ESRCR7E S
Oakfame Investment Limited 2 100 100 56 55 Investment holding
BB A BELER
Ontone Limited 2 100 100 100 100 Hotel operations and
TIRERA RN property holding
ULES Y e Rk ES
Plentiwind Limited 2 100 100 56 55 Investment holding and
trading
BEERSRE
Polyking Services Limited 2 100 100 65 65 Building maintenance and
TR IS A PR A ] cleaning services
W IR LRI
Protech Property Management 5,000 100 100 65 65 Building management
Limited L SRCEE
R AR A ]
San Pack Properties Limited 10 100 100 100 100 Property holding
I ERARA R RRERTIE S
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52. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES 52. S EMBATER (&)

(CONT’D)
Proportion of nominal value of issued capital
Paid up HERTRAEEZ LA
issued Held by
ordinary the Company/
share capital Subsidiaries Attributable
Subsidiaries BRERT ERDR,/ tothe Group  Principal activity
WELE EREA WEARRA TEEES IREK
2013 2012 2013 2012
2= _"ZF—_F ZB-=f _Z—_F
HK$ % % % %
T
Scienter Investments Limited 20 100 100 56 55 Investment holding and
provision of loan finance
BB LR R AR R
SHK Finance Limited 150,000,000 100 100 33 32 Money lending
HB R A IR ] fEE
SHK Financial Data Limited 100 51 51 29 28 Financial information
SRR G AR A services
B A s
SHK Fund Management 106,000,000 100 100 56 55 Funds marketing,
Limited investment advising and
AR G E AR A asset management
Sty K=l
LEEEH
SHK Investment Services 1,000,000 100 100 56 55 Asset holding and leasing
Limited BEZERME
SHK Online (Securities) 40,000,000 100 100 56 55 Online securities broking
Limited and margin financing
WBERHE GER) ARA R A LRI R TR
SHK Pearl River Delta 75,000,000 100 100 56 55 Investment holding
Investment Company Limited REHK
HrBHETRIL = B
HIRAH]
SHK Private Limited 100,000 100 100 56 55 Business marketing and
HURAE M AR A promotion
T ST B S A
SHK Securities Limited 20 100 100 56 55 Asset holding
BEfE
SHK Solutions Limited 2 100 100 56 55 Investment holding

(formerly known as SHK
Securities (Nominees)
Limited)
(RENERAF)

BB
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52. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES 52. XEMEARER (&)
(CONT’D)
Proportion of nominal value of issued capital
Paid up HERTRAEE LA
issued Held by
ordinary the Company/
share capital Subsidiaries Attributable
Subsidiaries BRERfT ERF,/ tothe Group  Principal activity
WELE ERRA WEARRA TEEES IREK
2013 2012 2013 2012
2= _—"ZF—_F ZB-=f _—Z—_fF
HK$ % % % %
T
Shun Loong Forex Company 32,000,000 100 100 56 55 Leveraged foreign exchange
Limited dealing and broking
IE e SIS PR A BRSNER B MR
Shun Loong Futures Limited 15,000,000 100 100 56 55 Futures and options dealing
IE e £ A PR A B BRERE
Shun Loong Holdings Limited 200,000,000 100 100 56 55 Investment holding
e S A PR A ] BB
Shun Loong Securities 50,000,000 100 100 56 55 Securities broking and
Company Limited share margin financing
Bt 57 PR SRR AL RS
Sierra Joy Limited 2 100 100 100 100 Property holding
ERKGR/ES
Sun Hing Bullion Company 5,000,000 100 100 56 55 Bullion trading
Limited EERH
Bl & AR R
Sun Hung Kai & Co. Limited** 424,714,299 56 55 56 55 Investment holding
ML A R 7] BELE
Sun Hung Kai (Nominees) 200 100 100 56 55 Nominee services
Limited IR
FBAE (BN AR AR
Sun Hung Kai Bullion 30,000,000 100 100 56 55 Bullion trading and
Company Limited investment holding
WA B AR ] B RERERN
Sun Hung Kai Commodities 80,000,600 100 100 56 55 Commodities broking
Limited GRS
HB M EA R A
Sun Hung Kai Financial 124,898,589 100 100 56 55 Investment holding
Limited BB
Hrb e RMA R A
Sun Hung Kai Insurance 21,000,000 100 100 56 55 Insurance broking and

A

Consultants Limited

MR R E AR R

ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
BaE (FEE)FRAIA

consultancy services

PR A AT B e Pl

=)
=

An aRf 01
- % — $

A
W
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52. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

BBt A S B
52. XEMBEAREN(E)

(CONT’D)
Proportion of nominal value of issued capital
Paid up HERTRAEEZ LA
issued Held by
ordinary the Company/
share capital Subsidiaries Attributable
Subsidiaries BRERT ERDR,/ tothe Group  Principal activity
WELE EREA WEARRA TEEES IREK
2013 2012 2013 2012
2= _"ZF—_F ZB-=f _Z—_F
HK$ % % % %
T
Sun Hung Kai International 25,000,000 100 100 56 55 Securities, futures and
Commodities Limited options trading
% HE R R
Sun Hung Kai International 10,000,000 100 100 56 55 Corporate finance services
Limited B R
HB R A PR A ]
Sun Hung Kai Investment 650,000,000 100 100 56 55 Investment holding, share
Services Limited broking and margin
BB R B A R A ) financing
AR - BHEAR
Frgsd €18
Sun Hung Kai Securities 60,000 100 100 56 55 Investment holding
(Overseas) Limited BB
FIE R 7 (50 AR
Sun Hung Kai Securities 3,000,000 100 100 56 55 Provision of trustee services
(Trustees) Limited RS FEMRTS
Hr AR I (5 ) A PR 7]
Sun Hung Kai Strategic Capital 2 100 100 56 55 Investment holding,
Limited securities trading and
FBER M EA AR A ] financial services
REnR - #REER
SRR
Sun Hung Kai Structured 137,500,000 100 100 56 55 Securities trading and
Finance Limited provision of loan finance
FB AL A EARA R itigr H R RS G
Sun Hung Kai Structured 2 100 100 56 55 Issuing structured notes
Products Limited BOARIERR
MG A RA R
Sun Hung Kai Venture Capital 2 100 100 56 55 Investment holding
Limited BRI

227
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52. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

WE = F A A= B
52. TEMBATER(H)

(CONT’D)
Proportion of nominal value of issued capital
Paid up HERTRAEE LA
issued Held by
ordinary the Company/
share capital Subsidiaries Attributable
Subsidiaries BRERfT ERF,/ tothe Group  Principal activity
WELE ERRA WEARRA TEEES IREK
2013 2012 2013 2012
2= _—"ZF—_F ZB-=f _—Z—_fF
HK$ % % % %
T
Sun Hung Kai Wealth 5,000,000 100 100 56 55 Investment advisory
Management Limited services, financial
F A A PR A planning and wealth
management
BUE MRS B R
REREH
Sun Tai Cheung Finance 25,000,000 100 100 56 55 Financial services
Company Limited SRR
Hids BB A IR ]
Sun Yi Company Limited 15,000,000 100 100 56 55 Futures trading
A PR ) MEEE
Texgulf Limited 20 100 100 56 55 Property holding
ERER/ES
Tung Wo Investment 10,000 100 100 56 55 Investment holding
Company, Limited PGP
[ A A PR
United Asia Finance Limited Consumer financing
S A A R A R CYN
- Ordinary shares 171,875,000 58 58 33 32
- Redeemable preference 99,687,000 58 - 33 -
shares (without voting
rights)
A T (A )
Wah Cheong Development 25,100,000 100 100 56 55 Investment holding
Company, Limited BEHER
EERFEARAR
Wineur Secretaries Limited 2 100 100 56 55 Secretarial services
ERREARAR HlE MRS
Yee Li Ko Investment Limited 58,330,000 100 100 56 55 Property holding
EMEEERRAR ERXEL/ES



for the year ended 31st December, 2013

52. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES
(CONT’D)

With the exception of Alaston Development Limited,
AP Diamond Limited, AP Emerald Limited and Jaffe
Development Limited, which were incorporated in the
British Virgin Islands, all the above subsidiaries were
incorporated in Hong Kong.

Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries at 31st
December, 2013 which were incorporated and have their
principal place of operations outside Hong Kong are set

BE_F=F+A=+—HILFE
52. XEMBEATREN(H)

F% Alaston Development Limited ~ AP
Diamond Limited * AP Emerald Limited &
Jaffe Development Limited i 5 & b 2 #¥
EREMSALAN > LB R A i A RIS TE R
HERE ML o

RoF—=ZF+"A=+—H > AAFAE
Ttk DL A B 5 T R a7 B o S BT AR
L TRAE T vk DL AN i 5 2 5 B2 A w] Bk

out below: qF -
Place of Paid up issued Proportion of nominal value of issued capital
incorporation/ ordinary share e RTRAEE LA
operation operation Held by Attributable
Subsidiaries e/ MRER{T  the Company/Subsidiaries to the Group Principal activity
HEAR XA EERE  ADA/KELIRE ARG IERE
2013 2012 2013 2012
e LT S
% % % %
Allied Properties China Limited Cayman Islands US$1,000 100* 100* 100 100 Investment holding
REHE 1,000%7¢ BEHR
Boneast Assets Limited British Virgin Islands Us$t 100 100 56 55 Investment holding
EBELHE G BRER
Dynamic Force Investments British Virgin Islands Us$1 100 100 56 55 Investment holding
Limited EREARE 17 Bt
Hing Yip Holdings Limited British Virgin Islands USst 100 100 56 55 Property holding
BERRAR A SRELHE X1 LRI
Kenworld Corporation Republic of Liberia Us$t 100 100 100 100 Investment holding
fl B 1% B
Lakewood Development United States of US$1,000 100 100 100 100 Property held for sale
Corporation America 1,000%7 Pt
S
Onspeed Investments Limited British Virgin Islands Uss$t 100 100 33 32 Investment holding
EBEAHE X1 BRER
Shipshape Investments Limited British Virgin Islands USst 100 100 56 55 Investment holding
EBEAHE 1% BRER
SHK Absolute Return Cayman Islands Us$10 100 100 56 55 Investment holding
Managers Ltd RERE 1057 Bk
SHK Alpha Managers Ltd. Cayman Islands Us$10 100 100 56 55 Funds management
REHE 10£7T EeHR
SHK Alternative Managers Limited ~ Cayman Islands Us$t 100 100 56 55 Funds management
RERE I AN
ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.) LIMITED Aaual Fopou: 0
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52. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

52. TEMBEARER (&)

(CONT’D)
Place of Paid up issued Proportion of nominal value of issued capital
incorporation/ ordinary share FERTRAEE LA
operation operation Held by Attributable
Subsidiaries iR/ BREERFT  the Company/Subsidiaries to the Group Principal activity
HELR 3 B EERE  XDE/HELERE AREEGE IERH
2013 2012 2013 2012
ZE--F “Z-—F ZE-ZE “Z-f
0/0 0/0 % 0/0
SHK Asset Management British Virgin Islands Us$1 100 100 56 55 Investment holding
Holding Limited SBELHE 17 BEbR
SHK Capital Management Ltd Cayman Islands Uss10 100 100 56 55 Investment holding
REHE 10570 BEH
SHK Dynamic Managers L. Cayman Islands Us$10 100 100 56 55 Funds management
REHE EST BT
SHK Global Managers Limited British Virgin Islands US$5,000 100 100 56 55 Funds management
ERRANE 5,000% 7 R
SHK Income Fund Manager Cayman Islands US$100 100 100 56 55 Investment holding
M 100572 BEIR
SHK Private Equity Managers Ltd. ~ Cayman Islands Us$10 100 100 56 55 Funds management and
RERE 10£% investment holding
R ERREAR
SHK Quant Managers Ltd Cayman Islands Us$10 100 100 56 55 Funds management
R 10%5t AEEH
Sing Hing Investment Limited British Virgin Islands USst 100 100 56 55 Property holding
HEBEARAA EREAHE %% LIS
Sun Hung Kai (China) Investment  People’s Republic of RMB50,000,000 100 100 56 55 Corporate marketing and
Management Company Limited ~ China ARH50,000,0007C investment consultancy
TEECHE REERARAT  FEARKAE TSk B
Sun Hung Kai & Co. (BVI) British Virgin lslands Uss1 100 100 56 55 Financing
Limited SRR 157 &
Sun Hung Kai Financial Group British Virgin Islands US$50,000 100 100 56 55 Investment holding
Limited FREARE 50,000%7C BEHR
Sun Hung Kai International Bank ~ Brunei Darussalam SGD10,000,000 100 100 56 55 International banking
Brunei Limited ok 10,000,000% e business
R FET
Sun Hung Kai Investment Services ~ Macau MOP48,900,000 100 100 56 55 Property holding
(Macau) Limited B 48,900,000 17t GRIRES
Swan Isfands Limited British Virgin Islands 1S$503,000,001 100 100 56 55 Investment holding
FRRLHE 503,000,001 £7¢ BEHR
ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED Annual Report 20
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for the year ended 31st December, 2013 BE-F-=F+"HA=1+—HILFE

52. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES 52. X EMBLQTEHR(H)
(CONT’D)
Place of Paid up issued Proportion of nominal value of issued capital
incorporation/ ordinary share FERTRAEE LA
operation operation Held by Attributable
Subsidiaries iR/ BRERS  the Company/Subsidiaries to the Group Principal activity
HELR RHArEs E2ERE  A0F/KRLERE AREE(E IEXH
2013 2012 2013 2012
“8-2f “Z_F Z8-cf F°f
0/0 0/0 % 0/0
SWAT Securiisation Fund” Luxembourg RMB29,968,900 100 - 56 - Securitisation fund
ERE B ¥29,968,9007¢ gl £5
UA Finance (BVI) Limited British Virgin Islands Uss1 100 100 33 32 Financing
e il 1% MK
UAF Holdings Limited British Virgin Islands USst 100 100 56 55 Investment holding
E el B3 AR
Zeal Goal Intemnational Limited British Virgin Islands USst 100 100 56 55 Investment holding
ERELRE 1% BRER
PN e People’s Republic US$40,000,000 100 100 3 32 Money lending
O of China 40,000,000 7 s
i ARSI
LR R VA People’s Republic RMB200,000,000 70 70 3 23 Money lending
HRAA of China AR #200,000,0007C (338
i A RAAIE
AR B A RAR People's Republic RMB1,000,000 100 100 3 32 Financial consultancy
of China ABH1,000,0007 AR
R INSE]
KBTI NEETARAT  People’s Republic HK$250,000,000 100 100 3 32 Money lending
of China 250,000,000 70 fB&
i ARSI
B MR AR A RAR Peaple’s Republic RMBS500,000,000 80 80 2 25 Money lending
of China AR #500,000,0007C (538
i A RAAIE
WA MRS RA Peaple’s Republic HK$350,000,000 100 100 33 32 Money lending
of China 350,000,000 ¢ fifk
R INS]
RS B A 5 People's Republic RMB1,000,000 100 - 33 - Financial consultancy
AR AR of China 1,000,000 g
(EINSRI]
R RN Peaple’s Republic RMB300,000,000 100 - 3 - Money lending
SRERAA of China R 300,000,000 [B&
AR AL
ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.) LIMITED An %gagki G ém#f’(
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for the year ended 31st December, 2013 BE-F-=F+"HA=1+—HILFE

52. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES 52. T EHEATEE (&)
(CONT’D)
Place of Paid up issued Proportion of nominal value of issued capital
incorporation/ ordinary share FERTRAEE LA
operation operation Held by Attributable
Subsidiaries iYL/ BRERT  the Company/Subsidiaries to the Group Principal actvity
HEAT RS EZERE AL/ WELARE AEEER ITEH
2013 2012 2013 2012
ZE--F _“Z-_F ZB-ZF _Z-°F
% % % %
ERIHE e People’s Republic RMB350,000,000 100 100 3 32 Money lending
HRAA of China \EE#350,000,0007 fii
LN
ST Sl e N Peaple’s Republic RMB200,000,000 100 100 33 32 Moneylending
HRAA of China \E#200,000,0007¢ (i1
E N 61
WIESE MG EAAERAR  People’s Republic RMB1,000,000 100 33 - Financial consultancy
of China AEH1,000,0007 BRI
i INSE
B {iitakil S0 N People’s Republic US$50,000,000 100 100 3 32 Money lending
HREEAH of China 50,000,000% ¢ feg
GiE I
BRETRIE BAAERAR People’s Republic RMB1,000,000 100 100 33 32 Financial consultancy
of China NEH1,000,0007 Rt
GiE I 1
TR S (B AERAT  People’s Republic RMB25,000,000 100 100 3 32 Financial consultancy
of China BH25,000,0007C BRI
NS
RSB R VR E AR AR People's Republic RMB600,000,000 100 100 3 32 Money lending
of China \E#600,000,0007 [
i\ KA
RYISERR T RPARA R Peaple’s Republic RMB10,000,000 100 100 3 32 Money lending
of China EH10,000,0007 i
L INEE
R TRV People’s Republic HK$350,000,000 100 100 3 32 Money lending
FIRAT of China 350,000,000t 5
G IR
AL (L) SR People's Republic HK$22,300,000 100 100 56 55 Investment advisory and
HRAH of China 22,300,000 7% consultancy
G INSE Bk
R (K RIEREESEHE  People’s Republic RMB50,000,000 100 100 56 55 Asset management
HRAH of China EH50,000,0007C HEEH
i AR AR
A:-L.I:.EDMPREOP(EBET"‘}Ef? ()H%) ;'R!MQE% én%uagRg (&rt éo ;ﬁ
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52. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES 52. S EMBATER (&)

(CONT’D)
Place of Paid up issued Proportion of nominal value of issued capital
incorporation/ ordinary share FERTRAEE LA
operation operation Held by Attributable
Subsidiaries e/ BRERT  the Company/Subsidiaries to the Group Principal actvity
HELR 3 i EERE  A0F/KROERE KRR IEXH
2013 2012 2013 2012
“E-c-f ~“Z-"kF CZB-zE %2 F
% % % %
TMATEB M ANRESARAR  People’s Republic RMB100,000,000 100 100 33 32 Money lending
of China 100,000,000 [
A RALA
TSR BAAERAR People’s Republic RMB1,000,000 100 - 3 - Financial consultancy
of China ABH1,000,0007¢ AR
iEINGe
BMATBERERMARAT  People's Republic HK$6,000,000 100 100 56 5 Corporate marketing and
of China 6,000,000/ ¢ investment consultancy
L INSETL] i B et R
RN E RS AR Peaple’s Republic RMB300,000,000 100 100 33 32 Money lending
INEEHARAT of China R #300,000,0007 (5
EINSETI
TR S S People’s Republic RMB1,000,000 100 100 33 32 Financial consultancy
AL of China ARH1,000,0007C L
i INSEL]
* These shareholdings represent the proportion of nominal value of * 2SRRI HE BN AR A W B R AT 3 AT A T (B

issued share capital held directly by the Company.

**  These subsidiaries are listed in Hong Kong and further details about
them are available in their published accounts.

" The subsidiary is a fund established and created under Luxembourg
laws. As the Group holds all the issued units of the fund, it is
classified as a subsidiary.

The above tables list the subsidiaries of the Company
which, in the opinion of the Directors, principally affected
the results for the year or formed a substantial portion
of the net assets of the Group. To give details of other
subsidiaries would, in the opinion of the Directors, result
in particulars of excessive length.

Pl 4D

o ZAENE A FR A L - A BRZAE B A F
ZHABFERTHRUR H A Z MR H A

0 2% FAE B > ) 2 AR I R AR TR T 8 S 2 4 o
HIA AL B A T S AT S B WAL I
HG B M AR -

ERPTHN R T E R A AR
ORI - B IAS SR I 1 R )
A MBS F) o SR LB AR
J& A RIFE > G ERIRINITR -
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for the year ended 31st December, 2013

53. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL ASSOCIATES

Particulars of the Group’s principal associates at 31st
December, 2013 are set out below:

BE_T=F+_A=+—HILFE
53. TRHMEQATER

WAt A S B2 AR E
SRR T BRI

Place of Proportion of nominal value of issued capital and voting rights
incorporation/ BERTRARERREE LA
operation
Associates MR, Held by subsidiaries Attributable to the Group  Principal activity

BEDT 3 R WELTRE REEES IRER
2013 2012 2013 2012
“E-=f —“Z-"f CZB-ZF “ZF
% % % %
China Xin Yongan Futures Hong Kong 25 25 14 14 Futures dealing
Company Limited } HEsL
K S A R
Chronicle Gain Limited Hong Kong 4 45 25 25 Property holding
HEHARAT } AN
Drinkwater Investment Limited ~ Hong Kong 22 22 12 12 Property holding
TR E AR AR i EER/ES
Eurogold Limited * Australia 36 36 36 36 Investment holding
M HEHER
Omicron International Limited ~ British Virgin Islands 44 44 25 24 Investment holding
RRELTES HEHER
Real Estate Investments Hong Kong 40 40 2 22 Property development
(N.T) Limited EST
Silver York Development Limited Hong Kong 42 42 24 23 Investment holding
REGRAR LT i AR
Start Hold Limited Hong Kong 33 33 19 18 Investment holding
REE R A R ] & aceidls
Tanami Gold NL* Australia 31 24 31 24 Gold mining operations and
L] mineral exploration
R RBEH RIRE R
Tian An China Investments Hong Kong 49 47 49 47 Investment holding
Company Limited** } R
RGBS A R AT
KEACEAREH () i People’s Republic 28 - 16 - Sponsor and management
ARAH of China of equity investment fund
i \RALAIE and provision of advisory
services
(RIERE R S Rt
HeR
* These associates are listed in Australia and further details about * TSN FITEMRI BT > A B RE AN w2

them are available in their published accounts.

** This associate is listed in Hong Kong and further details are available
in its published accounts.

The above table lists the associates of the Group which,
in the opinion of the Directors, principally affected the
results for the year or formed a substantial portion of the
net assets of the Group. To give details of other associates
would, in the opinion of the Directors, result in particulars
of excessive length.

R A 2 IR E A o

o BN RIER R BT AR AR E S
FEIEHA A 2 B E A -

EZRIBN AR E SR R AR AR R A
HRRE  BURASE BT R
AR TF] o EHGR I H AR
BAFMRN - &S ERRRIIE



for the year ended 31st December, 2013 HE_EFE =+ "H=+—HI-4#EF
54. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL JOINT VENTURES 54, TESGENTER

Particulars of the Group’s principal joint ventures at 31st RE-F—=ZF A =T —HZAEEE
December, 2013 are set out below: EEBNFERIT -
Place of Proportion of nominal value of issued capital and voting rights
incorporation/ HERTRAEERRREZ LA
Form of husiness - operation
Joint ventures structure L/ Held by subsidiaries Attributable to the Group ~ Principal activity
AELT RERREA  REAEM WEAARE AEEES TERH
2013 2012 2013 2012
ZE-=F SRR Z3-=f SRR
% % % %
Allied Kajima Limited Incorporated ~ Hong Kong 50 50 50 50 Property and investment
FL A Fik holding
Wi Rt
Fast Track Holdings Limited  Incorporated ~ Hong Kong 49 49 28 27 Investment holding
ALY ik sk
Kima Capital Management Incorporated ~ Cayman Islands 33 - 19 - Provision of investment
tAaL RERE management and advisory
services
BB E J  S
Look's Holding Limited Incorporated ~ Cayman Islands 30 30 17 17" Investment holding
ALy HEHE gtk
Sun Hung Kai Forex Limited* ~ Incorporated ~ Hong Kong 51 51 2 28 Foreign exchange dealing
HENEARA R At i HERE
Tribridge Capital Management  Incorporated ~ Cayman Islands 20 20 11 11" Fund management
(Cayman) Limited RALA HEHE EeEH
BT AR EEAARAT  Incoporated  People’s Republic 34 34 19 19 Corporate investment,
A of China providing management
A RALAE and product marketing
consultancy services
ERE - REERR
2 i R P A
WEERREL (L) Incorporated ~ People’s Republic 2% 25 14 14 Insurance broking and
HRAR kA of China consultancy services
PEARSHE (i B e
* Although the proportion of the nominal value of issued capital and * Il SR 7S B [ 35 A 50 pE L AME A TR A 7 2 B 5§
shareholders’ voting rights of Sun Hung Kai Forex Limited held by A7 W ZAS T (L S S o 43 22 L SR 40 Bl 2 51 % M
the Group are 51% and 81% respectively, the company is classified 81% » B A A% 4 1B B 55 — Fe SRR 4% S ot vl
as a joint venture because the Group and other shareholder appoint N RIRTE E W H 2 g R A R R %
pre-determined number of board representatives to jointly control s FTUESEAEAE AT o
the company in accordance with the Shareholders’ Deed.
ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
R e e Anngal Report 204
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Financial year ended 31st December,

BE+T-A=t-BHULUEEE

2009 2010 2011 2012 2013
“ERNE ZFFE ZF—% ZF-CF  ZB-=F
HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million
HEEIT HEBIT HEBIT HEET BEER
Results ES
Revenue* BA* 4,251.2 4,461.0 4,047.9 4,233.0 5,092.5
Profit from operations kgl 2,278.9 2,633.5 2,560.0 2,564.5 2,416.6
Finance costs Al A (86.1) (72.1) (77.7) (131.6) (281.7)
Share of results of associates JREAT IR 8 ) SR 445.1 612.4 288.3 169.4 29.2
Share of results of joint ey -V
ventures e 102.5 135.9 190.2 200.0 223.2
Profit before taxation R i i 2,740.4 3,309.7 2,960.8 2,802.3 2,387.3
Taxation BiIH (320.6) (312.7) (297.2) (295.7) (228.4)
Profit for the year from R B R
continuing operations LA 2,419.8 2,997.0 2,663.6 2,506.6 2,158.9
Profit for the year e H B Ik £8
from discontinued ¥R
operations i F 63.7 1,114.8 13.2 96.0 319.0
Profit for the year ALERE A 2,483.5 4111.8 2,676.8 2,602.6 2,477.9
Attributable to: JERG T
Owners of the Company AR 1,840.3 3,003.1 1,950.5 1,710.4 1,594.4
Non-controlling interests JEHE R 3 643.2 1,108.7 726.3 892.2 883.5
2,483.5 41118 2,676.8 2,602.6 2,477.9
Basic earnings BRHEA 31.20 45.11 27.15 24.67 23.44
per share ZA HK cents HK cents HK cents HK cents HK cents
il il il Al el
At 31st December,
W+=A=+-H
2009 2010 2011 2012 2013
“EENE FFE “F——4 —F-"f ZB-ZF
HK$ Million  HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million
HHEETT HETT HEIT A EETT BEER
Assets and liabilities BEREE
Total assets AR 28,213.0 34,094.1 38,235.0 41,960.9 44,747.6
Total liabilities B fEaE (8,857.3) (9,006.1) (10,040.9) (11,721.6) (12,892.5)
Total equity ik 19,355.7 25,088.0 28,194.1 30,239.3 31,855.1
Non-controlling interests e 4 (6,714.4) (7,638.9) (8,403.8) (9,346.6) (9,311.4)
Equity attributable to owners P/l
of the Company JEAGHE 4 12,6413 17,449.1 19,790.3 20,892.7 22,543.7
& Included revenue from both continuing and discontinued operations. * ALIEAR B A e A L RO SERS 2 WA -
A PRITESIERTS Angal Repep 201



Particulars of major properties held by the subsidiaries and joint
ventures of the Group at 31st December, 2013 are as set out

below:

AL 2 WA F KB B AR R AR
ToA=t—Hr R YRR

Effective %

Gross floor held by

Lease area (S.M.) the Group Stage of
Name/location expiry Type BEmE REE completion
£, I % 58 Vi) (FF3K) BHEE% 55 AP BR
Hong Kong
Park Place 2056" R 3,475 100.00 Existing
7 Tai Tam Reservoir Road HAaEYE
Hong Kong
HEAASE
i
R IRYEE 7595
Allied Cargo Centre 2047 G 46,594 100.00 Existing
150-164 Texaco Road BAYE
Tsuen Wan, New Territories
Wt B L
R
FELHIE150-164%8
60 Plantation Road 2066 R 639 100.00 Existing
The Peak, Hong Kong HAEY2E
A TH
REAHZE 60 %
Orchid Court 2049 R 966 100.00 Existing
38 Tung On Street TR ELY/ES
Mongkok, Kowloon C 201 100.00 Existing
LT A HAYE
JUBERE
L3845
The Redhill Peninsula 2056" R 596 100.00 Existing
18 Pak Pat Shan Road BAYE
Tai Tam, Hong Kong CP 797 100.00 Existing
AL B (Phase IV)
FR PN SRR YES
SEIFERE CHIp:l
China Online Centre 2026" C 15,680 100.00 Existing
333 Lockhart Road BIA Y
Wanchai, Hong Kong
H B M A e L
Fik T
IR ERERY
St. George Apartments 2081 R 8,764 100.00 Existing
No. 81 Waterloo Road BAYE
Ho Man Tin, Kowloon CP 69°** 100.00 Existing
L VRPN ERERYES
JUREAASCH
HITREB15E

A ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
BawE (FEE)FRAA
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Name/location

B A

Lease

expiry
#m F H8

Type
k2|

Gross floor
area (S.M.)
EEEE
(FHXK)

Effective %
held by

the Group
REE
BHEE%

Stage of
completion

5T AP B

Hong Kong (Cont’d)
HHR(E)

Ibis Hong Kong North Point
138 Java Road

North Point, Hong Kong
B AL A
AL

I HEE 1388

Century Court

239 Jaffe Road
Wanchai, Hong Kong
AR

A AT

WL 23958

No. 9 Queen’s Road Central
Hong Kong

i

EVEPN L L

Allied Kajima Building
138 Gloucester Road
Wanchai, Hong Kong
W5 R s R EL
AT
HEATIE138%E

Novotel Century Hong Kong
238 Jaffe Road

Wanchai, Hong Kong

1 ST

A AT

Wil 2 iE 23858

Tregunter Tower 3
14 Tregunter Path
Hong Kong
MR R 565 3
i
HIMARTEAE 1 458

Admiralty Centre
18 Harcourt Road
Hong Kong

A il

TS LA 18

J Residence

60 Johnston Road
Hong Kong
FH

B

e HE609E

A ALLIED PROPERTIES (H K.) LIMITED
BaE (FEE)FRAIA

2083

2027

2854

2047

2047

2051

20537

2054

6,825

2,592

1,311

1,277

20,442

27,364

745

3,042¢

50

100.00

100.00

100.00

100.00

50.00*

50.00*

100.00

56.15

100.00

Existing
BAY

Existing
BAYE
Existing
BAYE

Existing
Bl

Existing
BAYEE

Existing
BRI

Existing
HAWHE

Existing
BAY

Existing
AW



Name/location

£/ A

Lease

expiry Type
Kim X5l

Gross floor
area (S.M.)
EEEE
(FHXK)

Effective %
held by

the Group
REE
BHEE%

Stage of
completion

5T AP B

Outside Hong Kong
%

FM 2100 Road and
Diamond Head Boulevard
Harris County

Texas

U.S.A.

% B )

Sofitel Philippine Plaza Manila
Cultural Centre of the
Philippines Complex

Roxas Boulevard

Pasay City

Manila, Philippines
FEEE I B

Shop E on G/F

Macau Chamber of Commerce
Building

No. 165 Rua De Xangai
Macau

PR 16597

TR T 2 20 K
R & EE

Tian An Centre

No. 338 Nanjing Road West
Huangpu District

Shanghai

People’s Republic of China
KA L

FEE N\ RILFIEY

I IR

A P 338

Tian An Cyber Park

Futian District

Shenzhen

People’s Republic of China
R ZLBAEIR

i A RALHE

]l

A8 HH [

BEwE(BEBE)ARL A

Freehold R
KA FEME

2014+ H

2023 C

2044 C

2052 I

13,888,933

73,866

195°

1,873

3,812

100.00 Existing

HAYE

50.00* Existing

HAYE

56.15 Existing
BAY=

56.15 Existing
BAY

32.67 Existing
BAEME
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Name/location

B A

Lease

expiry
#m F H8

Type
k2|

Gross fl
area (S.

oor
M.)

BEEN

(¥

xK)

Effective %
held by

the Group
REE
BHEE%

Stage of
completion

5T AP B

Outside Hong Kong (Cont’d)
BRLUMNE)

Optics Valley International Plaza
East Lake High-Tech
Development Zone, Wuhan
People’s Republic of China

o B

i A\ RILHE

EWEY B

R0 T [ 3 [

The Shuncheng Office
Wuhua District

Kunming

People's Republic of China
ML e <
g \ R IEAN Y

B2 B T3 [

2043

2046

1,535

5,050

32.67

32.67

Existing
BAY

Existing
BlIAYE

Notes:

Types of properties: R-Residential, C-Commercial, G-Godown,
H-Hotel, I-Industrial, CP-Car Parking Spaces

Indicates properties held through a joint venture

Saleable area
Site area
Number of car parking spaces

With option to renew for a further term of 75 years
With option to renew for a further term of 99 years
With option to renew for a further term of 25 years

FE -

LIES- VK

|I— T3, CP—Hifi

B — M SN R )3

B A
AL ILAE
AU A LA

S5 T AR
AR [T A
LR |

R—fEE C—W%E > G-—K8 H-H5 >



ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
BMEHE (FB)BRATE



	Cover
	Contents
	Corporate Information
	Chairman’s Statement
	Review of Operations
	Profile of Directors and Senior Management
	Corporate Governance Report
	Directors’ Report
	Independent Auditor’s Report
	Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss
	Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income
	Consolidated Statement of Financial Position
	Statement of Financial Position
	Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
	Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
	Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
	Financial Summary
	Particulars of Major Properties
	Back Cover

